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CIONE:amt : | 1-1

EXECUTIVE SESSION

3,

THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 1978

s
i
§
H

3 : U.S. House of Representatives,
i : :
soe E Subcommittee on the Assassina-
=~ tion of John F., Kennedy of
S the Select Committee on
= ;§ Assassinations,
s %
; 92' , Washingtén, D.C.
j 0| The Subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:15 a.m. z
; 1% in room 1310, Longworth Houée Office Building, Hon..Richardsoé
§ ,,%' Preyer {Chairman of the Subcommittee) pﬁesidipg. g
. 5 ; ; Present: Representatives Preyer, Dodd, Fithian ‘and " l
E | % Sawyer. g
. * |
é. I;% Also present: G. R. Blakey, G. Cornwell, E. Berning, %
g ; ; D. Hardway, B. Wolf, M., Goldsmitﬁ; R. Mérrison, R Genzman, E
i 17-? K. Klein and W. Cross, E
é 35% ‘Mr. Preyer. | The Committee will come to order. E
Z 3;5 The Chair recognizes the clerk of the Committee to‘xeédé
£ 7 , i
S % us a record of those members who are officially~désignated %

to be on the Subcommittee today, pursuant to Committee Rule f

12.3.

The Clerk. Mr, Chairman, you, Mr, Thone, Mr. Sawyer

;¢ i and Mr, Dodd are regular members of the Subcommittee, Mr.

| 181
L

i Fithian will be substituting for Mrs., Burke.
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1 Mr. Preyer. Thank you.

(383

The Chair will entertain a motion to go into Executive
3 Session at this time.

Mr, Sawyer., I so move, Mr, Chairman.

s

3 : Mr, Preyer. Theré has been a motion that today's

4 heariﬁg,cone that thé heéring~bé held inbExecutive Session.
7l This is on the basis that information obtained by the

_aé Committee, that the evidence or testimony may tend to degrade
;. or incriminate people.

o} The Clerk will call the roll on the motion.
!IEZ The Clerk., Mr, Preyer?
!ZE‘ Mr; Preyer, Aye, |
, . .
. :3, - The Clerk, Mr., 'Thone?

(No response)

]z 100 PTTH STREET, S.4. BEPOWRTERS SUUIDTNG, VALUTHCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) S55u4-23u5

15 The Clerk. Mr. Sawyer?
15 %. Mr. Sawyer. Aye.
| v
171 The Clerk. Mr, Dodd?
!ai (No response)
| .
I .
19 | The Clerk. Mr. Fithian?
! _ '
0 | Mr, Fithian. Aye,-
| ‘ :
Al The Clerk. Three ayes, Mr,., Chairman.
e SGal
japiem . . .
. [’:5:1 = Mr,. Preyer. The meeting is declared closed and the
ket |

- a room will be cleared of all unauthorized personnel,

[0
e

Are you ready to call the witness at this time?

~3
[ WIN

| Mr, Goldsmith., I have some statements I would like to

001144
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H 1"3
|
I maké& off the record.
. _ 2 (Discussion off the record.)
\ : Mr., Fithian. ' Would the witness please stand to be
. * 1 sworn?
2 :
~ > | Ms. Goodpasture.,. I have one problem. I cannot hear.
| H
& .
w9 § Mr. Fithian. Can you hear if I -come through at this
é 7 } level?
f:f 3 ‘ Ms, Goodpastrue. Yes, I use a hearing aid. It is not
< 7 I “always reliable. I do-not want you to waste my time and I
z 'O} do not want to waste too much of yours.
= H . "Mr, Fithian. We will need to swear vou in, Ms. Good-
~. % pasture.
. E_: i3 Ms.:Goodpasture, Do you want me to stand?
h ‘ ' Mr, Fithian.  Yes, please stand.
2: s Do you swear thatcthe information you are about to
. 7| give to this Committee is the truth, the whole triuth and
= %
Vi 17
- _/ i nothing but the truth, so help you God?
RN :
z ] Ms, Goodpasture: Yes,
~ i
< 1
S 20
i
|
' /tﬁ% PO
el La
®
23
z . o 001145
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TESTIMONY OF ANN GOODPASTURE

—~
&

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you state your name and address

(9%

for the record?

.

Ms. Goodpastrue, My name is Ann Goodpasture, My local

|
|
.
é 5% address is with friends in Maryland, 5600 Bridgeview. P
§ °% My mailing address, at the moment, is in care of my
<
< 7& father in Livingstone, Tennessee.
g a% Mr, Fithian. If I may, now that we have your name on
< ;i the record and your address, I would like to:explain our
fond I :
'g 1 i proceedings here, Miss Goodpasture. ,
vé ' i - The House Resolution 222, under which this Subcommittee%
50 ‘ . . =
% u'§ atcts, mandates that the Committee conduct a full and completei
= | ;
. E;': 1 'f investigation and study -of the circumstances surrounding the !
= | i
; u'% assassinatioﬁland the death of President John F. Kennedy E
% e % including,determiningiwhether the existing laws of the Uni&edi
i e ? States concérning the protection of the President and the |
= 1 :
: ‘7§ investigatory jurisdiction and capability of agencies and %
g : E departments aré adequate in their provisions. and enforcement;%
; z;é and whether there was full disclosure of evidence énd informa%
= i _ .
5 20_E-tion among agencies and departments of the United States g
ag%%%,zz%vgovernment; and whether anf information or evidence not in |
. 5/“5_\1) = ’ the:possession of an agency or department would have been of '
23? assistance in investigating the assassinaﬁion; and why such |
. _ = information was not provided or collected by that agency or .

w3
n

% department; and to make recommendations to the House, if the |
: : » | 001146
i ALOERSON RESARTING COMBANY, INC. ;
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Sdlect Committee deems it appropriate, for the amendment of

(18]

: existihg.legislation or the enactment of new legislation.

[8%)

I would like, because of the special expertise of this

Fps

| witness, if tounsel will withhold for just a moment, say a
i ’ |
| word or two about the process that we are engaged in.

L

First, we commend you for your long years of service

\]~

to a very, very important agency of this government, I-

(A 8]

E personally was a part of that in a very, very small way in

20029 (202) S5u-2348

3

C..

the Navy a ldng-tima~ago, and I commend you for your dedica-

f3.

tion and your experience and what has come to be your reputa-

! tion for, as we have talked with other members of the agency,

AU TTON

'« ! they have referred to.you as sort of the touchstone, or the

3

r person who was the expert among the experts,

I want to say also that I personally want to commend

our Chief Counsel, Professor Blakey, and our assistant

REPGITERS BUBLETNG

counsels for their long and dilligent effort to build a

S.4.

relationship with the agencies which is now beginning to be
extremely productive and fruitful in our whole process of

trying to get‘all»thé information and to lay the matter of

IO TTH STREET,

the assassination of the President of the United States to’

2§§§2§, i rest permanently with the.complete story.

i
%50955

AN | I just wanted you to know that we have been working

| with the CIA and the FBI and they have been very cooperative

with us as well as the State Department in! the two investi-

b3
[W1N

E‘gations in which we are'nGW“engaged, and I look forward to

Z - | 001147
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/ o , | 1-6

| ,
/ l ‘ .~your testimony today as a person of longstanding and long
‘ : ! experience with one of the key agencies in the ,Uni’tedr
| - ‘ :
: ’; States government and hope that we can proceed today to fit
. : 1 in sone pieces of the mosaic that we are trying to‘assemble..
;;; 5 Counsel may proceed.. i
I E ¢ Mr, Goldsmith. Miss Goodpasture, have you received a |
= 7 copy of the Committee Rules and the Committee Resolution? |
% : Ms . Goodpas.ture., Yes, you gave me a copy vesterday.
» ; ’ Mr. Goidsmith. What is your present employment status,
§ ¢ | Miss Goodpasture/?
“—.::. o : Ms, .Goodpasturé. - Pardon me?
- — 12 Mr, Goldsﬁ\ith.'. What is your present emplovment status,
.. :z - '1 Miss Goodpasture?
= |
: - E Ms ., Goodpastrue, I am retired,
% ' l; . Mr.Goldsmith. - .Were_ you _formerly employed with the | '
: 'S : Central Intelligence Agency? ‘
: v ! Ms Goodpasture. Yes., ;
é; * ‘! Mr, Goldsmith.  What was youriterm of service with the i
= 13| |
: ; CIA?
- § ‘Ms. Gooapasture. What was my term of service? 3
T :
,\‘3‘:?”51 »'i Mr., Goldsmith., How mainy years were you with the CIA? ‘
. YT i Ms, Goodpasture.. Over 31,
23 i ' .
- l Mr, Goldsmith, At this time, I would like to refer to [
24 | ' 5
& ) ’ Exhibit 94, Would the Clerk please hand that to the witness? |
5 |
|

: Miss Goodpasture -=- . ' 0 011 48 {
5 LOERSOMN BEIPCORTU

i CTHMFEANY, INC.
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Ms. Goodpasture. I read this yesterday.

(28]

Mr. Goldsmith. -- Exhibit No. 94 is a copy of a letter

B 3N

written by the present Director of Central Intelligence to thel

Chairman of this Committee. I believe a copy was given to

da

5 : you yesterd;y, is that correct?
? éi Ms, Goodpasture; Yes,
g 7 Mr, Goldsmith, Did you read that letter yesterday?
g 3 Ms. Goodpasture., Yes.
f ;} ’ © Mr, Goldsmith., 'Did you undérstand that letter?
= ! i
§ m_% . Ms, Goodpasture., Yes, 3
& % A
; !EE Mr. Goldsmith, “You indicated“that you-worked‘with the
| i }23 Central Intelligence Agency for 31 years.  Which branch withiq
. % i E' the CIA did you work for? |
z '%% Ms. Goodpasture, ‘For the entire length of time?
-_::;_ e Mr, Goldsmith. Yes, ' i
= i : : i
z Ié% Ms, Goodpasture. Well, I worked for a number of i
2 ;7? différent branches, but most of the time I was outside of theé
é Eai’ United States and it came under what is now called the §
z !?»i Diréctor of Operations,»orvclandéstine service, I Suppése z
2 n E thatywould be aumore-apﬁropriate term, i
Eg§§§;azé Mr, Goldsmith. Fine. |
. AN When did you retire from the CIA? |
a E Ms, Goodpasture. I think it was in June, 1973. %
. » - ; Mr, Goldsmith;- Miss Goodpasture, I am drawing your

3
tn

attention to 1963, Where were you stationed at that time?

1
{

] - | 001148
: ALCERSON SZ20RTING CCHMPANTY. INC.
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{ it -Mr. Golsmith. =--liaison work did you do with the |

1-8

|

Ms, Goodpasture. Where was I stationed at that time?\vl

Mr. Goldsmith, Yes;

A'Ms.-Goédpasture.*-Here in Washingﬁon.- Oh, 19637
Excuse me,

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes.. i

;

Ms, Goodpasture. I thought you said '73. I was
stationed'in'Mexico City.

Mr.. Goldémith; In what  capacity were you stétioned
in Mexico City?

'Ms, Goodpasture, I was a staff employee of the CIA

Mr. Goldsmith. What were your responsibilities as a
staff employee at that time?

Ms. Goodpasture. I worked as a case officer on liaison

. projects with the Mexicans and liaison with other government 1

agencies represented %g the Embassy. I did routine clerical §
office functions, originating correspondence, answering i
correspondence. E

Mr, Goldsmith. What type of liaison work did you do E
with the MeXican:governﬁent? | |

Ms, Goodpasture, What»typejbf éé»1amn DT

Mexican government,
Ms, Goodpasture. What type of inside?

Mr. Goldsmith, Liaison. You indicated that you did

001150
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1-9
! i liaison work with‘;:.ﬁhe Mexican govémmenf.
- . 2 | Ms. Goodpasture'. ~Electronic .sur\;éillance_y.
1 Mr, Goldsmith. Who was the Chief of Station? |
. * Ms. Gobdpasture. Winston‘ Scott. |
g 3 , Mr. Goldsmith. Is it appropriate to refer to you as
§ 3 E having been Winstbn_ Scott's righthand man during your term %
< ' ’
< 7 !i of service in Mexico City?
‘;‘ 3: Ms, Goodpasture., I take exception to that., PFirst of
; $ : all, I am not a man; and secon'db, I thi"nk\ that his righthand |
§ 1 ‘ person was his Deputy who }participated in all the decision=- ‘»
::_ ' ‘ méking processes, which I aia not, and acted for Mr. Scott |
“ :: 12 . "in his absence. 3
. v % i ,i | A lof of people~ said that I was Winn's r_i.)ght’ hand becaué‘éa?fc;'
é - : ‘at times he asked me to do things for him that he did not ask [
% E ’ other people to do. Hé ‘depended upo;'x‘ me for certain projects
b i !
i 18 } that he managed, or he wanted to manage; and I did the legwork%
:_ _‘- i for i.tl. %
g s I would not say that I was his right hand in the entire |
£ 7l station. '
§ 0 ; Mr. Goldsmith. How mény years did you work ‘in Mexico
L7 22 , ;
. T { Mz. Goodpasture, Eleven, :
- . Mr. Goldsmith. Were you working with Mr. Scott ;that' |
i 2‘ entire time? /
= Ms. Goodpa'sture.." Yes‘.'. He was there first. | 091151'

LOERSSN BEDORTING CUMPANY, (NC.
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| .
' l ’ Mr, Goldsmith. You indicatéd that you were not
|
. . ’ involved in the actual decision-making process « Were you
: : privy to the actual decision-making process?
. . ; ‘ " Ms, Goodpasture, It depended upon what it concerned.
w - ‘
:2’: 3 : " If it was a project that I worked on, I participated in it,
::3: 5 | but if it w'ere(a statioﬁ activity, I aid not..v
::5: 7 i*f!r. Goldsmith. Did you work at the station in Mexico
% 5 City also involve occasionally making contact with CIA agents
< | in the f£ield?
;E: 10 ’ Ms . Goodpasture. Yes,
% H : Mr, Goldsmith. Woﬁld you givé the Congressional p;anel
? 2 ]; an evaluation of Winn Scott's competehce as "the Chief of‘
. :_fz_ i l Station?
E i ( Ms. Goodpasture., Well, I think that he was a very
;: 13 ‘ conscientious man, he was a hardworking man, he e;ipected
i.' e 1 everyone else to do their work, he worked long hours. Some
B |
i W{ pecple felt, or expressed the opinion, in my presence, that
é i : he was a hérd»worker ‘and expected too:’ muach from employees,
; 7;} but I do not think th'a't that was really the case. He was
= ¥ ; a very conscientious man, an intelligent man. H'e:fobviously
;f\\“f‘/" B Il had the. intelxlvige.nce for the pos.t; or he would noi: have been
. f’é< = " assigned the’re.i
= \! Mr, Goldsmith. Is the Mexico City station one of the
. ' * largest CIA stations in operation?
= ' .Ms--.'j. Good’pas,ture; At the present 'ti';me'," I do not knows

I
i

HW¥ 50955 DocId:32277224 Page 12
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| ) : 1-11

1
! At that time, it was one of the largest ones in Latin Americaf
. _ 2 but not in comparison to the other places, I could not
3'-’comment_on‘the Size of the other places.
4 .Mr;;Goldsmith;‘ What kind of attitude did Mr. Scott
2 Si have towards the importance of files and re¢ordkeepi§g systems
é éi at the Mexico City station?
é 7 Ms, Goodpasture. He was very conscientiéusg ;He wanted
é 8% them maintained accuratelyiénd completely.
: G{ Mr, Goldsmith. How long were the files that he main-
; IO% tained preserved? |
g i é .~ Ms. Goodpasture, Well, I am not too sure about.that;
§ 12 % They were'tﬁere'up until the time that I left, but I think
. {::; 13 ' that there was a reduction because of space in 1969. -The
% 14 % files were cut back; but I dé not havé firsthand knowledge
% 15¥ of that because I did'nct'partiéipateﬁiniit, |
2 i | |
% 14 i' Mr. Goldsmith. During the time that you were in Mexico %
% 17% City with Mr. Scott, to your knowledge was anything ever i
~ | |
§ 351 thrown out of destroyed from the Mexico City station files? z
P | : : : - :
£ 19E Ms, Goodpasture. Well, several things were destroyed |
: ' : i
§ 20% that were not considered of any value as far as the work at 5
@ggfg%f‘g'that.ﬁime was éoncerned. We locked at it more or less like %
| 'I' fﬁ;\ 12 | keep cash register receipts for a grocery bill. There was a i
| | 23 |

limitation of space on just how long you could keep certain

things.

B3
L

But there were no documents that were a part of the

i
i . .
o . po01153
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l1=12
official files that could be destroyed without a certificate |

of destruction being made. ThHat did not apply to our rough |

3% ‘notes that wé’made;.but vou could not take a file out;_go

4? through it and tear it ﬁp.beCause you did not like something |
5 % in it . | 3,
é'%' 'Nr; Goldsmith: It ﬁas.ﬁeen’said of Mrf Scott that |
'7-i during his tenure in Mexfco City not even a shred of paper

3.§ was thrown out or moved from the Mexico City station files;

3 z Woﬁld you say that is an accurate statement?

10 E Ms; Goodpasture; Some.of the rough paper was thrown

11, out, the rough paper thatnhe'ccnsidered_supporting data for a

17 4 dispatch that he Had written or a cable that he.sent;_he kept.,
. 13 He insisted that othe¥ people do the same t.hing;

14 i : Mr;=Goldsmitﬁ; Fine; !

15; At this.time; I am‘going to get into the area of the |

12 | surveillance operations in Mexico City, : !

% 5
!7§ Miss Goodpasture, what kinds of surveillance operations i
] . , |
‘¢ | did the CIT have in Mexico City in 1963 with respect to the |
. | |
1$ | Soviet and Cuban consulate and embassies? |
% . ' . . : » o
20 Ms, Goodpasture. Well, we had electronic surveillance,
|
i - : , )
?1E(wiretaps,,wﬁich«covered telephone conversations. ;
. gy Mr. Goldsmith, If I may interrupt yocu for a moment, cou}d
23 .you possibly raise the mike closer to your mouth so that we :
. 24 ‘lmlght hear you better? ~’
| 25 1 -

Goodpasture. " We had electronic surveillance,

:!

! | - -~ 001154
i 9
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:‘%' wiretaps on the teléphones iﬁ,the Soviet Embassy, and we had'!
. 5 ; photographic surveill«ance.. ;
3% There was also what,they‘calied-foot~surveillance,at
' : i times, when people Weré interested, .they could vf-ind out where
2 5% they were staying, where they went from the Soviet-EmbaSsy.
é é} o Mr. Goldsmith. Thét would be bhyéical»surveillance?
g '7é Ms. Goodpasture; Right.
é gg . Mr, Goldsmitﬁ; Turning first to the area'of‘phctographi
= :
Z ;é surveillance, what was the purpose of the photographic
: ;d% surveillahce proﬁectvwith regard to the Soviet and Cuban é
= E ‘ : !
% 11§i embassies and consuls?
= i .
g..zzé ' Ms. Goodpasture. My understanding of that was that it
. if;: 13 : was to be used to identifyf.-t‘hose people who might be workingb
% *:%%‘for the Soviets as espionage agents who were U.S. citizens
g 13 f who went down therevdri;ing a car with a U.S. license plate
5 14 f ﬁn it, or people we did not know but could identify. !
j 17% The same prqcedure‘was also used for trying to identify
; ?5% people other than U;S._citizené,-but it was concentrated in E
= g : : ' o
; ,1?§ the beginning on license plates or numbers, or something that?
-~ | : i
< ic% could be identified, - }
@G;TE;E!%E Mr. Goldsmith, A@ attempt would be.méde to take pic- ?
. 5/;-\? 2 ; tures of both the car, license plates and the occupants of ,
33iithe car, is that correct? %
. 2= ! Ms. Goodpasture. Yevs.i
2 |

Mr.Goldsmith. Fine. o e01ins

A
il
i

[
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! | Turning now to the photographic surveillance'operation
. : with regard to the Soviet Embassy and consul‘ate‘, I would
: liﬁe tb ask'ycu; whatzréle: if any; did you play with regards
. ) ’I to. this surveillance ’oper‘aﬁi‘bn during 19632 |
é S% | Ms;,Goodpasture: In 1963; I was more or less a bystander
? él of thét operation.beéause thefopefation,vat times, was ‘conducted
% 7% by anothér case officer:~ .
é 5% I screened and looked at:thé'phoﬁqgraphs because I had
z 9%-,bee‘n‘ there'iﬁ~the»early-part'of théloPerationiwhere'the |
g -?QE‘ photograph bases wereffirst'set.up; were first usedé I head %
\ é Eig an interest in thém; or looked at them to see that they were
_ _i 2 in_focus;.that the negatives werefall'printed;Aan Mr;.
. é e Scatt asked me to do that because I had been a comr_nefciala -
1_2 :“E photograplier before I.went to wbrkifor»theAgdyernment.
% ]5? Mr;rGoldSmith; Are you saying; in*1963;vyour roll %
:‘ s with regard tc.thebphdtqgraphic-surveillanceiat,the Soviet %
; ?75 Embassyuwas;tereView=phdtpgraphs; essentially to evaluate g
§ = ?;heir quality? | | g
S ¥;§ i Nb; Goodpasture; ‘Their technical quality. |
< , ~ , o
g 20}  Mr; Geldsmithi Not for the purpeose of obtaining subsenf
€£§%§§"2!% quentfinformation from the photographs? | |
. ,;:f'i\*: - , Ms. Goodpastur.e: No;‘ Ba’c’ause; at that 1t'ime; by 1963 '
' & é there was a staff there who had been assigned to work on |
. “ : Soviet matters and it was. their function te. inyestigate the
23 ! ’

leads ==~ we called them leads == to try to identify the ’per'soné’

i . | © 001156
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at the Soviet embassy they were interested in.

So all the raw material went to them. I usually took
a quick look at the photographs when they came in, and if

"I noticed anythihg significant -about them, I mentioned it to

the.SoViet'casé officer, but he gave the-fcrmél reporting on
all the Soviet information; |

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand.,

How many cameras were in operation with regard to the

photosurveillance of the Soviet Embassy and consulate?

. Ms; Goodpastu:e;.Three;*-Thére were three, generally.
There could be any number. -if.Qe'wanted to put some. on
the streeti; but at that time; I fhink there were only three,
Mr. Goldsmith. Where'wéré,theSe cameras located?
Ms ., Goodpasture; Where?

Mr, Goldsmith. Yes,

Ms . Goodpasture. They were located around thé'building@
1 the embassy‘building; to cbver the aread in the yard and in
the f:ont gate;

Mr, Goldsmith,  So the camefas wvere situated so-that

.they would photograph the yard area and front entrance gate?

Ms . Goodpasture, Yes, |

Mr, Goldsmith. During this period, was your role with

regards to this project at any time of a supervisoryﬂnature, |

actually.supervising the project?

Ms, Goodpasture, Informally it could have been interpre&ed

001157
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t
1@ in that way, but I never had the responsibility for them
i .
| alone,

< Mr. Goldsmith. As a practical matter, you were acting

.

in an informal supervising capacity? : §

Lo

Ms, Goodpasture, It could have been interpreted that |

E

= _
G way by some of the pedple; because they would come to me and
g, 7 bring me photographs and say}'what:do you think of this, do
é 5} you think that this is a Batin; or ao you think he has ever
% 5 been to the Soviet Eﬁbassy before, |
g _ _
z 10 Mr, Goldsmith., In your own opinion do you think you
§ 3*5 -werE'acting; at least informally;vinﬁa supervisory capacity
3 . L A
% 12 % with regards to this project?
. g f_’_._ _____ Ms,-' Goodpastur,e".- Eo .
& | Mr, Goldsmith. At this time, I would like for the |
= I :
é I: i witness to be.given_Stack'C’of.the'dccuments'thatrhave been %
= | - ?
f 1 ; prepared. | ' : i
i_ ’7i (Pause) %
% 35% I would like to draw your attention to page 2 of the |
£ ' % documents that appear in Stack C; %
| |
E 20% Ms, GoodpaSture; Yes;
,(§57f21§ Mf; Gdldémith: I would like to ask you if you can %
R N ) | o |
Z/g< = identify that document. ‘ |

Ms:y Goodpasture, This looks like a copy of a cable sent

t

¥
¥

from the Mexico station on the 8th of October,

i
PRIt
e

Mr. Goldsmith. To whom would the cable have heen sent?

LOERSSM BRISCRTING COMPANY. INC.
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Ms. Goodpasture., It was sent to Washington,

Mr.Goldsmith; CIA Headguarters?

}Ms. Goédpasturé; CIA Headquarters.

Mr; Goldsmith. I would like to have you examine the
cable in ﬁore detail; I cail your atténtion to the first
paragraph. .What does the term "the envoy” mean?

Ms;.Goodpasture; What waé that again?

Mr;'Goidsmith;_ I am sorry. I am drawing your atten-

‘tion to the first paragraph.

Ms; Goodpasture;n Yes;

Hr; qudsmith; ThgrseCOnd word e-— -

Ms, Géodpasture; Page two?

Mr. Goldsmith. Page two. 'There;éppea25'a word "the
envoy." What doces that word mean? |

- Ms., Goodpasture. That was a cryptonym to identify

~the telephone surveillance, Instead of saying a telephcne:

. tap operation we used crytonyms for all of the things that

involved assets outside that could be identified,

Mr, Goldsmith, I am not‘drawing,your attention to the

upper lefthand.co:ner of.this document; There'apéears the
word "orig.," ,What:does that stand for?
MS; Goodpasture, The'?erson who.wrote'the‘cahle;
Mr;.GoldSmith; Does thattstand‘fér.originating officer?
Ms, Goodpasture; Right; |

Mr. Goldsmith. You say the originating officer is the.

60115¢
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: 1-18
, . person who wrote the cable, correct?
. 2 Ms.,: Goodpasture..;- In this case, it is.
3 Mr, Goidsmith; Wﬁo was identified in this«docﬁment as
. - the originating officer.
%' Si Ms . qudpasture: The originating officer is Mr, Herbertv
z 5% Minell..
g 7 Mr; Goldsmith;~ Please listen to‘my~questions'carefully
g 3% ‘and just answer my queétiéns; I think you may be trying to
< 9 anticipate. i
= |
z 10 Who is identified in the upper lefthand corner as the |
é H ?-person-wha»issued the document? What name is given?
3 i v
. % U,%. Does it say P i
. % e - Ms|, ;Goodpasture: Yes,’
i e % Mr; Gdldsmith; Is théftérm a pseudonym?
g 15&} Ms, Goodpasture. Right; %
o ] |
i Iéés Mr, GoldSmith: It is a pseudonym for Herbert Minell? ?
i ]7% Ms. Goodpasture; That is right; i
; 33% Mr; Goldsmith;  I take it that these doéﬁment& commonly.
b ] !
£ 1:i used pseudonymns, is that correct? E
§ 29%' Ms;‘Goodpasture; In almost all cases that Qas the |
Z§§§§§_EI% practice: | %
. Lﬁ/"ﬁ:\/ = .i Mr. Goldsmith. What would be the purpose of using a '
27 : ‘ |
v i ;ipseudonYm?.
. Zd i ‘Ms," Goodpas.ture;i In cé.s;e the document happened to fall
23 i

outside classified control, it would be meaningless to the

00116¢
SOM RIPORTING CTMRANY, NG, '

W¥ 50955 Dur.!Id:322z':?T224 Fage 20



- HW 50955

{ Tagn ITH STREET, S.H. REPCATERS RUTLDTHG, VASHYHGTON, DL C. 200624 (202) S58w-23u5

¢
\
N
\'{

/

2

<

Docld:

: 1-19

|

‘} people who picked it up than if the true name were on it.
7 Mr. Goldsmith;' I understand.

3 Let us take'a‘look at'the'lower righthand corner of
4} this same'document: It'Sayé; releasing officer, What is
5%- a releasing officex?

i

8 % Ms, Goodpasture; W; C. Curtis, That was a pseudonynm
7 % for Winston Scott.

3 E Mr. Goldsmith, Understood. |
-9 % What is a teleasing cfficer? " What are his responsibil-g
19 2 ities? %
" % Ms, Goodpasture: The supervisor, the person who decide%
12 % that the message shéuld be sent; generally the reieasing offi-
73u¥.cer~is the'chief; thefseniofvpersonzthere‘at:thé time; the- }
e E“Person who will assume'responSibilitY for the message after %
13 z it has been transmitted. %
E {; Mr., Goldshith. The message would go ==
T?g Ms:-Goodpasture: For instance; in an Embassy;'if a /%
58% docunent goes to't&efcommunicationSucenter signed by someone

. ) !

3:3 who is not theé senior person in thé'sedﬁidn, they will not ?
20% send it;,just-éverybody.cannot take ‘a message to the message E
312 center éﬁd say; send this -cable to Washington. é
22% So this is to‘make'suré'thatrthelChief of the Section é
?3§iknows that is going on by everybaody in,hiS‘sedtion; %
ziég 'Mr;;gdldsmitﬁ; I-would not. like to draw your attention

| to page 5 of Stack C, That pertains to a different cable, but%

: . | - 001161

ALOEZSOM RIZORTING COMPANY, INC.

32277224 Page 21

'



1-20

1%_ simply_for the purpose of clarifying terminology, I would
'l' Zi like you to look at ‘the lower righthand corner where it says,
3 ; "‘Authenti‘catin.g officer.” | |
. : , What is an 'authenticating officer?
g . E Ms. Gcodpa's.ture;'l Well r this cable originated in
, ! _ . ,
:E é } Washington and in Washington there are more than one chief,
]
s 7 i sa the person who signs off on it =- it may be a Branch Chief.
g 3% In thiS'case; it was the Division Chief,
: 7 ;: He approved sending the cable and then his superior
g 0 E réleased it, .
S on Mr. Goldsmith, So the authenticating officer wouldsbe |
5, i '
i 12 % scmeonefundér the’releasing officér; is.thgt:correCt?  ' :
| . § 3 Ms. Goodpastur‘e;"‘ Well; to- be sure about that, you' |
:: i H would have to check ‘withft_hg’ communications ~A1‘peop3;e-'on their
§ '3 practices, but T thn.nk that sometimes: lt could be the same, ‘
% s l If. - :thez.'_authenti'c':ating officer were the Section Chief,
i U.g-théﬁ the. Section Chief céuld also release the message., E
g :Sl v MI; GcldSmitﬁ; Were you ever an authenticating offlceri
= K;é RS;;Goodpasture} Noé Well, I have signed off on cables;
§ - l‘ _going ;outt from Headquarters at '.t-imes’ s L am sure. {
.Jf\.z‘*??:-f:;,,q : : Mr. Goldg_mith.,‘:_--;::” Only from Headquarters? .
i-\:‘? 31 : : |
. L T Ms Goodpasture. ‘The fact that you sign there as an ‘
3 ‘; authEnticé.ting officer does that mean ﬁha‘t th'at"isv a title, ]
. ' * It means that you were the person whe were probably best |
= ‘ informed on that s;ubljec‘t'v,.' I thi‘nk: | . | (

- o - 001162
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I | Mr, Goldsmlth For purposes of clarification, is
" . ’) it the resp@n_sibility of the authenticating officer to verify |
3 the conténts of the cable?
. s | _ ' Ms.?'GOOdpastui:e: It 'might" be, I do not ‘know._,
RS I Mre Golds‘mith‘: “What would the specific purpose of an
~ i v
gé 6 | authenticating officer be?
:%: 7 Ms. Gdodpasture:»'- I never went into that terminology
At , i
& ¢! with anyone, : ' ;
s l A
z ;’( Mr,Fithian, Would the counsel permit a question?
:;' 10 z ' Mr.GGoldsmith.. Ye_s) sir.
i 1 » Mr.r Fithian;v- In our Navy communications sytem; we |
3 12 % sometimes distinguished bét'wee‘n’ an authenticating officer as
' . | - . ,
. E ak <5ne‘who_’friot only authorized theé sending of'-Ehe‘-cable, “but
= : : . ‘ _ |
% ,E -authenticated or verified or vouched for, the content..
:: 13 : Is that similar? v
5 15 E; Ms. GoodpastureA.? fl‘ha;t would be the literal interpre- ’
; 17 3; tation of the word;» Whether ornot it was used in air traffic%
2 18 | all the time or not;.: I do not 'know...‘: ‘ | ;
:_;: 17| | o My~b'gues‘-s:. would be that that is 'ccrrect».-‘-i i
§ 20 ' Mr..:”Fithian.. Do you know .whe’the’r,Vin CIA traffic, :
e 1 you h.é.d to have Both an authenticating officer and a rel‘ea‘singg
2 » | - B
. o '.-L‘,'r;\ iz ;‘officer for a single message? ;
=i Ms. Goo.dpasture: I think that there were times when one '
. 24 person could sign both 'pl'a;ces‘»—.~
25 | Mr, Fithian., Thank you M,A-i ‘couﬁsel",: |

001163
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1-22

Mr. Goldsmith., Would the phrase authenticating officer

appear only on cable traffic that originated at headquarters?

. Ms, Goddpésture; I‘do not know. You would have to
compare the field forms and heéadquarters forms to be sure
of that.
Mr;;Goldsmith: - On those occasions when you acted as
authenticated officer; did you see'Your purpoée as'being that
of verifying the contents of the cable fof accuracy? \

Ms. Goodpasture,” Yesi: *ii 0 o i coe oo

*@ﬁ‘iﬂMr;?Goldsmithiﬁ~I WOuldﬂlikegto;goTnowwﬁd ﬁage'anfto

é..the*dccumentsmcontained;in Stack C and I would like .you to

read the:second paragraph;
“{Pause)
s, Goodpasture:_ Yes;
.Mr;-Goidsmith;« Was the photograph referred to in this

paragraphloﬁtained’ﬁy-the'CIA‘s.photo,surveillancejoperation

- of the Soviet Embassy?

MSQ»GOdeasture: Yes.,
Well, this message has a mistake in it which was not .

noted at that time in paragraph 2, and that is the date,

Mr, qudémith;; We will get to that later on to clarify

that, .

Would you tell the Committee what the scope of the

- coverage of the Soviet Embassy and consulate was? By that,

I mean in September anaiOctOber,~1963; at whHat times were the

001164
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t ‘Soviet Embassy and consulate under surveillance?
.‘ 2 | Ms.“ Goodpééture.;“ I cannot give you the exact times. 2
3 I-can‘guess;vand'mY;guess=is:that’ﬁhey~were'open most of
. + : the time when the consulate was opened for business hours.
3% But the person who would have that information;~the only
4 | person who would know;fis the case officer who was handling

7 the project at that time.

20020 {2G2) 554-23u48

3 il Mr. Goldsmith. “Even though you were acting in what you

LG

$ regard as an informal supervisory capacity, you do not

N

recall?

- Ms ., Goodpasture, No, -because a year ago I tried to

CASHTHGTON,

12 1 find that specific infcrmation from the records and I could

. 15_'.. i3 not find it 7 and I do not 'kn'cbw.i; I '-am's.or.ry_." ‘T cannot answer
% fs l that.
4 ! R .
33 13 Mr. Goldsmith, Fine. - o
% ‘5_ .é I am s.c’rry-'.- It has just been ._dz._'a{m to my attention that
; ‘7% we should clarify =« %
L i !
é 8 % Ms. Goodpast.uré:i I did not answer that .péragra_ph_-z.. ;
n N ’ !
z % I noticed tha;t‘.; Phbtp:grapﬁ.;i y-esf." 'That was my 'f'ault-;. not your% .
S 1 I wanted to correct that ‘date so you would not gef the ’im_pres-.-.i
) ! . ) ) : !
—(5\22;_“ sion that there was a photograph on the lst of Octobher becauseé
NN : i
. fﬁ?j X the photograph was made on the 2nd of October, but it was madeé
23 :1 By the. 'é,urvei:llance from:the .'Sofviet Embassy.. : i
& ) Mr. Goldsmith, Fine-f;" |

You Indicated that the scope of the coverage, to your I

001165
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' | knowledge, was probably at such time as the Soviet Embassy
‘l' ' 2E and consulate was-openf in other words; working hours. Is
3%-'that.correct; to the best of your knowledge?
| _
' : ! -Ms.""Goodpasture.: I think that it was at working hours.

Mr, Goldsmith. What were the working hours of the Soviet
Embassy and.consuiate'in September and October, 19632

Ms. Goddpasture,’ I-do.notiknow,

(3 3]

20024 (202) SSu-23u5

; . Mr, Goldsmith,  How many years did yod.work in Mexico

City?

n.C.

o

Ms. Goodpasture, Eleven.

Mr.. Goldsmith, Working in Mexico City for eleven

VASHTHGTOH,

(98]

1) T

—

?
|
% yvears and you do not know what the working hours were?
K
‘ - _
f Ms,. Goodpasture. The Soviet Embassy changed their
I
f

working hduré‘frequently. ‘Their consulahe might:befopen from

L4y

8:00 to 10:00 on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays or they

REUPCRTERS BUYLDING,

1
i
i
1
1
1
i
t
]

1 n might change it:frém‘lQ:QOﬂto_IZiOQ.on Tuesdays and Thursdayé.

T

S
il

But for me to say now that in September, 1963, without having

o

| a document to prove it, that they were open from 10:00 to

-

o

b

b

=

Gt

%21

- *

— l
e~

<

o

[2e

|
i |
‘ |
| | |
© 12:00 would be rather foolish because I really do not kuow .
E what.their~hcurs.were'atlthat'time. ;
. i
i |

Mr, Goldsmith., Let us refer to a dbcﬁment;_then. Will |

| the Clerk hand the witness Stack D? |
23 | - | s |
i Drawing your attention to .page 3 == .
. " Ms, Goodpasture. Right,

3
[ 1Y

Mr, Goldsmith. In Stack D, can you identify this -

001168
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T document?
z | Ms .. Goodpasture: ‘Tt looks like a cable that was sent
3 to Mexico;;
® *  Mr. Goldsmith, Is that cable 93327
5 5% -'Ms,:Goodpasture; Right;
3 5%  Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to ask you to read the
ol
.§ 7\l first paragraph of that'éable;
'%  5f Ms; Goodpasture; "It has the normal work hours there.
2 .;% Mr; Goldsmith; " Does this cable accurately reflect what |-
! v . _
g Toé the normal working hours.were‘of the Soviet Embassy?
é Ilé Ms;vGoodpasture; I do notxknow; - The work hours are
i- {2% liéted'here;_but I do not know'who‘criginated'this.qablg.--
. é 1 (} v Mr. __‘G,old‘s_mith'.;f Who waé";che."auther}'ticating officer on
i Edéé this cable? | %
R Ms. Goodpasture. I did, but I could not find this |
= g ' j
i Ié%i message last year;" §
i !76 Mr;,GoldSmith: The answer to the queStion’whé.tﬁa' %
g :a% authenticating officer was is you? i
; ’G% Ms} Goodpasture; Right;' f
: ?OE. .Mr;aGoldsmithy éhere'on page 4 1t indicates that the E
Léigéif;% authenti?ating-offic§# was .. %
. AN ! Ms, Goodpasture. THat was my pseudo,. '
. ; Mr, Goldsmith, In light of the fact that you were ;
. | * ' the 'authen‘t’izcati,n.g -
4z y s
- 1 'Ms; Goodpasture: ‘I do not have a memory of the sPecifié

001167
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!

! { hours at that time,
. 2 s} Mr.b Goldsmith;‘_ I would like",»' at this point, to ‘refer -
3 ,E . your attention to pageil of the documents containéd ‘in_ Stack |
. . f D. I would like to ask you to read the first two para—
“-;,: 3 i graphs. |
2 s ; (Pause)
g 7 | " Ms, -Goodpasttre;. The first paragraph?
: 3 Mr. Goldsmith, It is labelled up top, memo to Mr.
o I ; Popitch at FBI.- I think that it is the stack that we just put
= i ' - : .
z 10 : by your right hand., I would like to ask you to read the
§ o t first two paragraphs';‘ !
b ; |
3 12 :i Ms.'.“ Goodpasture . Thé first par_agraph?’ ;
& § i3 Mr. Goldsmith. The first two paragraphs. '
= i ;
E e Fg (Pause). - :
E '3 .E Ms ., Goodpéstur.e';' Ye_s’; \ v | '
f 18 i Mr. Gold‘smith-."_. Does the information contained in this - :
” 17 it doclmneh‘t contradict the information that is contained -~ i
% | disregard that 'ques'tiori'.- '
s , _ ,
£ 7 1 The question I have ’now-is_;.r‘a'ccorlc_ling to this ‘document, ;
< e : : : - |
& g appears that the photograph surveillance was of a continu~ }
:\:):;\E-fz_ & I ous: nat'u%e durlng daY{l.ight\ hours. ‘
. AN . . Ms. Goodpasture, No. :
- ;i Mr,. Gdld‘smitl‘z;‘.z- What I am saying ,1 acc.:o'rding to th:.s i
. :*’ document , the photograhpic surveillance of the Soviet Embassy
. | : o : _
. and consulate was of a continuous nature during daylight : ‘
| - ~

j | o 001168
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‘making a picture of every minutels activity.

1-27

hours. ' | . '

Ms . GoodpaSture: ‘We'aﬁe’talking about two different
'thiﬁgswhere:f'Thefsurveillance; SOméone'was:available-there,
but they did not make pictures; 'Théy‘may have been watching
the activity from 9:00 o'clock in the morning until 1:00

o'clock and may have only made two pictures, one at 11:00

_and one at 12:00.

As far as photographic surveillance being-continuous,

that would be really ihaccurate because it was not a camera

Mr;>gold5mith: chever; tﬁere'were'personnel stationed
at positions:outsidefthe'SOvietyEmbassy:cbmpound who had
photcgraphic equipment available and who could take pictures
at any time‘during-daYlight'hcurS} is that correct?

Ms; Goodpasture: I do not know whether it would be or
not;- Atzahy-timeﬁduring-dajlightvhdurs?,’

" Mr. Goldsmitﬁ; I am drawing your attention to the
second paragraph of this~document; page 1, the very first

sentence of that paragraph. It says the photographic

“coverage of the mentioned installations is of a continuous

natureiduring‘aaylight,hcufs; Is that an accurate statement?
Ms;»Goodpastﬁre;, I think in November of»1973*év
Mr. Goldsmith., ‘'6€3.
'Ms; Goodpasturé;ér-after thefassassination; the case

officers ordered their people to be on duty continuously, I

60118¢
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am not sure of that; "That probably may have prompted this
statement;

Mr;,goldsmith; .Thisk&ocumented,isvdated November 27,
01963,

Ms; Goodpasture;- Ygs;

Mr;“Goldsmith;‘ Is that correct?

Ms; Goddpasture; ‘That is the date that is on the
document;

MrI{Goldsmith; This document seems to iﬁ&icate; does
it.not;.thAt‘the'phdﬁpgraphic coverage of the installations

was of a continuous nature during daylight hours. Is that .

.. correct?

Ms ., Goodpasture. That is what the document says here.

Mr. Goldsmith. This was a-document that was given to

the FBI by the CIA. Is the informationccantained in. this -

document accurate as.far as ‘that specific sentence is

concerned?

,'Ms;"Godeasture.ﬁfi‘aSSﬁmeﬁit is, . This memorandum was -

written in'Washington; tﬁdugh; at headqua:tgrs;

er:IGoldSmith; In.YOur"preVious'answer;-you.seemed to
Ee'suggeSting'ﬁﬁét this document referred to theicoveraga
of the embassies after Noveﬁber 22; 1963, I am referring
to the périodﬁofiséptember-Octoﬁer"63:, |

" Ms, Goodpasture. ‘I think that this memorandum was

i written to tell them the coverage that had been instituted

00117¢
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after the assassination.

Mr, Goldsmith,., For purposes of clarification, to the.

“best of your knowledge, what was the scope of the phqtographic

survéillénce'of the Soviet Embassy in September and October
19637 |

Ms. Goodpasture. What is that?

Mr;'GoldSmith; For_purposes‘of»clarification,to the
‘best of your,anWledge; what was the photographic =- what

was the scope of the phdtggraphicfsurveillance.coverage of

_ thejSOViethmbéssy and ‘consulate 'in September. and October,

19637

Ms, Goodpasture.: Duriﬁg the hours that that office

- would have been openszto reCeivejVisitors%frOm the public,

-Mr;:Goldsmith; “Would the clerk please now hand to the

witness the stack labelled A?

Stack A'cdntains actually four suﬁrstacks,;Ael;'A~2,'
A=-3 and Ae4; |

I would like to draw your. attention to Stack A-3,

Ms: Goodpasture; Page 37

Mr;-Goldsmith;- Stack_A-B; one of the stacké*contained
in Stack As |

Ms. Gocdpasture. What page?

MrszOldSmith:-'It'is a separate sub-stack within the
overall Stack A.:

Has: your éttention n5wiﬁeen'drawn‘to StackiA-3?j

001171
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z Ms. Goodpasturé; ‘Yes,
e Mr;_Goldsmith;i Gan you identify-the-aocumemt that
3 -appearSron'Sﬁack'AF3? |
* i Ms:.Goodpaéture:-'Yes;
'é SE Mr;GGéldsmith;’AWhat“is'that’document?
) , ,
5 $ ‘Ms; GOOdpasture; ‘This is a memorandum, a rough draft,
§ 7 ‘that I wrote from memory when I came to Washington a year ago
% ! to be used as backéround material to try to get together the
< 9; information about what was the situation in Mexico at the
« | .
ig 1o E time of Oswaldls visit and the assassination and to name !
é H E pecple who were'theyg'that we could talk to and locate their
% 12 i‘reCo:ds-and'getﬁas'cﬁmplete”a-report'asfweucoﬁld.on what
g H % happened there.
E e % er;-GoldSmith;’ Of all the available personnel from
= i . ' '
% 13 i Mexico'City,:why«were you specifically asked to prepare this |
% 14 g memorandum? | | ‘ | %
'i 171 Ms; Goodpasture:- i dozhotﬁthinkﬂanybody else was will—%
% 8 ing to do :.t. | | | &
z 1;& Mr. Goldsmith. Is it possible that you were asked to i
: :OE prepareithis memaraﬁdum because YQu‘hadimore'infofmatién' ;
:Ef%§gp2f%c0ncerning.thi§‘isspe? i
ék%: 2"% Ms;vGoodpasture; No; T was asked to do it because the E
23% man who was reviewing it had neVer,ﬁeenratuthé'MQXico station %
2| and it is just as tliough he was asked te write a report on thié
2 committee, that he wanted someone that had been in Mexico,
| ,
| 001172
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| 1-31
'I% .+ .Mr, Goldsmith. ' Before we-procéed, I would like to ask
2 you, Miss Goodpasture, to wai£ until I hawe ‘finished asking
3 my question,'and although you may have answered the guestion
:i I was asking, I would'like to ask it again,
E 5% Why were you specifiéélly chosen tOvpreparé this
é éi memorandum? o
é b M& . Goodpasture. I do not know.
S 5 Mr. Goldsmith. Was anybody else from the Mexico City
= . .
>: S station who served with you in 1963 asked to prepare similar
&
é 10 | memoranda? | 7 ‘
é !lé Ms$isGoodpasture., I was told'that:all-of the people who:
g :2% were there at the time.would be interviewed and would be
. | -
é zsé;-asked to do the same thing that I was.asked to do.
% ?igl . Mr. Goldsmith. To your knowledge, did_tﬁey?
g ;5%‘ Ms, Goodpésture; I do not know., I did not see ény of
E E the results, but that does not mean that.they did.not,
= | ‘ _ :
; 17% Mr., Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the CIA's Inspec-|
% gs | tor General Report of 18772
\g zs% Ms. Goodpasture. 'The CIA what? | %
§ 20% Mr. Goldsmith. Inspector General;s Report'of‘1977? E
E§§§>21§ Amongvother things, it dealt&witb.the questién of the su#veii#
5%%3 22 ; lance operation of Cuban and Soviet Embassies ip Mexico City
23 %'in 1963,
24% Ms. Goodpasﬁure. I am sorry. 1 amvgoing to have to
i A '

1Y)
[ 91

1 ask you to repeat that because there is a word in there at the

| L | 001173
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.and to clarify my gquestions for you. Why do we not defer that

1-32 \
l
beginning I am not sure I understood. Did you say secretarial

board?

Mr, Goldsmith., No, I did not. I will try to speak up

until later on? -

I would like to-address your attention to page 19 of
this document. ' _ 1
(Pause)

Whatvappears on page 19 of this document? What infor-

mation appears on page 19 of this document?

. Ms, Goodpasture. There is a list of names and dates. .
§

Mr. Goldsmith. What are the names and dates related

to?

'

3
|
, ' f
Ms. Goodpasture, There were related to people who were,

or who'I thought, could have been in Mexico at that time, but .

§
£

this document was never checked, I did this, I tried to do !

this from memory and it was to be checked from the personnel

records for accuracy as well as the other mermorandum that you

have. 1
What we have here is my rough draft -and there may be |
|

some names of people who were not there. ;
’ }
: N
Mr, Goldsmith. I understand we are only going to focus
this time on a few of the names. |

Drawing your attention to the middle of the page where

it says "unilateral photo,Soviets," do you see that? s

00117§
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“no answer, Was your name ==

~graphs.

Ms._Goodpasture. Yes.,

Mr., Goldémith.f‘IS»your name mentioned under that
.category?

‘Ms, Goodpasture. My name was there in the initial
status. |

Mr, Goldsmith. I think the question calls for a yes or

Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, .
 Mr. Goldsmith.  This was in.a_report-that3you prepared,é
is that chrect? | |
Ms, GoédpaSture.TtThat:istright;
Mr, Goldsmith. It says Goodpasture,.alternate CO in
internal fouﬁing; What does that mean?

‘Mr, Goodpasture., That means that during the time that

Harry Mahoney was there, when the base was first set up, I

- was his alternate case officer and I did the internal routingg

for the Soviet photographs. My tenure lasted much longer. I
' |
: i
kept an interest in the Soviets -- I mean in the plbtographs. |

When-the other people were away on holidays I could meet with |

their contact and pick up the photographs and route them. 3

‘Sometime in 1964, T had nothing more to do with photo-

Mr. Goldsmith, Mr, Mahoney left in April, 1959, is
that correct?

Ms,. Goodpasture, Pardon me?

00117%
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iin to me and I gave them to Herb Minell., On other 6ccasions,

i
'
|
i
t
'
!

1-34
! Mr, Goldsmith. Mr. Mahoney left,_according to this,
' . 2 roughly in April, 1959.
: Ms., Goodpasture., That is approximate, I am not sure
. N ' of the date.
@ % o
2 :S "Mr, Goldsmith. Understood.
' ! .
- 9 However, you continued working in this particular
s 7 '
s capacity through 1964. Is that correct?
;: 2 ‘ . | !
s fi Ms. Goodpasture. Only when the other people were away,
N g ' . . .
- i I met someone outside. That was the function of the alternate
g‘ ¢ E co. _ o ’ !
= "‘r " Mr. Goldsmith, What was responsibility
1 i : .
T, ' '
. ' i in regards to this project?
' < : . .
. '-:’E '3 * Ms, Goodpasture, He was a case officer.
- M.i © Mr, Goldsmith. According to page 19, he served in that
= i ' . A ‘ ) i
% 12 | capa¢ity from June '63 until October '64, is that correct?
= i |
R ‘QE‘ Ms. Goodpasture. I think so. ‘
= | ,
“ 17 , R .
- ./ Mr, Goldsmith. When you say case officer, you mean
RN . )
& % case officer with regard to the Soviet Embassy photosurveil-
g 15| : : : ' '
= ! lance coverage? - - ‘ ’
S 2 ' -
AR  Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, o
g&fé@r' | Mr, Goldsmith. Is it true that when. _ i
/e\,‘éﬁ PO ’ i
il e . . - ‘ ‘
'l' YN | received the materials from the photosurveillance operation !
ﬁhe would turn them over, either to you or to Herbert Minell? 2
. : Ms. Goodpasture. He scmetimes brought the photographs

PR
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, 1-35
! % he would give it to Herb Minnel diréCtLy,
2% Mr. Goldsmith. Is it true that responsibility
35 in this area QaS'simply to do the leg work on the project,
| .
.r : ‘ that he himself was not really in charge of the project?
“ | '
_§ 5% _Ms;-Goodpasture; »Nl;-heimanaged the projects-aiéo. He
’é é; had_ccmplete’suparvision.of the projects, as well .as the leg-
g 7 WOrk; |
g 3 The production;vﬁhe material that was produced as a g
f‘ ? re&ulﬁ'oﬁ thé.project; was not hisxrespohsibility. That was %
g }0% Mr; M%nnel‘s;
; !léi Mr, Goldsmith, W@d was involved in sétﬁing the require-
i l?é? ments on policies with regard to the running of the projecﬁ?_
. _E_ i ‘i MS:. Goodp_a.stﬁ_urfea;i f “
2 ?4§§ M;; Goldsmith; Are you.certain that the person.respon—
% 152! sible for that was not yourself? '
= . } :
i {51' i Ms, Goodpasture. Pardon me? !
i 173 Mr; GoldSmitﬁ: Are you certdn that you were noﬁ %
i ‘ !
é I%E responsible for setting those requirements and policies? E
z z;i Ms, Gcodpasture;»‘Are,you referring to asking pepéie' i
= : _ ] ]
. :Oi to asking for coverage over a specific investigation? g
EG%%E%:Eii Mr; Goldsmith; My question is5directed towards whether%
. If< = : you were involved in a supefv_:i;sory capacity with setting the '
: ? requirements and policies as to how the photosurveillance |
. ' * opeiation. would Be run.

% Ms. Goodpasture, I talked to him about it, but this -
i

001177
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5 : | . 1-36

1 ‘was his sole responsibility at the time, He was the case
2 officer for the;pr¢jec£.
7 . Mr. Goldsmith., Is it true that, because of the sensi-

.“_

tivity of the photosurveillance operation-at the Soviet

E 5 Embassy that Winn Scott felt that YOu were the person who

é 5%_ should run this operatioh?

é '71 Ms.»Goodpasture. I do not think: I heard that statement
~ B
§ 'SE before. He did not want too many people involved in it E

C.

¢ | because of the sensitivity and he asked me to review the photé*

n.

. graphs to make sure that the outside-people did not become E

‘sloppy in the photographic work.v

BALHTROTON .'_

~

Mr. Goldsmith, Nevertheless, did Winn Scott place you

in a supervisory capacity with) regard to this project?

Ms., Goodpasture. No. I never saw anything in writing |

that referred to me as supervising the activities of that

14 | Project.

W, REPOUTERS BUINTHG,

Mr. Gold$mith. If not in writing,nevertheless, informaﬂly

“”- 17 l
g 8 i did Winn Scott designate you as the person who would be super
; '3 i vising that project? | :
E 20% Ms . Goodpaéture; He may have said informally, I want

E

27 ydu-tb.make sure that those operations are run properly, or

¢,.;,z/ %3 something like that, but I do not think he did. I do not

23 E,recall him doing that.

24 Mr., Goldsmith. Is it true that was the most

junior officer in the station in 19637

001178 |
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}3 Ms. Goadpasture. That he was what?
- 'Mr.Goldsmith, The most junior officer. He had less
3 , . .

seniority than anybody else in 1963,

$

Ms. Goodpasture, Agewise, he'probablvaas;

Mr. Goldsmith, I do not believe that. the answer is

2 ’ Mr, Goldsmith, Is it also true that the Soviet opera-
SR tion, in-terms of surveillance of the Soviet Embassy, was an
5 i extremely sensitive operation?
< .3§ ,‘Ms;’Goodpasture;.,It was not any more sensitive than
< 7 I the aother opérations-which} » was handling, In fact,
g _ _ :
2 ‘O% was probably the person most trusted by Winn é
= i Scott. .

|

. = '° ! responsive to my question,’ though, T |
. = i '
< e L s . : :

a i Is it true that the Soviet Embassy survelllance opera-
g sl | - ST L s |
< i tion was one of the most sensitive operations that was in §
e ! , ’ i
=15 L X e v
- ° | effect in Mexico City in 19637 :
a7 ' R |
- ; Ms., Goodpasture, I doubt it. o
o ; ' ' : !
£ 1§ - ' | L s , . w 5
£ Mr. Goldsmith, Would you cliaracterize that gperation ;
‘B8] N e »
~ i -as extremely sensitive? g
s 10 - |

Ms., Goodpasture. Pardon me?

. 21 ’ }
15 Mr, Goldsmith. Would you characterize that surveil- |
. VN | lance operation as extremely sensitive? ]
23 4 i
_ i Ms, Goodpasture, It was =-- I would characterize it as |
. i sensitive to the extent that the Chief of Station did not want!

the photographs disseminated and the sour<z identified, for

061174
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1-38.

1 that reason it was considered sensitive, But every project

()

that we had was also considered sensitive that involved a

3 source who would be in jeopardy if they were identified.

e

Mr. Goldsmith.. If were to say that his

3 responsibility with regard to that project was simply to do
4 the ‘legwork on it and not to act in a»sﬁpervisoryICapacity,

71 would he be telling us the truth?.

3 Ms, Goodpasture. When he first came there --

~{3

Mr, Goldsmith. I believe that calls for a yes or no

10 i answer.,

2 | would make a statement of that type. He felt, I am sure, as

11 | a young officer that he was -only doing the legwork, but so

'+ | was I. Because the person who made the decisions was the

15 4 Chief of Station and hiS’depuﬁy; and they had the remainder

12 j of the people in the station do the legwork, the running

.2 1090 TTH STREET, $.W. RUPORTORS BUTINTHG, HALEEHCTON, N.C, 20028 (202) S5h-23uS

!1§§ ~ Ms. Goodpasture, I am trying to figure out why someone |

17 | around, meeting the agents, but when it came to make decisions|

|
|

i
E
g

i

!

8 i they made the big decisions, but I did not make any decisions
i
3'! over work, if that is what you are getting at.
?Oi ' Mr, Goldsmith. With regards to this particular survei14
ﬁ,ﬁﬁbf??i lance operation, did you make the decisions on it, or did
A - ) o o Iy
= make the decisions on it?
23 Ms. Goodpasture, He made the decisions on it. As far

il

as management of the project was concerned --

| 18
en

| | 001180
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o I for getting the photographic f£film from the phdtc_:graphy
. 2 31urvéillance site to the station?
3 Ms;chodpasture:-'It was picked up atiintefvals by
- . - ' meetings with the person outside.
§ : | Mr'.l Go.ldsmi"tﬁ . How’.'long' did it take?
! - . . .
3 5%‘ Ms: Goodpasture: There, again}’my-memoryriS'ﬁaalﬁy.
% 7 I think that it was _pi‘éke'd up once or twice or>thr’ee-t.imes' a .
§ i week. |
< o ,Mr; qudsmith; What was done with it once'it.was:pickeq
= i _ i
% fe 5 up? ' | | | |
g' H ? Ms; Goodpasture; Pardon,mé?v
i 2 % ‘gr;‘Goldsmith;==What was done with it once it was picked
. % 13 ’ up? What was done with the 'phdtp'graphi’c tape once it was
% e ; -picked up? N
g -1541 Ms. Goodpas.ture.: What happened to it once it was p'ifékédzi
% ‘5!'up? |
@ a7 ‘Mr, Goldsmith. Right,
& N .
§ ES% Ms; Goodpasture; It waS'btought'into the station and
§ 3?2 distributed to the people who tcok'actiqn on that prodnct;
; zai Mr;'Galdsmith;‘ Before it was distributed té the people |
¢<§§§%ij%rin.the‘S?ation;'was ié»de?e%oped?“ | | é
.A 5/\‘5{ 4 i - Ms., Goodpasture, Yes, }‘i:t was devel'oped:
3 ' Mr. Goldsmith. It would he picked up, vou think,
. . x approximately three times a week, It would be taken somewhere

W2
in

x for processing and development ‘and tﬁe’yi would take it to the

g D | 0¢1181
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‘ station and distribuﬁefit; Iz that correct?
25 Ms ., Goodpasture: Right;
1 | Mr, Goldsmith. HOwiloné did this overall process take?
+ | Ms; Goodpasture; ‘My3gﬁe99 would be about a week from 1
év 51 the time that the film was eiposed; but some of the film :
é é mighthnlyvbe*two days old or three days old,
g_ 7 Iﬁ tHe roll of film; it wouldﬁcéver a period of one, 'Vi
é' Bé two or tﬁree'days;-sé that’thé'last.day*s_coverage_on‘tha- |
: 5 l £film Q.odd be more recent than the first part of the f£ilm.
< . _ _
= 19 %. 'Mr; Goldsmith;~ Would you give the panel your evaluation
% H % of the efficiency of theAphbtosurveillance operation? %
% i2 ? Ms{ GoodpastUre} .Well;'I think that it generally was» i
.‘ *;:' 13 ! very vgoo;i as far as the coverage was cc‘ncerned: I'f we askea [
i He é.them'to;geta photograph of the events-that-Occurred-between‘E
g 15% 9:00 and lQiQQion such ‘and such a daﬁe; they usually producedi
% H.? the'phOtdgrapﬁs~for-that,period; E
;'- 7 ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. What if they were ‘notj; specifically asked
g 'ESE £o focus on a perﬁon;*as-a matter of routine? How thorough %
@ | i
z I?% was; the coverage? }
E. 201 Ms: Gcodpasﬁure:' Theyzcoveﬁed the'categoriés that we E
@€§§%%?!E asked.them foqun a routine basis; which was to identify any %
‘ I/f:(f 2 l people who .appéé’red to be -'nonei.ai;in and any Soviets, |
23%@ .Mr; Goldsmitﬁ; I understand that was the purpose. %
. = Given. that purpose , how thd:‘o_ugh. was -th'e".,covervalge? ,

3
[ 93

Ms:, Goodpasture. I think it was accurate.

001182
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1‘ Mr. Goldsmith. Was Winn Scott satisfied with the
. 2 | performance of the photo operation at the Soviet Embassy?

Ms;‘Goédpasture; To the best of my knowledge he was.

[N ]

b

Mr. Goldsmith; T would now like you to refer to page

2 5% 20 of the document that you have'before‘ybu in Stack A-3.
é é% 'Seven lines from the bdttﬁm in thermiddle of the page; it says
.g g “HOwever;“ R
§ 3 | Ms; Goodpasture: Wait a minute; g
P : !
Z s (Pause): %
Hi 19 % - Mr, Goldsmith:_ Seven lines from the hottOm; starting %
< ! . , ‘
S |, | with the word "However," I would like for you to read that. |
g 322 Ms: Goodpasﬁure: The last. | |

"l’ %' 13 é Mr:vGoldsmitQ;‘,"However;.here‘agéié;there‘was;" That

' 'g 14 i isrwhat I am referring-to;. Just read thdt section please;
g 13 % (Pause). |
2 i g
z _;5% '~ Is the information contained'in-that:sectioh‘starting E
; 17§ with "However" nntil the end of that-page; accurate?
% 8% Ms; GQOdpasture: To the best of my knowledge it is, -
; 1;2 ﬁut.I'ém not so suré'whether or naot the cameras«usedva
s 20% separate roll of film for each day aftervthe'assassination‘or
| A .
~(:§i;2fg 59f°r§§' I think it was after tﬁe‘assassination; That part

\Y

{

22 1 xight here is not clear.

23 L The reason I say it was after that period, because if

o ©
/

‘you will look at the log of the film that occurred in Qctober

you will notesmoze than one day on’ thatroll of film; |

i o L
| | | | | 0118t
f | '
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| . 1-42
‘% Mr. Goldsmith., After the photos were'takeh;to the
. 2 t - station, were they reviewed? - Were 'the'pho’tqgraphs 'reviewed?
32 Ms; GOédéasture; After they‘came into the étation?
| S
#® v l Mr, Goldsmith., Yes.
§ Si “Ms;'GoodpasfureL7'Yes:
2 s M. Goldsmith; Who reviewed them?
§ 7 Ms. Gocdpasture;- I glanced at them and then I gave then
_§ § to Herh Minell and he studied them; and if I was looking for
< 3 something at the request of Mr, Scott; if he came down and
s ; i
£ ?G% asked me to go over the photographs for such and such a ' %
é jl%.,period, then I studied them more carefully. |
5 z ‘ . :
-0  Mr. Goldsmith. Did you review, did you give all of ‘
e l A |
& é " i the photographs from the photosurveillance operation of the ’
i e % Soviet Embassy tO’Mr; Minell? i
= : - ;
g !52 Ms, Goodpaature;:‘yes; I routed them and then théy é
% N % went to the'filefwhere'they-were*kept; but he had access to %
= I , - : ‘
" V1 all of then. |
g !ai Mr; Goldsmith; If Mr. Minell were to have said that :
; l;;.he'l:r:e;c'ejived only those particular phaotographs from the Embassy
g 29@ operation that you regarded to be of significance;bwould.he ?
[ : : .
2§§§%§~21% be telling us the truth? i
e s } Ms, Goodpasture. I think he would, I think he is .
23% referring'—a:théﬁphdtggraphs came in and there was & éontact ?

jR
.

print on one sheet of paper, also, of those photographs, of

3
4

those cases; where we asked them to look for people who had a

001184
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I | car license plate or ‘new Soviets wha I’ia;d: not been there
| . 2 before or people wﬁo wéfe not’ Lat:':n«a :
2 They gave us a 3 % 5 photogragh with them in addition td
. 4 1 the sheet , andﬁ thdéé ’3» x 5 | phdtogr:ap;list were always given to
§ 5% 'Mr;'ﬂinell'to_use’of'to ideﬁtif?~tha'new~scvietsvor to start
::3 8 % files to try to J‘.‘de'n‘ti“fif the otl*’ie»r'sA.l' But that was separate
g 7% from the file copy; so that may have been what he was - |
'é 5? referring to.
v v ‘ g-_Mr., Go‘l‘ds_mith-..} He was given phbt;’:graphs’ of s»ignifi_ca;nce:,
= !
z 10% Was he also given all of the photographs of the Eﬁbassy? f
é i‘z Ms Goodpasture; Yes; He was shown all of the photo-
a ; , ;
;i i %‘grapﬁé“thatfcame, 'He retained, for his~use;.the 3 % 3 photo-
‘ E:E i3 ’ grapfi‘s}‘,}‘ but all. th;é _‘pﬁo’tqgraphs&were routed to hlm.
| = Mr, Goldsmith, At this time, Mr. Chairman, I would
; 13 like to break for any questions that.b'tha' Committee 'mi_ght ha;ve,‘i
% Iééi .1Mr; Ereyer;_ I bel%eve:we'wou;d prefeﬁ to complete. i
: 7 the /'tes't'ﬁnony*‘ﬁe'fcre ask:lujzg quesﬁtio\n's-_‘,l ;!
g 8 % Mr; GoidSmith; I would like to turn now to the photo-
£ 1% é,graphic suxveiilance‘operation’cﬁ the Cuban Embassy and %
Ce : ’ . i
s 0 f consulate, - 1
@£§;;;2’§  What:reé§oﬁsi5ilitiés; if anyQVdid,you'have Withfregard§
T 41 ‘ g
. | e to that particular operation? ;
23;  MS;'GQOdpasture;' At'the'time; in.1963;_none; %
. 2 Mr. '-Goldsmi‘th':f Wﬁér; did you --fia've.,res;ipogsihi;iﬁ_ies' with
o5 i :

| regard to that oper‘éti"on? ' ) { = b -
| i | 01186 OIS

i TING COMPANY, INC.
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Eg Ms . Goodpasture, When they were first wofking on the
. 2| Cuban Embassy, they asked me if I would help them with the
|
| - - : _
3! photographs. I do not remember the exact time now.
f | ograp
| , - . ‘
‘ + i ‘Mr. Goldsmith. How many cameras were in operation
3 :i surveilling the Cuban Embassy and consulate?
i i .
a8 Ms. Goodpasture., I do not know. I am not sure. I g
< ] !
e g v L. l
< tried to speculate on that, but I am just not sure, N
s 3 Mr, Goldsmith, If you had to estimate, what answer
< %1 would you give?
- . L . i
z A Ms, Goodpasture. I thought that there were two, but 5
é "2 I did not know if they were at the consulate entrance or the
ol -
- i”ma;n}gate.
. ,:, . Mr, Gol_dsmith_." In September and Octobey 1963, at what
= i ' )
- i times were the Cuban Embassy 'and consulate under photo-sur- 3
=L | %
£ !5 yeillance? f
s b » X
. I°i Ms., Goodpasture. What is that? _ _ |
= - - | | : |
R Mr, Goldsmith., In September and October of 1963, at . |
50 | 3
=z e i'wﬁat:times was the Cuban Embassy and consulate under photo—
= 1s | i
= ’ i surveillance? }
|
g - i . . . . . . i
o OZ Ms, Goodpasture. I do not know. I think the cameras
ay | ' : » - - .
== | were malfunctioning during thatperiod, but T am not sure ;
e | . | 3
‘ Y77 | right now the exact dates, But it should be in the record. |
27 - e ‘
g Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of routine, during that ;
2 | ‘ |
£ | period, what times would there have bBeen covarage? |

Ms, Gdodpasture;»”My_gueSs would bBe that it would bBe the

I | 00118¢
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‘% same as the Soviets when the offices were opened, but it

| » |
2! would be up to their case officer as to what times he ordered}
1| them to work, and the case officer, at that time, was Bob

"I' ._ié Shaw.‘

45

Mz, Goldsmith, In the case of the Cuban Embassy and

s consulate, what was the procedure for getting the photographic

7 film from the surveillance site ta the station?

'UH)éH (202) SS5Ww-23u5
W

Ms, Goodpasture, I-thinkjthat-it was similar to that

{3

- used for the Soviets, but I &id‘not'kncw thelpe0pie'who brought

¢

D.C.

it in, I did not bring it in. ]

M Mr, Goldsmith, By whom were the photographs reviewed?

HASHYHOTOM ,

i Ms, Goodpasture, I think Bob Shaw,

13 o Mr,'GoldSmith;. Did you review ényfof those photographs?

§

Ms ., Goodpasture,. Not unless they brought one to me to

'3 4 Just look at it and compare with somebody who may have gane

B
e
i

REPORTERS BULLDTHG,

. n to the‘Soviet‘Embassy; which was the case of this controversia;
3 ! v ;
ST ‘ photograph. that we have, f
A . !
g ;5% Mr.'Goldsmith;. Were.you.acting in an informal super- i
e 5 4 i
= a?%.viSer»caPacity with regard to the‘snrveillancelopergtion? %
g 30§ Ms; Goidsmith; Mr, Shaw was in charge of.tmééoperation?§
gﬁ%;;}?zé ‘MSQ Goo&éasturg}' I think Bob Shaw was in charge of thaté
. f\:\j = ‘ operation. | - ‘
‘3§§ Mr, GQldSmith: 'HDW‘many»yearS'héd.Mr; Shaw been down até
. 2 the Mexice City .s.t‘étﬁén? E
= ? “Ms; Gcodpasture: 'i am not“éﬁre: It should be zwa,j‘.lab.lea‘g

i | 901187
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from headguarters, 63 to *65, I think. It is on page 18.

Mr. Goldsmith. Now here~-»acqording to
page lé of this docﬁment;xMr; Shéw~Waé'Chief of Cuban
operation&; /

Ms; Gcodpasture: I think Da;e Ehillips; I believe,

Mr; Gol&Smith: You say thatyMr;.Pﬁilliés'was the
Chief du;ing this period. According to your document on page
18, you also indicate that Mr, Shaw was the Chief of Cuban
Operations;

M, GOOdPastureQ- Because Mr. Phi;lips~camexdown,there}@
Dave Phillips~wa5pthe‘covertyaction officer and then he was
placediin charge of Cuban operations; but Bob Shaw had
actually beenutﬁere~beforé( handling the Cuban operations,

and the other memorandum that you referred tO'Wavaritten when

I'was.tryipg'-% and I said it had several errors in it;' %

‘ v |

| but T remember that Bob. Shaw was there working on Cuban. ?
ta;getf I did not know on what date when varqteithis.when  %
DavefPﬁillips was named as Cliief, E

i

{
H

Mr. Gol&smiﬁh..When;Phillipsﬁcame,down, did he replace

:
Beb;Sh&wﬁa&wchief,oﬁ<Cuﬁan,0perations? ; ;
Ms{ Goqdpaéture; No; he was there bBefore in another |
capacity; then he’was.named‘to«replacefhimg %
'Mr: Gcldsﬁith; Turniﬁg to paga'la;,adcording to page |

19, under the section "Unilateral Photo,Cubans,™ it says that :
during this period, Robert Zambernardi was in charge of the

00118¢
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- obtained from the Cuban and the Soviet Embassy and consuléates,

.station and reviewed? 'WereftheY~stored?

P ] .

}graphs'were‘deStroyed_as long as Mr. Scott was there. |

1-47

unilateral photo operations.
Ms; Goodpasture: Theée»were'tworphotographers, but
they were not case officers; They processed the film,
Mr, Goldsmith. I,see: | ' {
‘vMs.w<bodpasture:"They»had.no operational responsibilitg;
Mr; Goldsmith: Aré'you able to evaluate the efficiency
of the Cuban photogurveillance operation?
Ms;.Goodpasture: My guess would be that it was just as
efficient when it wa$~operating as the SOVietvonei

Mr, Goldsmith. With regard to both the photos that were
/‘,

what happened to them after they were taken back to the

Ms., Goodpasture, They were stored in the main file,

chronolagical files.
\

~

'Mr, Goldsmith. During the period when Mr. Scott was -

there, were any~of these photographs disposed of? |

- Ms, Goodpasture. Yes, Some of the earlier photographs,i
~ ' o
before we began to set up formal files in the late 1350's were

|
. - !
not used.

‘During the period tﬁat-wé/are/talking about to the best
of my knowledge, in 1963, I do not believe any of the photo-
M, Goldsmith., How long were'thesevphbtqgraphs retainedé
Ms:,. Goodpasture, As far as I know, they were still there

6o18”
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1 ; when I left in 1968,
¢§ Mr:vGoldsmitﬁ;_‘Are‘tﬁéY~théré'now; to your knowledge?
31 'Ms:~Goodpasturé; ‘Néﬁ'éll the'pﬁdtqgraphs; A year ago
.ié I"Couid notzloéate all-of“tﬁéﬁ:
2 :% Mr;.GoldSmitH:' Fdf pﬁrposes of clarification; we are
; ;% now talking spedifically aboﬁtrpHOthraphS‘taken in September%
s 3 . : , _
z '7é and October of 1963, Now, you just said that, a year ago, - :
< : R o
; g Yo could not locate them, Did you go to Mexico City to E
? 9‘% attempt to locate them? !
& .
i 10% 'MS; Goodpasture:. No; |
; . n Mr-.':- Gel.dsmith';z- Where did you go ’;o» to attempt to Al'ocatez
i 12 l the photographs? |
§ - ; MS; Goodpasture; I was;here in Washington and I looked
é i E éhroughjtheﬁfileg; but we did send a cable to Mexico CitYQ
é ;5§ In'féth we sent two cables to then trying to locate the |
. E%»’phomgrapns}
j 17 ' Mr: GoldSmitH; What was the response? é
E 2 | "Ms;--.'. GOOdpastur.e.:' They 'éould not locate one page of the {
; - | photographs, I
; 70% _Mr; GGldSmith} I do not understand the answer: They é
T |
_ q}fiwerefunahle.tdgibcate'one page? %
525? . ; Ms,, Goodpasture. One page. One page of photographs %
33%§thEY~could not lccate; %
2 % Mr. Goldsmith. Does that mean that all of the other
23 %thtQQraPﬁS”tHEY‘Wéfe'able'tc locate? Z
| | poad4nn |
(E ALCERSCN BIRCORTING SOMPANY, INC.
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i _;-Ms; goodpasturé; ‘Does that mean what? All of the
. _ 2 other pHotographs? Yes, We located all of the other files

3. except for one,

. 4 Mr. Goldsmith, Do you remembBer what time period the

L2

page of photographs that you coulid not locate referred to?

: 5} ‘Ms; Goodpasture. fRigﬁt offhand I do not remember, but .

\].

_I' wrote a memorandum for it, which should be in this group of

3 i materials, a cover letter a year ago.

2002% (202) S§54-2345

~3

Mr, Goldsmith., Specifically with regard to the pho’t'o-:-f

D.C.

l0 || graphs that were taken in September and October; 1963, did |

the information that you obtained from the Mexico City station

AL HTHGTON

12 | last.year indicate that all but cne page of those photographs

had been recovered”and were available?

,
HUTENTHG,
Y

- 14 ' Ms. Goodp_astuz:e'."' ‘Yes; to the best of my: knowledge,. E
; 13 : Mr..; ,_(jz,‘ol‘cvlsmitfin." When you say "a page of pha’tggraphs':,'" ,
; 13 ‘; what are you referring to? E
a 17 Z M:S;.'.T Go.odpast‘ure’;‘? In a file which you showed me you

8 || “have a copy, it is a contact print of 35 mm., film on one .

1s | page,

100 7TH STRELT,

20 Mr, Goldsmith, I think I know what you are referring
e 10 to,.
NN A L )
D5 S . . .
DYV .- ' gl
_ . =L | Ms:, Goodpasture, R_}ght. |
(S Mr, Goldsmith. By "a page,™ you mean a page that would !
. 2 ! contain one or more contact prints on it. -
A< g Ms, Goedpasture, It would contain contact prints from |
i
i ALOERSON RTSCRTING COMPANY, INC. '
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contact print that was in the original files that we could

-not locate.

1-50

one roll of 35:mm. film. The £ilm we had, but it was that

Mr. Goldsmith, You still had the film?

Ms. Goodpasturé;‘ The negativeslwere'qvaihable.

Mr; GOlasmith: In that case; what is available from
the Mexico City station are all of the phthgrath‘ail of
the phétggraphic négatives-ér contact prints from the pictures
that were taken at the Soviet and Cuban Embassies and consul-
ates in Beptemﬁer and October in 1963; is that correct?

. Ms;'Goodpasture: Thatgis.right;

Mr;»GoldSmith;_ Weréfth§Se'materialsréent:to-headf:

quarters last year?

Ms, Goodpasture, No, I do not think the material we

could not locate was ever sent to headquarters; I think it
|
was:deétroygd in the fiéld; %.

But. the Cthér'film;-all of the negatives concerned in
this phdtqgraphThadabeen seﬁt:té headquarters before I began
to look for it lastuye€r;

It came up~in.about‘196§ or '69 when‘cerfain'files
wereisent‘toAhéadquarteré;

Mr.>GoldSmith§ For purposeSsoﬁ.clarification; is it i
trueithat;a&ailaﬁlefat headquarterS'er.the;MeﬁicoxCity~station§
are either the contact prints or théjnegativesﬂoiﬁall,of the
pictures~tﬁat.weré'taken at:tﬁé“Cuban énd Soviet Embassy and

o119z

ALSERSSNM REDORTING CTMPANY. INC.



- operations, you are referring te unilateral, not a lateral? I

| many projects were there?

hid i
pis -
= O
Bl - !
o |
! i
nog
w1 -
-
~ ,
= - .
bl /
-
~ g
o 3
:
< 1
o i
H
. o
o k4 |
e i
. NP
= Q]
= i
IS i
b :
< |
- H !
z o
i :
x i
o 1A
ot 13
oo - ;
2 i
- 19. ]
- ¢
- i
= H
2o
= i
s i
P4 !
=13
[~4 * {
& i
o il
i i
k4 H
& 13
. |
- t
= i
w ol
i
- i
it H
- -l
= 8
= !
@ |
- -
- 1 e i
. ! ‘
- |
< !
[y “aeo
oy AC,' {
H
i
:
|
“,z !
- H
/;’,\’\:ﬁ\‘;/-?l. 1
420 an
! !
i
-
23 |
, ;
. o
H
. me
L4 i
1
i
i
i
i
1
i

HW 50955 DocId:32277224 Page 53

consulate?
Ms, Goodpasture. Yes.

Mr. Goldsmith, Is it also true that available in regard

to these materials are the photoproduction lines that are |
maintained? 3
-.Ms.-Gcodpasture;' With the One.ékception that I §

_mentiqned,uthé'Otﬁers'are'all'avéilable;
Mr, Goldsmith. . Are‘yoﬁ‘saying that there was not a

prbductionvl¢g.withﬁregard to the contact prints?

“Ms;’Gdddpasture; Rigﬁt;-' : » i
”Mr:‘Goldémith:-'ThE’others were all available from the
Cuban_and.Soviet”Emﬁaséy.énd consulatea} is that right?v g
Ms¥ Goodpasture; Correct; ‘ " . ‘ . ”i
M:: GoldsmitH; . I woﬁld likeanW‘to turn-to:the'areavof%
the electronic surveillancéfopefation'of‘thefCuban-and ‘ E
Lo
deiet'Embassies~and consulates; W
ﬁcw”manyswiretap operation5fwere'in'efﬁeCtvwith”reSPecti
tO'theéeﬁembassiéSuand consula?es~in-september and October ofi
1963?, %
vMs;.Gooapasture; "Do you mean hdw%many-lineé weret %
covered;'or»hdﬁ many projects did we have? - When you say %

Mr,Goldsmith, Let's first talk about the projects;:-Howé

' Ms, Goodpasture. We had one that we ran independently- |

001153

z o T - L
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and one that was a liaison project. =

[£8]

Mr., Goldsmith, The one that was run independently was

referred to as the unilateral project?

™

Ms . Goodpasture., Ricght.

[¥1]

Mr., Goldsmith. With regard to the one that was run

§5h-2345

¢ I - inddpendently, hdw*mapy taps did you have in operation

71 with regard to phones at the Soviet Embassy and consulate?

(3 8]

20024 (202)

Ms, Goodpasture., On the unilateral one?

~3

C.

Mr. Goldsmith., Yes,

. D

HALHTHGTON

Ms, Goodpasture. I would have to guess without checking
theifiles,’

; Mr. Goldsmith. I am just asking for -an estimate,

[

é - Ms . Goodpasture, I think == I do not think that there.

was any: coverage of the Soviets: on the unilateral in September

1963, I think all oﬁ'that waswon‘tﬁefliaiscn."On;the’CubansA

REPORTERS RUTLDTHG,

I think there were one or two lines,

= |
i :7i Mr: Goldswitﬁ; 'For purposes of clarification; again
? 8 §>we are now talking about the pericod September—October; 1963, %
@ I |
§ ' a-Turning to the liaison projedt; hcw“many‘taps were in. effect j
S % atuthé{soviet“ﬁmbassy? %
i 'Ms;‘Geodéasture: I belfeve there’were”fivef %
. v | R Mr’.ow Golds_mitﬁ_-..’ "Did you follow whose 'ph.o'nes'? |
| :325 'Ms{ Goodpasture; ”Do_I’reéall'vﬁ- %
. = Mr. -Goldsmi,th; Cn w_hbse 'pho‘n‘es?-,t' '

! " Ms, Goodpasture. Phones?
| | | 001154
|
i ALCERSCN BEPORTING TCMPANY. INC.
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| i
! , 1 'Mr'.- Gc;ld‘svmith.z >Whi’c_h phones were selected for wire- '. }
i !
1 ' ‘tapping purposes? E
: IE Ms . Go‘odpastur,e'-."? There was the Chancellory phone, the |
. : ‘ Culttiral‘ Offi,cef." I would have to check the transcripts to be
- ! «
2% sure.
2 Ghe military office was ‘élso': ,coveried‘.‘
:%: 7 : Mr..- Goldsmith. By whom was the liaison préject
é 2 ! coordinated?
; 5 ) I.»wi‘ll'vt’ry‘jto' s-peék.lup;and s'-péakv.-fmore clearly. In any
Z‘:Z- iQ [ ' ev’ent',-:» before T get to the 'q-u_eS’tion‘ that I just asked you.,‘ ’ ;
;; H i how many -phdnes;weré 'taPPé—d at. the Cuban Embassy and con_sul-atei?’
, _ :: 12 E Ms, GoAdeasturen..i The Cuban Embassy}» four or five.
. ?__ 3 [5 Mx .  Golds,mi“th‘..i ‘Do you recall which phones? To the bésé
:Z e ‘ of your 'm'em'ory.,lv which phones were taped in the Cuban ==
% !“ - Ms.l.-‘ 'Goodpa'stur.e:.}' .'Four or fi—veb.", ;
i. e {I Mr. Gol.dsvmiﬁh,‘i - Do you recall which ones?
:. ' 1 Ms. Goodpastur.e.." ‘'Which ones? - Not by memory, but I ;
% i % listed them all a yéa’r ago when I reVi,éw’ed the transcripts, E
g " t so. there ‘is a list of all the films -tm were covered at that
§ 20 i time in. the '3r'ec"ords .7' | E
j:;::\iﬂ,” l ’Mr.‘,- C_5<:1:ld’-sm:I;'}ti':;..1 ' Di’d-'tﬁe MgXi;cans;. have any unilateral ;
. ?éf = coverage with 'regfard to the Soviet and Cuban embassies? t
- , Ms".: Goodpasture: ‘The project was Jjoint. They had the :
. * same coverage that we had, |
= l MJ:. Gold'smitﬁ‘.h'. To your kn‘éwl’edge,’. is it po‘s.sible-.b'th'at I

5 - 001155

ALCERSSN REPORTINTD CTMPANY, INC.

'\Hﬁ' 50955 DocId:32277224 Page 55



HW 50955

1-54.

| they, themselves, had a unilateral project? It is possible,

‘but if they had coverage =- which I am sure they probably did

‘have uq;but_t&ey~5hared‘withﬁus~thé'C0verageﬁffom the joint

project.

in

Mr. Goldsmith, What were your responsibilities with.

8 rggard‘ta.thé'wirétapping operations? =

~3

Ms, Goodpasture. . Legwork and maangement.:

O

Mr, Golasmith;n'By-management,TWhatzdo ycu mean?

3

Ms,\Gdbdpasture; I recorded all the correspondence, -

; getting.theﬁmoney;'payiﬁg the people who did thé'wdrk; making
'i-sure'thatwthé machinery waS‘functioning; picking up all of
12§ the transcripts and supervising most‘ofﬁhﬁé“pedplevinvalved
witﬁﬂit; eﬁdept forfthe“Me$icans;

Mr::Goldsmith:-‘In addition\to.electroﬁic surveillance
ofaa&ﬂiretapping-nature; were there any !biigs™ planted in the
Cuban or Soviet Embassy and consulate?

Ms;.GOOdpasture: ‘I thiﬁkfthere were; but I do not:have
| firsthana knomledge‘of them; I think that the best pexson
tgggive.YOnftheibeSt-information,on-thatswould'beuthe Cuban

%~caseﬁofficers;' We never put anything in the Soviet Embassy.

J .
’( 06 7TH STREET, S.H. REPORTERS BUTIDING, HASHIHGTON, D.C, 2002y (202) S5%-23u5

Mr, Goldsmith, If you did, would there have been a

o
oy
(»f{

A
¥
H

€
AY

A
»
3

transcript made of the conversations that were overheard?

1

T Ms. Goodpasture. . :¥esi:
o Mr, Geldsmith. :Would those transcripts:still be on

record at the :agercy today?

IR SRR RS o i

vy £
00119¢
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; 1=55
IE Ms;‘Goodpasture.: They should be.
:E Mr;.Goldsmith: You indicated earlier} I believe, that-
12 there was a list available of theé Cuban phones that were
4% - covered by the EIeCtronic_surveillance'operatiop; is that -

z : correct?

é é% ' Ms;.Goodpasture;' That thére was =—- -

_g 7 Mr, Goldsmith;' You indicated earlier that you either

é é; sanor.ﬁrepared a liét of the phones that were covered by the

SEE surveillance project at the Cuban Embassy and consulate?
c . . . ’ |
=z 10 Ms. Goodpasture. Yes, y
S o0 ‘Mr. Goldsmith, Do you krow where that list is today? |
G : : ‘ L |
" i : . o i
= 7 Ms, Goodpasture, It should be in your records,
- | , ,
(94 o .
= 1z Mr, Goldsmith. Why do you say it should be?
Z Eaf Ms.. Goodpasture. I was told that you Had a copy of |
= ‘ ' \ :
£ 151 all the transcripts and, with thdse transcripts, there was a |
g B ‘ . . i
o o _ ) . ) L o i o L. . . ]
= Iégl list of the lines that were covered, both Cuban and Soviet, %
= ? . . v 5
a7 . Mr, Goldsmith, In addition to the electronic surveil~ |
- H N . ‘
= § ‘ ' - !
£ 8§ lance both of a wiretap and of a bugging nature, did the . g
&4 | _
; '? | Mexico City statien have any penetration agents at the Cuban |
- | | !
S 0| Embassy? !
T 21 h Ms, Goodpasture, I am not sure about the Cuban EmbassyQ
FO N~ : ) : i
\51\4‘;;’ 44 KE NP . . . ' N . : I
R Mr,Goldsmith. Did the Mexicao City station have any !
3 3 penetration agents at the Soviet Embassy and consulate? ;
ziﬁi Ms. Goodpasture. No,. é
- Mr, Goldsmith. Are you certain about that answer? !
| | 00118%
ook ALDERSCM REPORTING CTOMPANY. NG
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Embassy?

, ' . 1-56

Ms. G(Dodpasture.“.j ‘Pardon ne?

Mr;.GcidSmitﬁ: ‘Are YQu'certain tﬁatﬂﬁhere'werefno
CIA penetration agents?

_Ms; Geodpastufe: - To the best ofamy knqwledge; there
were'none'at'theiscviet“Embassy; ”If thexe were; I did not;
know about thHem,

Mr;.GoldSmitﬁ;‘ Your answer is the same for the Cuban

~

‘Ms, Goodpasture. 'The Cuban Embassy, I.dojnotﬂknow,‘

Because the Cuﬁan»Embassyuhad'locals;émplcyéd and there Were
assets in touch with some of tﬁosé; ;ocals bY-the case
ofﬁiceraforftﬁéIéuban‘operﬁtionsfwho would be the only person
Who'would Krow about that. It is ﬁat‘in theﬁrecords;
Mr, Goldsmith, Fine,

Turnip§ t0.tﬁé"scopejof.coverage; at what times were
theseflinesjunder‘eleCtronic surveillance. 5

Ms;‘Gobd§asture: ‘T think that the equipment was:
activated when a telephdneﬁconversationxtook‘placelon the
liaison‘lines;

‘Mr,. Goldsmith, It woula'beﬁautOmatically'aétivated?

Ms;-Goodpasture}}'Yas;l

Mr, Goldsmith, ~Therefore it would not be limited just
to workipé hours? ~ f

-MS;.Goodpasture: 'Yes; or whenevexr a call QCCurrec;

Mr:fGQldsmitﬁ: You indiéaté&'earligr when you attemptedz

091178
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_1£ to locate. the photograhpic materials in Mexico City there
. was one contact page”miséing, is that correct?
3 Ms., Goodpasture, There is a log missing and a page
“ : _ I of contact prints ==
e Mr. Goldsmith, -- is missing.
= - Do you recall what period in September, October of
-~ '63 that page pertained to?
s 7 e
= o {Pause)
£
1 . . . Y
- | Are you able to find what you are looking fox?
S i Ms, Goodpasture. There is a memo which I wrote on it,
= 0 ’
o i You should have a copy of it, and I am not sure what date it
= 11 - : .
= ; v : : '
-? ! is, I thought it was in the papers that you showed me
SRt ) _ 3 i
: ! ‘ .
£ | yesterday. .
® : ¢ | H
| § 1;11 Mr. Goldsmith. Let me see if I can help vou.
“ ‘ 1f . ' . . ’ . ‘
§ L If you turn to the materials in Stack A, I think Stack |
z i - ‘ g
=) g : i
= ’ | A=2, is this what you are referring to? ‘'Because that is 1
R | the only other document pertaining to this area that I showed
[V . ,
- ! .. .
- . !
X efi you yesterday, x
= o ‘ |
b 1 4
o I,E. Ms, Goodpasture, A-2. ;
£ 19 |
S i Mr. Goldsmith, I am referring to Stack A~2. 1Is this ,
faal - f . . - ‘ . . I
qIé the document that you referred ta %hichZWOuld:indicate'which !
jﬁ?%771; contact page was missing? i
& NG ) ) |
. aq Ms.. Goodpasture., There is another one in which T g
zii-mentionea that the folders had Been reused, No, it is in this?

oOneé,.

: | 001198
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1 Mr;'GoidSmith; Please take:the time to look‘throﬁghj
‘n’ 2% thisudocumentQand“ééefif yéu’can fiﬁd wﬁich‘contact'phint.
1| for what period is missing.
» o : 'Ms'v‘,t._GoodpastUre,‘.i R_igh_t’h.‘
g Si (Pause) |
é~ g Mr:-Goldsmith: If you are unable to find that at this
g f time;;pérhaps we dbuld-pursue‘it'later:  It would be best
éy 31 to continue with the inquiry;
: ;% ' Ms; Goodpasture,’ Héreiit:is,*on page_A:-'
Z 10 é qu;~Goldsmith; *Whérefspedifically on page 47?2 '
% "E ‘Ms} Goodpastufé; Tpeifileé&pohtained-tﬁevphﬁtographs
E :zi for the period . 2 May '67 to ; 30 of June '67 were in
- il C . _
® g s | a folder that had been used, ‘that was marked to hold files
% !4% from the period 23 July '63 until 30 November ‘63;
2 ts% Mr;-qudsmith; Let us see 1If we can get this straight, |
I : ' ‘ ' i
; Iéé First of all, even,thdughjthe'contact‘prints would nOt'E
; 17 [ be available , the original negatives still would be. That l
é' 5 % is correct, is it not? i
& . : _ ‘ o :
g 7 i Ms G_oo.dpastur.e@! "The log for this one base, this one ;
S 10 % photographic sourée; was.not‘availaﬁle; o ‘ |
~(f§r‘232 Vﬁr; Gol&émitH: 'Thé'orig£nal negatives.ﬁould still be g
E SN : 2
@ \}—,{’ 22 available? | (
3 Ms. Goodpasture, The negatives are available and the
" 24 1 original photographs are ia.vailaﬁlef._ﬁﬁec’auae. they were sent to i

Washingtdn; ‘But this file wag destroyed, I suppose'accidentalﬁy}

001R00

ALDERSOM BIPORTING COUMPANY, INC.

HW 50955 DucId:322j?224 Fage 60



-
-
:
[
=+l
v
o
“ !
g &
= E-
bl -
~ i
[ I
v .
V] <
-~
o~
= -
~
~—
z i
e 3
f-=
o]
. a2
< 7'{
=

WASHTHOTON

Y - i
[
- }
¢ f
= , i
bt a !
- :
= |
= e
o o
= a
t !
> 134
o N
= i
- 3
“ il
= 18
= :
o - [
v 17
” !
;
bl i
e 1a
x ~
- i
i) g
= 15!
&= .
el i
i
< !
< B

S 20
¥
i
|
R
o A\\n,::f !
o i
,:"-c‘f </ 32
. 'I/\\ |
i
ol
. !,
;
!
.q

-~z

7 8

iy
i
i

HW 50235 DocId:32277224 Page 61

the entire log,from July?23rd '63 to November 30 .'63 is no .

1-59

Mr, GoldSmith;..Ail that is missing is the log and the
contact print?
Ms; Gocﬁpasture: That is right; which would have been
in thatgfile.
Mr. Goldsmith, Are you saying, then, that the log

{

that was kept of the photographs taken during this period, -

longer aﬁailable?
‘Ms; Gcodpasture; Could not be locatédaa year ago.
We were trying to lbcate'it:
Mr; Goldsmithi ' Did this pertain to the Cuban or Sovieté
: Ms;:Goodpasture;.'Sévieté; |

Now, anotheér source that made photographs at. the same

!
i
{
H
i

time;,their.logs“are'avé&able'for.the'same'period:

Mr;=Goldsmith: I am not sure”I am following; What
are you getting at?

.Mg;.Geodpasture: That there were threeibases; there |
‘were two of those bases that photographed this unidentified %
‘man. | é

Mr, Goldsmith.  Yes. ‘

.Ms:'Goodpasturé:. Well; the'lqgsvare'not”a&ailablelfrom%

. ' - . !
i one. of thdse-B&seSvhut'from‘tﬁéfother,.itnis¢ that you have, E
Mr; Goldémith;' When we say the production logs and ,%

the contact prints for this period are missing, that refers

ta‘onlyfone'of'tﬁeitﬁree photo sites thkat were in operation

001261
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" morning after the day on which conversation was made.

i

|
atvthat-time;" |

Ms. Goodpasture. That is right. §

@hé tﬁi&d phbté éiﬁéfﬁéﬁer'phbtpgraphed that man becausé
he'did.not;appéar ih thé éféé: ' |

Mr. Goldsmith. We do not know whether they did or did
not} since'we'doinot“héQe'thé production‘lpg;

‘Msilgoodpasture: Wefdé not have the photographs from
that third source‘aéain;v

Mr, Goldsmith. Getting back to he wiretap operation
Bow long did it ‘take for the information that was obtained by |
thé‘Su:vefllanqeﬁopératioh.to reach you .at the Mexico City -

station?®?

Ms, Goodpastuxe; I,generallyﬁpiéked it up early in the

Mr, Geoldsmith. What would you pick up at that time? |

1
i

'Ms., Goodpasture., I picked up copies of the transcripts.,

Mr, Goldsmith, So, just take one day, ' To have the |

i

tape. transcribed ==

Ms, Goodpasture, In most cases, because the transcribers

withytﬁe:SpanishgteitSZVQrREd at.theAsame:pLaceiwhereithe‘ 1
reccrainé”machinety'was: | - | | ] g

Mr;.Gdldsmith; When‘ycu‘say-you;ﬁCKed.it‘up; from whom ;
did‘youbpickfupetﬁé tfanséripté?, |

Ms. Goodpasture, From an cutside agent,

Mr, Goldsmith, Let us;getfinto_th£5sproceduré'in a bit |
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more detail.

- There would Ee a tape recording made, is that correct?

Ms. Gocdpasture, A wﬁat?_
-Mr, Goldsmith. A tape recording of the conversation
would be made, is that correct?

Ms:, Goodpasture, - Yes.

Mr, Goldsmith. How would thdt‘tape'rébording»actually*

i get to the transcribers, or translaters?

Ms, Goodpasture. The transcribers, or the transcrip-

tions that I picked up,' the transcribers were working at the
same place with the Spanish text. If the language were other

than Spanish, It would haﬁeﬁto be taken to another location

to be transcribed; The material that was picked up the day
gfter the date on wﬁichiit‘occurred was‘in’the'Spanish'
language; normally; ,
Mr; Goldsmith; If the conversation was in Ruésian;
would it_ﬁé'taken.tc'Mr:'BoriSnTarasofﬁ for translation?
Ms;~Goodpasture:' Tﬁat iswright;
Mr, Goldsmith, Routinely, how long did it take Mr,
Tarasoff tO‘make:tﬁextranslation? | ,
Ms; Goqdpasture: Tt depended on;his*ﬁécklgg} But

generally it was a delay of a day or two.

Mr. Goldsmith. ‘In.cases~of Russian translations, would
1t be fair to. say that generally you would receivéﬂa transcripﬁ

.within three or four days?of the time that the conversations

it
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_ ! ! were made?
. 2 3 Ms, Goodpa.stur'.e‘.z ‘Ye‘s'».“
: | Mr.r Goid‘smi’tﬁ..kl Do you know who took the tapes to Mr.
’x
. : ' Tarasoff for transcription?
- i _ N .
5 S ; Ms. Goodpasture.  Yes, the same man who brought them
. ; _
3 $ E to me, the outside agent of the liaison project.
ol - -
S 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Who was that individual.
§ ; MS. Goo.dpastur.e:l 'His name was: Fl’ick;..
S | Mr. Goldsmith, Was thére anybody else hesides Mr,
< ]
z 10 \ Flick that was responsible?
é " i MS. Go.odp.a,sturé..: Herbert Mineldl .b .
: ' i Mr’l. Goldsmith. I believe T asked you yesterday to
. ’ ; 13 % describe Mr jFl"Jf:ck and y;oﬁ: described him. as locking like mé .
% h : Are you able ‘tdl give a more definite description today of
.§. E Mr. Flick? |
- l Ms, Goocdpasture. Well, he looks like an All-American
: 17 ‘ boy.
?—1 2 [ Mr, Go,l.d‘smith;:» Thank yvou...'
£ 9 % This Mr. Flick was approximately 5 feet six inches ta/,ll?
§ ® % MS. Go,:o’dpasture'.v; He seemed taller thHan :thai;.:».to me -.
;«C%l”l;- Mr. Coldsmith. How old was he in 19637 o
. f/\:\/ 2 1 - Ms Goo&pasture’.'. He must have been about 45 and if I
-3 ‘; missed it by a few years , he probably would not like it,
. 2 Mri..‘jsald‘smith’.‘i"Or;c}:g_'tﬁé' ‘trén'scripts.- mm ‘br‘oughti;to .
21 you, would you review all of them? - 0012064

Y
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{ Ms.,Goodpasture;i Not always because they were routed
. 2 to the people who .tccizk‘.bthe‘ action on them ,7’ and in the case
'3 | of some of: _tho'se- v'trans._céipts':‘,.- there was a s-t-ack about an |
: ’ |
. - } inch or so tﬁick;' and if you teook the time td read them, th.eni
5 5 i the people who had to take the action on them did not get to
‘_‘i’_ 6 % seé them, so I.generally 'took- them and passed them out.
g 7 g Mr. Gol.dsmith..vi Would you review most of them?
i
é 3 ‘ ,Ms",:»Go.odpastur.e.'.t' "I had ‘mdr‘el than one .copy so I could
< 5 : look. ét them, if there was something of. sign-i;ficance,;
< ! . ) . : i
z W0 . Mr. Goldsmith. I.am not sure that I am following you.
; 1 z’ As a matter of routine you would review it, or would you
':: i1 pass it ‘along?' )
. ? 12 i Ms Goodpast'ure; I would éass it .aléng, first., I kept
’i i E .One copy myself for.files and I had access to that copy. N
% 13 ‘ ) Mr, Goldsmitﬁ..i Ih the‘ ‘case of transcripts from the |
% ‘3‘1 \S.o'v.iet. :ccmpound; they wolild go to. Mr.n Minell; is that corre,ct?g
; 17 2 Ms, Goodpas.ture: That is 'rvikght',‘ %
% 3 : Mr. Goldsmith;" From the Cuban compound',b it would go :
- 5 , , , : 'x
s @ ‘ Ms . Goodpasture. It went to Bob Shaw.
,(%E_”  Mr. Goldsmith, Or Dave Phillips?
NN ; :
. f\:\) = | Ms. Goodpasture. Or Dave Phillips. '
& Mr. Go.ld's‘mith‘.m' How long were the tapes maintained?
. + g ' MS. Go:o.dpastﬁz‘elz v»'.Ab'o’ut twao weeks ,~: |
LB Mr, Goldsmith. What happened to the tapes after the two-
| :

- 01208
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week pericd? -

3

Ms. Goodpasture. They were erased and reused,

(9%

Mr; Goldsmith. THey would Beferésed‘for the purpose

e

of reuising, did you say?
ol Ms. Goodpasture. . Yes.

s Mz, Preyer, ~Let me interrupt counsel. That is our

~q N

| second. bell, We have to go to the Floor to answer the quorum

20024 (202) S54-23u48

3% call; ZMiSS“GQOdpasture.has;beén.at:it quite awhilé'now;.so
< ;  I suggest that we take about ‘a ten—minute recess at this
-% 19 | time.
% 3 g ) "We will récess foxr about ten minutes.
% 2 % (A brief recess WaS“taken;L?

Mr, Preyexr, . The Committee will resume when counsel is

BULibin
.

¢ | ready to resume his questions.

15 Mr, Goldsmith, Miss Goodpasture, getting back to the

REPONTERS

¢ i area of the wiretap operations of the Cuban and Soviet -

S.4.

erbassies, would you indicate to the Committee in what manner

o]
o5 ~ .

3

the photosurveillance and the wiretap operations were tied

into each other? .

L
%
=
[2¢]
=
b
o
<
<
[sa]

3
[

Ms,. Goodpasture. On a wiretap operation, ifvwe‘gdt

information that someone was going to one of those places fax

in adyance, we would notify the pedple taking the phthgraphS-

3
b

to try to. get pictures oftthen,.

. , T That was one way we were tled in, Another way we were.

Ln

| tied in,was if we saw where a person had been there at such

0012466
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and such a time, we would check back to see if_theré was
a photograph made during that-ﬁeriod and if there was any
'wayvthat that persdn could be identified,

Mr, Goldsmith., Similarly, if fhere was a tape~recording
made of a conversatidn and.frcm the conversation it became
‘apparent that the person at issue was eitheér at one of the
embassies or waskgoiné to go to one of the embassies, it wéuld
be possible, would it not, toigbwtoithewphéto—production logs

and determine who that person was?

‘Ms, Goodpasture. We could determine if there was a é

photograph there and if the photograph appeared‘to be the same

. i
\ . v |
person that came up~onithe wiretap. . i

Now, there mlght be someone speaking English and the onl&
photograph that we had was someone that was opviously a Latin i

whom we knew who did not speak Engllsh -We could rule him out%

as being the person who made the call. g
Mr, Goldsmith. In what manner would this procedure take|
place if you knew that someone was either going to the Embassy!

or that he was there at a particular tlme° How would you go N

about checking to see if you had a photograph of that person?

Ms. Goodpasture. If we knew afterwards that he had been

there?
Mr. Goldsmith, Yes,

Ms . Goodpasture. We would take the coverage for that day,

look at it, and see if he was there. . |

0ni120%
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T . Mr. Goldsmith. You would not confine yourself 'j ust to
‘ Z a 'spec:';fic time that day? You would examine the entire day's |
K | coverage?
‘ - {l | Ms, Goodpasture. Yes,. The log was prepared in such a !
, | % : %. x;ray_ that they iisted the time and the description of the ‘
) d _ _ |
5 8 person who went there';
g 7 Mr, Goldsmith, I bélieve earlier you testified as a
é g ( " matter of routine, the photo-surveillance dpgz:;ations would
< $ | take pictures of foreigners ~- in other words, a non-Mexican =-
= ; o
§ 13 and of ‘Sovi.et or Cuban personnel, is that true? :
_:f v ; - Ms. Goodpasture, Soviet, yes. Well, I do not know
o s
57. 12 i - about the Cubans, but-I 'c‘a.n say that for sure for the ~Soviéts,
: . ; i3 ‘i Mr. Goldsmith, They would take the photograph of some- !
g e | one who did not fit that category if they were given notice
é 13 } in advance that someone happened to be of interest, is that ’
:f 180 correct? :
V 17 ’ ‘Ms, Goodpasture. Right, :
é i (Pause) :
= 1
; ¥ | Mr, Preyer, We have another. 'fote"on ‘the House Floor. '
§ 20 | I suggest that we take another moment Wh’i‘le I govéver,and » {
. _ .f
:«’%;E';.” " vote., We will recess for about five minutes. E
. é’\‘::;) 2 . (A brief recess was taken,)
a3 ‘l Mr, Preyer. The Committee will fesume.{ z
. ; You may resume questioning,.

W
an

Mr, Goldsmith. Thank vou,

001208
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Miss Goodpasture, who would give notice to the photo-
!

surveillance units to take a picture of a particular individuaﬁ.

Ms. Goodpasture, Would you repeat that, please?

s

Mr. Goldsmith. Certainly.

§ 5% Let us aésume that it is decided that a particular
2 ! .
3 éi individual is important and should be photographed. 1
- Cod ’ ;
§ v.7F Ms. Goodpasture. Yes.: E
é 3?: ,_Mfquoldsmith;f Whofwouid,give notice tO»the‘thto— E
: i surveillance tunitsof.that:fact? |
. : - ‘ |
é i % “Ms. Goodpasture,= The case officer handling the proﬁect%
§ ! i That would have been %
% N % Mr. Goldsmith. ASSﬁmingr'for~example; that one of thé{é
& ' ‘ ' ’ <
. ?: 13 i people monitoring the wiretap operation pickbed, up a conversa- ‘
i i £ tion that the person regarded to be significant and in that %
;- ?5 g_conversatioﬁ it became apparent that something was of interest}
% Iééi Would it be standard proéedureufor that person to call |
i 7 % directly to the photo=-surveillance siﬁes? §
é g%; . Ms, Goodpasture. No, because that person did not know E
E 39; any of the péople ocnducting the photo—sufveillance. Now I. %
) § QO% think»in the case of the unilateral operation whiéh was !
23%;%;2]% also handled uﬁilaterally, wiretap operétion, it was also E
S2T 12 4 , 3
‘l' ¥ 77 | handled by I am not sure if they would contact
?3% the photo people or not, but my people could not contact the |
‘l’ 2| photo people. They would have to come in to me and I would

-3
in

write a note, give it to Tom, and Tom went out and notified

00120¢
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I; thé‘photo people.

~3

‘Mr, Goldsmith. How long would it take for notice to

11 be.given?

: | Ms, Goodpasture, Well, the length of time that it would
§

5

_ |
take to call somebody and locate them and talk to them, |

5. normally we did not give them that informaticn on the telephone.

20024 (202) S554-23u5

r7’ It cbuld be one day, two days, or three days.

a; , Mr. Goldsmith., Would it be possible for the individual
< ;% monitoring the telephone ccnversation to call his case officer
= ! , : . 5
g 1'G'i'd:i,rectly, or to call you directly? ' ;
§ "%« Ms. Goodpasture. No.

3 | , .
= ‘2% ° Mr, Goldsmith. To call the case officex directly and
|

= i then for the case offiter to immediately contact the photo-

- surveillance operationsiand tell them to take a picture of

3 . a particular individual?

REPORTERS OUTLDTHG,

i

Mr, Goldsmith. You are drawing a distinction now betweeh

= ? Ms. Goodpasture., In the case of S operationﬁ
} i !7§ it would, but in the case of the ones I handled, it would i

g E‘% not., They had to go through the person.whcm I met outsice, |

§ i % then he:gotﬁin touch with me and I gave the notice to Tom

S 20% and-Tqm took it to his people;

. | the operations :]ha'ndled and those which yvou handled. |
23 ] o ' ’ |
i What is the distinction you are making? Which operations didz
24 - i
& - 7| he handle?
75

Ms. Goodpasture. He handled the unilateral telephone

: - 001210
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1-69

1%- operations.
. : 2 E Mr, Goldsmith, You handled?
3 i Ms; Goédpasture; The liaison and the agents in the
. , - ; ur;ilateral operation and the agents in thé liaison operation
g 5§ did not know each othet, to the best of our knoWledge, were
5 $ i not awére of each other's operations.
% '7} Mr, Goldsmith. We may have covered this before, however
é 5% T would like to clarify this point in terms of the photo
SHE % production ngs from the surveillance operations from the
s | S
g i % Cuban Embassy and consulate and Soviet Embassy and consulate.
é o E-Those naterials were‘all available the last time you knew
" s : -
‘ % i2 % with the exception of that particular contact page, and the
. ? i3 % phot'épfoduct»ion page pertaining to that contact page, is |
E < § that correct?
é 15% | Ms, Goodpasture., You meaﬁ available now? |
- i
f E J Mr. Goldsmith, Right. |
ﬁ ‘7€ Ms, Goodpasture; They are available, yes. That is ;
% ?Sz,correct. | %
e | ?
£ !;% Mr. Goldsmith. On the transcripts that were made of |
§ AO% the telephdneyconversations; would the‘tran3cript‘have-an %
a : : .
Eg§;g;z‘§iindication of the telephone line that was being tapped?
' e e : - , ,
. AN Ms. Goodpasture, Yes. *
33§§ Mr, Goldsmith. And the location of the telephone? In %
. * ‘ other words, the Soviet Embassy, Cuban Embassy?

Ms. Goodpasture, There would be a cryptonym which would%

| 001211
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identify it.
| Mr, Goldswmith. Iﬁ would also give the time of the
- telephone call, is.thatuporrect?

Ms, Goodpasture. Yes,

Mr.'Goldsmitﬁ. I.would like now to get into the area
of the relationship bétween the Agency's surveillance opera-
tioné'and Lee Harvey Oswald, |
| In that.regard, I'wQuld like to draw your attention to
Stack B. I believe_it.is going to be handed to vou right
now, Miss Goodpasture..

(Pause)

I would like yoﬁ’to refer to page 1 in Stack B.

Ms, Goodpasture. Yes. |

Mr, Goldsmifh..“Canﬁyou,identify this document?

Ms;=Goodpasture;'-This looks like a copy.of the trans-
cript, a xerox copy of the.transcript;

- Mr, Goldsmith. Would you please read the content of
this first page, the person that is marked off starting by
iine 151 or ;tarting with the line'designéted in the left

151.

Ms, Goodpasture. Are you referring to the last lines?

Mr, Goldsmith, No. I am refering to the middle of the '

page, in the lefthand column, where it says number 151,

Ms. Goodpasture. 151. That is the space on the tape

! where this conversation took place. If that tape'were put on

001212
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'W@'-theVSame machine-that it was recorded on and started at 0, |
. L ‘ this would come up on 151. It would not apply on any other
' 3; machine or sﬁarting at any other number.
‘l' 4% Mr., Goldsmith,., Would vou read the conversation that
| _ § 5; -follOWS’immediateiy-next to 151. | |
. ! -
E 6» (Pause)
g 7 - What does the designation'"MO“-sighify?
é 3§ Ms. Goodpasturé; Man outside.
Z 9' Mr. Goldsmith. Does that mean a man outside making a
| .
g ‘Oé ‘phonecall inside?
é H,g Ms . Goodpasture,’ Thét heans that this teléphone'call,
b ;
% ar: %,that,it was a mantfrom,outside of where the telephone was
: . g i3 who called- in.
i 14»; ‘Mr. Goldsmith. Fine.
% ‘52' Is it possiﬁle to tell from page 1. at.appro%imately wha%
i ' i time thiS'call came in? I will direct your attention to the %‘
i 7 % top of.the page, of page 1. é
i i , !
2 8% Ms. Goodpasture, I know. I am looking for -- it was
L@ : ' l
z I:f sometime after 9:55., | {
< ; \ : a
s EOE ’Mr. Goldsmith. The upper righthand portion of this ;
E€§§%}:I% page indicates.that thE’call,c§me'in on Qctober 1, 1963, is |
. 'L/‘é({ = i that correct? ;
?3% Ms. Goodpasture; That iS'right.b %

Mr, Goldsmith.. At the bottom of the page there is scme.g

N
b

writing in script, cursive, I draw your attention to that at E

it
i

| | 001217
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this point.
Ms, Goodpasture, If is a number for the Russiaﬁ Embassf.
Mr, Goidsmith.. Which would be the number for the
Russian Embassy, 15=16=55?
| Ms, Goodpasture, Yes,
Mr.Goldsmith; What do the 6ther numbers siqnifﬁ?
Ms ., Goodpasture, The other numbers‘refer~to numbers
that were used on,the_machine doing the recording..
Mr, Goldsmith., The number 0921-1320, What does that -—

'

Ms., Goodpasture, The hours that were covered on that i

Mr. Goldsmith,., Miss Goodpasture, when did the informa-

tion contained in this transcripttfirst come to your atten-

tion?

i
i
¢

Ms, Goodpasture.,. Procbably the day after it was recorded.
Mr. Goldsmith, Was that the first time that Lee Harvey |

i

Oswald came to your attention?
Ms; Goodpasture; _Yes;
Mr, qudsmith;ﬂ'What action, if any , did you take upon %

receiving thiS‘information?- | | ’
Ms;.GoodéaSture; What action?

Mr, Goldsmith, Right, How did you respond to receiving

i
!

this ifnommation?

Ms. Goodpasture, Well, the tape, the'reei, was taken

to the Russian transcriber. Now I am not sure whether that

001214
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» 1'ﬂ man who brought me the conversation-took the reel to the
. 7 transcriber, or whether Herb Minell did, but normally, one
N .34 or the otherthould carry the reel out to the Russian trans-
| . : criber. | i
Fa »5%- Mr. Géldsmiﬁhgﬂ So, when ybu;say that this information
é éi first camé to your attenfion a day or two after the conversa-
g '7@ tion was made --
S g Ms. Goodpasture, Ri@ht.
< i
Z ;% Mr. Goldsmith. Are you saying thgt.you received the
Z io% conversation in its origiﬁal form in Russian? , %
% %Ié | Ms. Goédpaéthre;?vuo,AIfrecéiﬁed a transcript.
g 122 Mr, Goldsmith. Did the ﬁrgnscript -
. § 13 [ Ms ., 'Goodpa‘sture‘..f | Which said there was a call ﬁade. It |
%' ldé was a Spanish transcript and in Spanish, i£ saia there was a
) % 15?5 call being made by a man who was trying to séeadeussian,and ;
g 15%i_gave the name'Oswald; I believe, I do not‘happen_td have a i
; 17%_ copy, but you should have a copy of it. %
g ESE Mr., Goldsmith: 'This transcript was taken to Mr, Tara- E
£ 13| soff? |
S zoi Ms . Goodpasture, Right;A R i
@Q%;%;?Eé ‘Mr. Goldsmith. When was_the first time you actually i
. *:j iz , saw the Russian translation®of the conversation? ;
23 | Ms. Goodpasture, Pardon me? . | %
. 24 Mr., Goldsmith.; When was the first time that. you acf%uallgl/

saw the conversation after it had been translated from Russian

001215
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into English?

'Ms , Goodpasture.. Pfobably when.Ilgot a file copy bédk E
from Herb‘Minnei, within a few days after this, but‘I do not
know_the.exact:date right]off. |

:  Mr‘-Goldsmith; Wh;t'wa5jyour response at that point,

if any?

Ms . Goodpasture. A cable was sent to Headquarters
by Mrsﬁ'Minéll;

Mr. Goldsmith. Did yvou direct Mrs. Minell to send a

Ms, Goodpasture. No, I did ﬁot, because Mr. Minell was

my superior. He would have been directed by the Chief == I

Mr, Goldsmith; Who. sent the cablé, Mr. or Mrs. Minell?

Ms ., Goodpésture; His wife, but he had his own section
and he had a separate section from the one I was in. We did
not diredt,eéchﬂother; We might have suggested it, but he

tobk his orders from the Chief of Station.

|
i
I
|
. | i
Mr,. Goldsmith. Did you suggest to Mrs. Minell--- A

Ms: Goodpasture: I do not.remember.whether.l.didior i
not;“éI may have;. ;
Mr; Geldsmith; Did ydu; or anyone else, check the %

transcripts that were obtained from the Soviet Embassy from

| September 28th?

" Ms. Goodpasture., I do not think I checked them at:thaté

001216
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time.

Mr. Goidsmith, The significance of the question is as

follows. Drawing your attention to the third line after the

number 151, it:says;A'“Héllo; This is Lee Oswald speaking.
I was at your place last Saturday.:™

Weil, October 1, 1963 was a Tuesday, the 28th was a
Satu%day. I am waondering whether'anyOne.wentvback to check
onthe transcripts of telephone conversations.on that day or
the photo-production materials for that day?

Ms;-Goodpasture; Theoonly indication of the name was
from the télephonevtranscripts.

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes,

Ms, Goodpasture, On that day. That was when we first

found out that he was there.

Mr. Goldsmith, ©On October lst, you found oﬁt.that

Oswald had been at the Russian Embassy the preceding Saturday.

Was any effort made to check your materials from the surveil-

lanbe‘operation; the-phdtqgraphicvsurveillance operaﬁfon,’or
from the telephonic surveillance operation tovget~additional
information - on this?

Ms; Goodéasture; I do not kho&-whéth&r I,chECKed it
immediately-or.not”at this-Stage; I do-knqw,that’they were

checked thdrbugﬁly'after the assassination, In fact; I

think,they were checked thoroughly after the information came |

; backjgrOm Washington identifying a Lee Oswald, The files were§

012179
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{ checked at that time to find out if we had any record of a
2 person named Lee or a person named Oswald,
- Mr,., Goldsmith. PFine. Let's stay:to this time'period

i~

for a moment, however,

g 3 Would it have not been standard operating procedure if

5 ) the transcript refers to a.perSOn who appeared at thg Embassy

% 71 a few days earlier, would it not have been standard operating

é ’Si proceduré for either;pou or someone else in the Mexico City

< 9 1 station. to check your reCordéAfrOm-thatxearlier day, Séptember

< | _ .
10 . 28th, tq.see if; in faét; you.had a photograph of this person(

i ‘or another tape recording of his voice?

VASHIHGTON,

| _ N .
, _
2 'Ms, Goodpasture, I think that it would have been stan-
e !
= i
. = 13 1] dard practice to have done a file check on him.
f :4§ Mr. Goldsmith. Is the answer to my question yes?
b 15 Ms, Goodpasture, - To. check the record files to see if
® 14 we have a record of that name previously, but to check basgk !
“ 7l on the transcripts, I didinot process the transcripts from |
z % | the Soviet Embassy as such. Whether Mr. Minell or Mrs, Minell
(751 . - . i
—— - | B H
£ 17 i went back and reviewed those again at that time, I do not %
= 3 ' : ‘ ‘ : i
L : - v : Z
b U Mr. Goldsmith. The text of this conversation includes, |
’i-"\/:ki? - . . V . . . . :
@ﬁ{f 2= { in brackets, whatgapparentlyﬁisran.;nsertion by the transla=-

tor. He says the same person who phoned a day or so ago and %

spoke in broken Russian.

5 24

33
[¥2Y

In light of that statément bethe'translator; in light
. - | - 001218
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-of that statement by the person who identifies himself as
Oswald that he; Oswald, had been there Saturday and the trans-—
lator was saying that this person had phoned a day or so

ago, would it not have been standard operating procedure to

Ms, Goodpasture; Yes, I think it would have.

Mr.s Géldsmith;- The phdﬁo-matefials*and'the.wiretaé
materials?

Ms, Goodpasture., Right. Also, it would have been done
autonmatically in the basefby~the”Me2icans; |

Mr. Goldsmith;‘.Fine;'

At.that:time; wassany'photpgraphjfound of.Lee_Harvéy

Oswald?

'
'
i

' Ms, Goodpasture. The only photograph that was located -~

no, not of Oswald. We'had\noiphOtogréph‘of him. |
Mr. Goldsmith, At thati:time, were you able to .locate :

the earlier tape recording containing a conversation invelving
. . ng

i
- this same individual? ’ ;

Ms, Goodpasture; >I did net, but I do not know if the

Minell“smputythdse tapetedordings'orvnot“at.that.time._ I

assumé'that théy probably did: "I know thatqthey were put
together in NQVEmber;’ S | ?

Mr; Goldsmith: I would now like you to refer to pages
Z.and‘3'invStacka;.and I ask you if you'canzidentifylwhat

these materials are.

oo12i¢



; 1-78
. ! Ms, Goodpasture, Page 2? i
. | 2  Mr. Goldsmith. Page 2 ‘and 3 of the materials 'conté.ined |
K in Stack B, 2 Aan‘dv'3v," the ne;{t two pagesi;'
. 4 ; Ms . Goodpas,ture:" »Ye_slv.v' |
g .3 ; | Mr. Goldsmithv.‘.‘ Can. you identify these materials?
f’: é»l - Ms, Goodpasture.v Ye_s-b; ‘They also appear f:‘o'be.}'copies
g 7 of portions of the transcripts-.‘..-
;‘:: 3 Mr. Goldsmith-; On what date was this conversation
i 3 transcribed? T withdi:aw'» vthva"c.;q qﬁe"stioﬁ. . Let me rephrase it /
s | ' |
Z 10} please. _ | o , ' . i
; H ' -~ On what-date, accoi:ding» to .this document, did this -
3 i -
: 2 ‘ conversation take place?
. & ! . :
. g 13 : , Ms. Goodpastur,e; 28 september 1963,
% e ;3 Mr. Goldsmith; What was the telephone that was the |
;g 13 source of this comvzer'sation.? ' o ;
E 13 C Ms. Goodpast'ure'.i, ‘The 'Soiviet.. Embassy. The conversation ,
:’l .‘7 i was: rec’oided on the Soviet Embassy telephone, It came in. §
% I from a woman from the consulate, the Cuban consulate, %
; [ | Mr. Goldsmith. Drawing your attention to the number 2083
g 0 ! in the middle of the page; on the line adjacent to that . ' ;
T H :[ numbex;’,v.it. sayé-ﬁé’-‘pleaiSe see that the Spanish transcription, {
. =L e } it says "WO." < Does that stand for woman outside? ' :
-3 [, ; Ms. Goodpéstur,e';' That was written by Tarasocff,
. 2'4 Mr, Go.ld'smith'.-;’ Right . That would indicate woman out-
o ‘ side? Telephone call from a woman outside? 00 122 0 I

it

i aLs
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| Ms ., Goodpasture, Yes. . When. he prepared the transcripts

- he prepared them on a'separate sheet“ofrpaper'énd he put them

in there so that the person would tie it in with the Spanish

'transcript; and what they have done here is they cut»qff

the top of the page, the transcript that Tarasoff did, and

-pasted it to the Spanish transcripts,

‘Mr., Goldsmith, Have you seen this pafticulaf document,
or a copy of'it; before?

Ms,_Goodpésture. Yes; my name is on it;

Mr;~Goldsmith: Youriname appears: in the upper right-
haﬁd portion?

Ms;Aqudpasture; Yés;

Mr. Goldsmith. When was the first time that you saw
either this particular document; or a copy of it?

Ms ., Goodpasture.. Within-a.couple@df‘éays'after it

-was. transcribed,

- Mr. Geldsmith; What'action;vif‘any;.did youi:thake ‘in
response to seeing this particular document?

: ﬁs;'Goodpastﬁre; I do not think I.teoklény; I think
MineIl was the one who would have taken the action on thisi
'Mr;-Goldsmith} At the time that you received the

transcript containing the'cohversation of October lst}.do

you.reCall'this earlier transcription of the conversation?
Msw Gcodpasture: No; T do not think Ifdid; because I

did not read all of theSe'transcripts: ‘When I brought them

001221
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) ' in, I passed them out, and the one on the 28th of September
. 2 i: would have gone automatically to Mr. Minell., The one on
: 3 t‘ 'l'Og:tober', unless it was very unusual or my atteﬁtion-woﬁld
. 4 i have béen called to lt, I would nbt. have been doing an
é 3 l; ~analysis of theim..
5 4 | Mzr. Go.ldsmith..i Do you know whether the Minellss linked
g ‘7_' ~ the two conversations ‘together? |
:é 3 ‘ : Ms. Goodpasturev‘.““ I do not ,k,n‘ow.:.'
j 9 | _ Mr.«'Goldsmith:: Did you or the Minell's check the.
; 10 photo production 'materi'als‘abf.ter" seeing thi’s.p-arti‘cular- }
'::‘ M ‘ conversati:on? , |
7 . : 12 } ‘Ms:.' ,Goodp.asture;f After: é,e-eing the name Lee Oswald, I
. ‘; i3 think that the photo producticn materials for that day had
:':E fe l‘ not been »rec‘e‘i*_ved‘, as. I reCall;'- and a note was given to_ : :
© o ' T
;: 13 to go out and pick up the film for this period and '[
::: E l bring it in."- The ‘transcri,pts: were usually received before :
% ”~i_the$phbtqgraphs were. |
= i N : '
;Z 18 1 Mr,. Go.ld'smit'hl.: At such timethat thephotographs were i
; x?A 3 :ec’eived, did you or anyone else go to qheck. the photoproeduc- I]
§ 20 ': tion mat-er’iaihs'_ to see if you could identify the ihdividual? E
, {g\i:;_m MS. Goodpasture;:‘ Yes. }
. jzj = ' Mz, GO.ld"Smi‘th..ﬁ‘»f Do you recall when that happened?
3 I MS 'Gqédpf&S».tﬁréh.:-- Ye.s;.ﬂ- "As ITo rememb'e'r'; we were waiting
. 24 for that material to come 'in; ‘and when. it came in, we looked

i

at it together and decided that there was one man who was not
001222
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i Ul a Latin.
. 2 | Mr. Goldsmith;k T'h_i’s. ‘conversation came in at approxi-
. 3 mately 11:51 _a-.m.. ,‘ is that correct , on September 28th?
. + | Ms, -Goodpasture., - This convers.atizon-was_recordéa at
;

- 1151 hours on the 28th.  The '-28th5§¢as: on a Saturday, We

26 would have gotten it préba’bly on Monday, following the 28th.
g 7 ‘Then it wél’xl& have gone out to Mr. Tarasoff who would
é 8 . have made a trnaslaﬁion 'frorﬁ the Russian.
v ; | Mr. .Goldsmi.th‘..-l You said that you waitad to receive the
= , . o !
g 0| photographs and, upon receiving theé photographs of prc:ducticm,;E
é o you thecked these materials, is that correct?
: iz ; Ms. Goo.dpastu’r,e;' - That is 'right’.,":
. g_ 3 1 ‘ Mr. Gold‘smith;‘.‘}. Upon’ chéc’ki’ng the photograph. 'of produc¥
3;: ‘. } ti:é;n. f;"om‘ September 28th , did you fipd a photograph of Lee
i 13 %!“Harvey Oswald? |
= il ‘
i 18 ; . Ms . Goodpastur.e‘." N.o; ,
Z 17 ; : Mr; Gold'srmith;iv 'Did you find a. Eﬁh.otpgraph_. of 'somé otherjz
% 8 : North 2American appearing male?
z ; , Ms, Goodpasture, We faund a photograph of a non-Latin,
§ - Ei a man who appeared to.v be ‘a non=Latin, i
= S\\z/;_” .i Mr.Goldsmth. That photograph WaSr,'ta}<g‘n on September \
. ﬁé‘\/ 2 : 28.?, 1863, In other wo‘rds;: these are the 'pro.d‘uctién‘ materials 1
. ig you were checking? |
. ‘ 2 Ms. Good'pas:tu're‘.:i Ther‘e.'wer‘e three 'sets.; ‘He appeared

on the 28th, I believe, and on the 2ndend. I am not su

001227
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1-82
bl is ivn‘the' logs, the date that the man appeared there.
. 2 | Mr. Goldsmith. Now; Saturday.,. Sep’tém’berIZ-Sth, "drawing
_3 youfr attent-ioﬁn to that day; would f.hﬁt have been a day when |
. j‘ |- the Embassy, either the Cuba‘h Embassy or Russian Eﬁbassy, |
S : would have beencopen?
6 Ms. Goodpast’ure‘f Not to the public, I do not think,

7 but somebody could have gone there and rung the doorbell and

20024 (202). 554 -2345

- 3 1 .may have been received by the guard on duty.

J 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Saturday was not really a working day,
=
g e | is that correct? |
é 3 : i Ms . Goodpastu.re; NO-
. g & ; Mr.. Goid’smith.}. I am a bit confused, now. Eaflier in
3 . ’;: 13 (§ your téstimony I recall your. indicati%iQ- that ‘the photo-surveil-
) “;; 4 : lance operation was coordinated with ‘the working hours of the
; 13 embassies, Here we have a situation where the embassies were
;:: 18 i not .working; :
;: 17 Ms. ;Goodpastur.é.:ﬂ I think the photograph was the 27th;, *
% ?8-‘: not the 2_81;-]‘5.1»;»',"‘, I made a 'mi:st'ake;:‘ | ;
g ] . |
; 19 i Mr; Gold‘smith:: If I may fi_ni-sh:,.:' h_.e'r’e we 'ha‘v_e_'a s_i'tuatiofh.
= @ 1. where the photograph was taken on the 28th4 ThiS.»W.-aS a i
2(%1’ : Saturday.. ..I‘.f:'éhev-phatpgrapﬁ..'were taken on the 28th 'the’n; in .
. ﬁi\f:: . fact , the phc)'t'o;-"s-urvei’llance'}.::ip-pe‘ration‘ was in effect on a 1
. g Saturday-',-- which was a non--wor.k?‘;.ng day for the Cuban and
. _ “ Soviet .embas.s-i:esj; is that correct?
# l MS. Goo'dpastur.e..'} If the photogr apﬁ. was made on the 28th2,
|

601224
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|
1 ] it was not a working day, a Saturday. Bxﬁtt the photo base
. 2 | ~houses were places whe’fe people ‘lived and if they saw some-~
: 3 thingrthat.f.tﬁey tﬁéught‘ was unusual, they could make a pic-
. - ture anytime they wanf:ed to and sénd'it ins Put they were
:—:,: S | normally req‘uired to be on duty dur'ing the times when the
‘ _ v S
2 s Embassy had working hours .:
g 7 Does that explain it2
é 3 S ) Mr.*-Goldsnﬁ.’th“.-' That may ekplain,i.t'-in part. I think
i 9 | - we should pursue this just a bj;t.;:
[~ i .
;5_' 10 The photograph that you found of a person going to one
é H { of these embassies was taken on September 28th, is that |
‘ g 12 i correct? | |
. % 3 . Msi.‘: Goodg':astur.e}..l I would hadve to lock at them to
i 1 } see, Right now I am a little 'con‘fuséd vab.out that myself,
%‘ 13 because this man appeared there several times , but we have
;‘: 13 ; copies of those and the 'da.tes' ‘on th’e’m..-- I do not know if they
:’; 7 E are here ot not , but I went through the files that we had to
g '8 : put those. 'déﬁes on.
§ 19 E | Mr. Goldsmlth ‘I am afraid that none of the. fnaterlals
: ‘ that. yscur and ‘I reviewed yesterday pertained to September 28th
» 2(\:’“‘31;“” ' or. even Se‘pt‘ember 2:7th,_-so I am unable to show you any:--produc—r
. fsz = ‘ tion materials for those two day-s;
-3 r | Ms . Good‘pasture'.-l It was not :thé. 28th'.‘l ‘They: are not
’ 2 ’ ﬁ_erﬁe;i ‘I guess: it was on the 'ind of Octcber that he appeared
2 the first time,
! | 001225
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: the top of the page, page 2, Why would his name be up there?

1-84

“Mr, Goldsmith, You are saying now that YOu are not
sure whether you found the photograph of “September 28th?
o Ms, Goddpasture; 'I do not have them here, but I did

"get all the photographs of that man, together with the dates

i on them, which T think you have, When I was looking herelon A

thi5’28thitranscript;'1 said 28th and what I was “thinking
wéssthat when we checked the photographs for the days around(
the time of tﬁe'call;;wéffound the photograph, but i do not .
know what day it was’now;'rightﬁoff the top of my head.

Mr, Goldsﬁith:i Did you’find a photograph of just one -
perSon'whavappeared-to.be North American in appearance?

Ms; Goodpasture; Tﬁat‘is'right;

Mr:.GoldSmith; How many: days' photographic surveillance

coverage did you review?

'Ms;;Goodpasture; _How many days? . A ?
. : |
Mr. Goldsmith, Right. |
MS; Goodpastur¢; They were the same days that were
| mentioned in,the.tnanscripts;

Mr., Goldsmith, Four or five days? Would that be a
fair estimate?
Ms Goodpasture;;'Right; '
. _

Mr, Goldsmith. ‘"I notice Mr, Shaw's name on this, on

‘Ms, Goodpasture.. His name would be on Here because the

telephbne'call-Came'from'a woman: from the Cuban Embassy, but %
nN{294
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;
i : he was responsible for the Cuban Embassy coverage.
2 i The first line of that says woman ffom the consulate,
3 i Cuban. Embassy. |
|
. r Mr. Goldsmi’th'.:. Why did this particular do'cument'.go to
g 3 ! Shaw r:athe'r’ than to Dave Phillips? | |
f_’: é E Ms'." Goodpasture .-:' | Because Shaw had h&ndled xﬁost of the
g 7 routine work and I think he was the one who read all of the
§ 3 'transcripts.”.-" But to. be perfectly exact :ah.out[it} ‘I am not .
: 9 too..' sure. I ‘suppose 'D.ave,vPhill'ips-. did not have .',time' to read i
:' 10 4 the Vtran‘s.cr,ipts: and S.h_.a'w: ﬁr_-as the one who reviewed the'm“. ?
% " } MJ:‘ Gold'smith».l Is it possible in fact that the photo-
3} 12 ‘: graph. 'thatAyot‘I ﬁ:ound was-tﬁ@phdtqgraphﬁthat- was- ta.ken on -
@ E September -28th',"*1'9;63:'>
_E: 4 : | -Ms; Goodpast"ure;. i%r'o- answer: your question we would have i
; E to check the log because the log has the date of the photo-
5 13 ‘gfaphsi 'and‘-ai‘ copy of the ‘pﬁdtcgraph; attached to it-,. i
: 17 1! Mr. Goldsmith, In ‘anvy:_ev'en't ‘,-:um‘;'th regard to the .conver’-.-%
% '3 ’ sation of October lst and the conversation of Octéber‘ Zéth','- v ;
; 19 [ _£hes_e came to your attention right around tfn.a’t time pericd as ;
§ w0 E oppased to some.time 'after the 'as-sasseination,',- is tha;t cbrrect??
| Ms.»'i Gocdﬁasture‘.‘? The conversations that had the name ;
. 2, in. i;t;,: Lee 'Oswaldw,.- came to my attention right after the ,
23 conversation occurred. ' '
. | 2 Mr. Goldsmith, The conversation of the 'Zéth,;i»wh.en did
23 : that first come to your attention? { '
| ﬁ o 001227
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1 ,'.Ms,~Goodpasture;ﬁ-I do'noﬁ~reca11~seeing:it'until after
. 5 the“ assass.inat'ion.{_
3 | Mr, Goldsmithb.‘f However;' was your testimony éarlier to
' . i the effectf tha't_:nupcx;l receiving the conversation reflected on

% page‘ 2, the ‘Seétembejr 28th, 1963 conversation, and after it

4

A was made, to locate a picture of the person who was going to
;i the Russian Embassy, you did indicate that, did you not?

2 " Ms.,. qudpasture o Well, this conversation may have

2002n (202) S54-2348

~been tied into the Oswald conversation by the Russian trans-

~d

0. C,

- 10 | criber because he did both of them about thé same time.

; " ’ There was only one day's differ’enc.e; It is logical
= | : : ) _
E 11 " to assume that he would have 'rec’pg‘nize'd the veoice, and we
. i;_ 12 %@rébabl‘y had both transcripts ét- the same time looking for a
g 14 ‘ man when we were e:;:‘amining the plhct:qgraphs; |
= Mr, Goldsmith, This, in all likelihcod, would have
é 13 § "been brought to your att‘e.n‘tionﬂ,-- '
i‘ 17 é Ms. ‘G_oodpasture‘-.i- When?
; '3 Mr. Goldsmith, Sh‘o’r.t‘ly'f after September 28th?
= i . : . ‘ i
; 15 i Ms Goo.d.pastnure“.‘“ Right';: I‘f it was {ri‘th tHe Lee Oswald |
s 105 one. | | -
’3:{:1\:7:?‘” li Mr. Go\ld's'_.mith‘;z Do.you‘ -r'eCall-.p'ersox}ally screening the
“ j/:;:’:) 2 ‘ photo production materials to try to .‘l’qcate a phaotograph of
23 15 Oswald, or the person who identified himself as Oswald?
“ 2 Ms. GOodp_asi'."ure.',:: .Y_esi;:, I think almost everyone in the

3
in

| station locked at those photographs after the assassination,

* 001228
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1 || but Mr, Minell and I lobked at them aftex, his wife and I
’ 5 examined them after the Oswald ha:me first appeared.
_ 1 Mr, Goldsmith; In féét; thiS:conversation‘did come |
ql' ' 421 to YGur‘attention welllbefore‘the assassination? |
2 Si Ms. Goodpasture: Yes:
% 5 AMr._Goldsmith: Waézthere*anything) in your‘opinion,
.g ;|- unusual about Oswald's being at the Cuban Embassy on a
é 3 | Saturday? |
i g -M;; Goodpasture:-'I ddvnot'thinkithatfﬁhe}Cuban.Embassy
; -10% connection wasitied in untiljaftefwards; I do not know; é
=] ! :
g '1? There were two calls on the 27th to the Cuban Embassy.,
g 12% Mr:vGoldsmithﬁ T will rephr&éeeithe‘questionl It is
‘l' g_ I:é apparently>ﬁhat; dn=Septemb;r 28; 1963;.Oswald; accarding to
g Ty é this conversétion; was at the Cuban Emhassy;A\That‘is where

é 15% the’cOnversation w§s~made.from; so at that day he was at the
é 14 ” Cubén Embassy. You indicated that that would not have been *
i = é.a working day for the Cuban“Embassy} is that correct? %
é '8 Ms. Goo.dpastur_e'."« The. pho'.to.e-s-urv'ei‘lizance;' you mean? ;
g I?! Mr: GoldSmith; Saturday would notxhavebbeén.a working %
s zo_é'day~for'the.Cuban Embassy. | i
! x
— 3;% _ H'Ms;’GOOdpasture: Thatﬁisvright; ' é
SN : 7 |
o i?\‘\? 32 . Mr. Goldsmith. Was there anything unusual about . l
23% Oswald‘swﬁeingAat.tﬁé Cuban Embassy on a day that was not a %
. 24 wqui’gg day? |
25%i Ms: Goodpasture; No; Because foreigners were going to,%
i ' !

| - | | 001229
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, 1% both places ana ringing the door bell and the gate-keeper
_‘I' 2%,'ftequently let them in on days other than;workingvdays.
3i Mx;»Goldsmith; f it is true that foreigners were
4% frequently visiting’the embaSSies~onbdays~other than working
g 5% days, then why wasbthe'phdto—surveillance'operation confined
é é %.todwquing days?
g '7! Ms;_Goodpasture; Because”thé:pedplefcould not WOfkl
él, 8% around the'clock:? They had to haveasomeftime'off;» One of
: QE; tﬁe,photpgrhphers; as T recali,‘wasawpartﬁtime“student; or
< ' o '
g m’% scmething, but it was'not'possible to have that thing going
g " I all the time,
? i2 E I thinkﬁlater*maybevit'setqup:a'mechanical'type suryveil-
E i3 lance that ran continuously,
% . ; M:f Goldsmitﬁl However,; there were three different |
'é [ E camera sites? | E
; 15% 'MS: Goodpasture; They did not all hit'thé'samefplace; 2
% 17 (I "Mr;-GoldSmith;‘ Is'it.nct.possible;;despite_étaffing
%, %.i p:oblems; that on Saturday~and Sunday at least ane of the
é '# ?hoto_siteSjcouldrhéve;been%maﬁntained? %
S w0 Ms: Goodpasturg:' It cOuld‘havefbeenApossihle if we hadi
Z{§;§P??; been wquing;’if our photqgrapﬁers.had been American citiéens;
ﬂ" ﬁgg? n'é and staff agents; but.We*wéreﬂwcrking wgth Mexicans and not
fgj‘many of‘them worke& on-SUndays; normallg; That was their day %
0 24 off.
s Mr, Goldsmith, How about Saturdays? 1001230
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% | :
. g Ms, Goodpasture. I do not know. You would have to
’ “ 2 { talk to the case officer because it was determined that it |
3% just was not feasible to use them~§n'éaturday5'and Sundays.
‘I’ 4% 'Mr.'GoidSmitﬁ: »Even thdugh'there‘were three different
=z 5% survéﬁlléncé'éites?'
é éi .Ms;-Goodpasture;:,Theye'wereuthreejdifferenﬁ,photo
'éi 7 surveillances;'but“they:all»did.nqtgcover the'Same'spot;
S ' Mr; GoldSmith; -EVen‘thOugthhére were. three different
s : _ 4 _ _
Z ;  surveillance ‘operations of each Embassy on non-working days,
' Z ;o% all threefwere~5hutxdowﬁ; is that correct?
g Vglé ‘ Ms;’Gbodpasture;"That'is right; td.the~be5t:of my
g ;2%. kﬁowledge; | %
o. o, :_-f_ 12 ” Mr. Gold‘smi‘th‘.‘i I would like now to. refer: you to pages.
; aé' 4‘through”6-o£ the‘éocumenta'contained in Sﬁacka; Most of |
g 15% them arefintspanisﬁ; I believ : Tﬁereiis~a summary transla-= |
s : i
'g 15 | tion on pageﬁa; %
; 17 . The pages are identified in the lower righthand corner |
; 2 ;. of the 'P"agé.".t.' Can you idént‘ify: these documents? E
; 39? Ms: qudpasture: ‘Yes: They-appear td.beﬁcopies'of %
§ ioi'the transcripta; of portions of transcripts: | 3
e 21 Mr;.Goldémitﬁ; What was-fhE‘date of the.convefsation :
NN ' : ;
. j,;.;i‘ 2 that was reflected in th‘i’s transcript? |

" Ms, Goodpasture. The one on page 4 is dated 21 Septen-

ber 1963,

Mr. Goldsmith, At what time did this conversation take\%

001231
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i
- 1% placej directing your attenticntto.page'numbe: 6.
. 5 |t - Ms. Goodpasturé." ABout five minutes after 4:00.
1 i' B Mr.~Goldsmith:z'What.was'the'source'of this conversa-

' ' 1 i :j:.io-n?u |
= SE Ms, Goodpasture. 'Thevsource‘waS'the'liaisoh. The
é & source? |
§ PR Mr; GoldSmith;' Which telephone was being tapped?
5 g | Ms;vGoodpasture: The SOViet'Embassy»telephOneQ
: s Mr; GoldSmith; This was an incoming call; is that .
Z .¢QE corredtév' |
g !]; - Ms. Goodpastu:é:” It was an inceming call from the .
g 322 Cuban consulate.

. E 13 Mr; Goldsm‘.‘th..\:. On p‘age'-'E-,v to the 'righ-t'.of the numbers
: in parentheses, 1605, it says, IN. ‘What does that stand for?
% 15% Ms;‘Goodpasture:“ 1605 is the hour the call occurred,
3 z
£ Ié%i Mr;.Goldsmith: Right;: IN:. What dees that stand for?
; 1%% 'Ms; Gaodpasture: In;
;v :a% 'Mr:fGoidsmith; Ov;‘whatadoeSchat:stand for?
;' 195 Ms; Goodpastu:e: That would bé'theuvoice'outside;
= N . I '

»§ ‘0% Mr,'GoldSmith; Have you ever seeﬁ this document, or a-
32%%&%2!%. copy of %t;vbefore?A
| . f,\;;\/ vy Ms, Goodpasture,., - Seen what?
23% : _Mr;,Goldsmith; ,Haﬁe'you ever seen tﬁis document; or a
. 24 . copy of it ,v:, before?
25 ‘Ms;.Goodpasture: ':I have seen Qha;HI'think'was a copy
| 001232
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{ﬁ of this document before, but this translation is a summary,

| \
. 2 | not a translation, and when we reviewed this a year ago we
3W determined that it was not correct and a new transcription

was nmade,

4

s .~ Mr. Goldsmith. Is it.true'ihat,you_determined‘that it

5 | was correct in substance, however it was not complete?.

~i

Ms. Goodpasture., No. It gave the wrong impression

3 i in substance,

20024 (202) SS54-23uS

- Mr, Goldsmith.: At this time, I would like to. draw your

<9
é i : - .
g | attention to document B-~l, which is attached to Stack B,

1 just two pages.

G, HALHTHCTON,

Ms, Goodpasture. Yes,

. Mr, Goldsmith, There are two pages in document B-1,

BUTLDTNG
a

14 i is that correct?

Loy

i Ms, Goodpasture. Right,

REPGICTERS o

14 Mr, Goldsmith. Does one of them contain a conversation

S.H

17| from September 27, 1963 at 1605 hours?

|
SRR '~ Ms, Goodpasture. Yes, ;
= 15 - Mr, Goldsmith. Is that accurate? |
S 0w  Ms.iGoédpasture. To the best of my knowledge, it is, |
_ 21% : Mx;-Gdldsmith; An accurate summary of that conversa-~
55 s etons
N e ‘
3 , Ms,. Goodpasture., Yes.

.

Mr. Goldsmith, You have indicated that you have seen

3

|18
tn

! this document before. I am not referring to B=l, I am going

L | | - 001233
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‘back to page 4 of document B.

3

Ms, Goadpasture, ‘Page 42

-

[#9]

Mr.. Goldsmith., There is: a routingindication that -

+ | indicates that you have seen this document before, is. that
; .
5§ correct?

. Ms., Gaodpasture, Yes,

~t

Mr. Goldsmith., .When'wasvthe'firstgtime'that‘you-saw

)

‘this document?

20024 (202) SSH-234%

0

é - 'Ms. Goodpasture. Probably within a day after the

n.C.,

e conveﬁsation*qccurred;.jWeIlf it would not have been the ‘day

SUTHOTON,

-
o

after, 'This was on. the 27th, It would have been picked up

iy,

on the following Monday.
i Mr..GoldSmith; ‘What ‘action, if any, was taken in

response?

130 . Ms. Goodpasture, These were routed to the Minells, !

W.OREPOWTERS BUTILTHG,

| N
Sy Mr. Goldsmith, When was the first time that this

s
—
~1

- conversation was linked to Lee Harvey Oswald?

STREET,

13 b ‘Ms, Goodpasture. I do not know.

Mx.. Golfdémi_th.-‘. Let us turn to.-pages 7-and 8 of documen

+

Kodt

=
o
<
<
™

B, Can you identify this document?

. Ms:, Goodpasture. Yes.

|

| Mr, Goldsmith. What is that?. |
3 § Ms,. Goodpasture., It appears to be a copy of a part of
~a ;' ‘ _ ' .
B a transcript, ;
25 :

’Mr.‘GoLdsmith; Does it reflect a,telephOne'conversatioﬂ
a o | o 001234
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i | that came in on September 27, 1963, at 4:267
2 : : Ms. Goodpasture . "This i1s a telephone conversation on
3 : the Soviet 'Eﬁ\bassy line , diffex‘en’ta from the different telephon
_ ; _ '
. 4 : number and it is out to the ‘CubanfEmbaﬂs_sy from a -man inside
o ;: 3 E the Soviet Embassy making the call to Sylvia Duranda at the
Lé 8 i Cuban Emba'ssy;.
g 7% 'Mr.' ‘Goldsmith. Have you ever seen this document before?
é 3 ‘Msv‘."- Goedpasture., I hé’.ve 's-e'é‘n' the original , yes
j 5 : '_ M'r'}.i. Gold’smith..l - When did you see that for the first
;; 10 : time? | ‘
; 1 ;: Ms. Goodpasture Probably with ‘a couple of dafs_ after %
33 12 ‘ lt occu'rre.d; | |
. i:: i3 ‘, Mr-.--'Gold'st‘“;th..;l When was this documen’t_:iink.ed to Lee .
§ e ’ H'arvey---Oswald?- A |
E 13 ‘ Ms Goo.dpas.tur‘,ef.t ‘T do not know, I -think after the x
z ; ' |
3 18 I 'assras;s-ination..-- ' ,
; 7 ; Mr-,-. Go’l.’dSmith,;t, ‘How long were the CIA and Meic’ico City ;
g '3 I station's tapes concerning Oswald's. conver’sata".on’s- witﬁ_ Cuban j
= 13 1; and -So’v‘i‘et‘:‘ 'offﬁicia‘ls:‘ m'a'ihtained?- , |
s 10 }[ Ms Good‘p as_tur.e»(.-“' - I think they were probably destroyed
e e at the same time that other tapes for thﬁa;tf-per"iod were . :
. 3’*%\/ = . destroyed, 'The itraans“-lavticns: concerning the part where he ;
23 ,5 attempted to speak 'in'-Russ‘i'an-n,.: the tapes which were taken to ,
. [ Tarasoff -may have been retained g lcnger. time or a shorter
23 ' t‘i‘.me..: 'I do not know. . |

001233
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1 : Mr. GOld’smi,th“.'i Why wonld the’.y have been retained a'_ longér
. 2 1 time? | |
3 Ms .:' Gob&pasture».j' Welfl-.,-’ occasionally he kept voice
. 4 ; "samples, bu’*f:E I do not know if he kept one of this call, or
é 3 2 not.- ) |
2 s i Mr. Goldsmith. At the time of the assassination, aid |
g 7 i‘ - the Mexico ,City-s.tati'on-ha've_ on hand the ‘tapzs of the Oswald
% 3 ] conversations? -
i $ | Ms , Good‘pas.t'ur,ej.:i_ - Not to my -knoi«r;l’edg.e‘.‘r
;‘ 10 | Mr. Gold-‘smitl’rn..l To ‘your knowledge , was a voice ‘comp;arisorj}
; 1 ever." made: between the tapes to dete:'rmin.é whether the same .
5 12 i person was speaking in each one?
. ;E 13 Ms. v.Goodpa‘s.t\'lr‘e-.ll - I do not kn"ow'n.-yi - I did not make one, '
é I : I do not know whether scmeone else made one or no,t.;. There is
g 135 ] a transcript, a cable here, in which the transdriber of the :
;5 18 I Soviet tape says that it is the same voice , which would lead
K 7y one to.helieve that he made a voice comparison, but it just 5
- ; : , 5
‘_E_ '3 | may- have been that h.'e-,i from his: -mem‘o.ry.;? came. to that conclu=- :
g 19 ! ‘ .s:ion. ;
§ 20 |- ' Mr.Goldsmlth. I would like ’io refer you now to Stack E
P —— e and, in Stack C , if you would kindly refer to p_age?:57j,;-‘;a{z.t ‘
. s S please.. 1
: R :i S Ms, gqodpastur;e'..}‘ Page? | E
. 2“ ’ Mr . GO»ld'smi‘th'._.‘.'.. Page: 57, ' ‘

Ms. Goodpastur‘ef‘;‘i' 'Ye.si”.t ' 0 G 1 2 3 6 1
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2 5 - (Pause) J
%} 5 Ms, Gooapasturé;?,This would suggest =~ .
g Y | Mr; Goldsmith:-,Qne moment;
; 5 | Ms;fGoqdpastUré; -~ Tarasoff compared the voices on
i ;i - a tape of October.
'Z 10; Mr:.qudsmith; thse'handwriting appears?
é '1§i Ms; Goodpasture; Tﬁatvis»mine:.'
? 12%‘ J Mr:‘GoldsmithQ. ThatAisayourvhandwriting?_
. i‘z 13 ‘ Ms. G«::odpas.t,ur_eA..~ . That lS mi'ne‘.-‘ ' .
E oL M. Goldsmith, That indicates that the caller - could
g 13 E you please read.that'to;us;'.ﬁéad wﬁat~you wrote thaﬁzdayQ
5 ;
5 'Iég Ms;.Goodpasture:‘ The caller from the Cuban Embassy was
) j !7'$ unideﬁtified ﬁntilheadqua:ters'sent,traces~onOswalé; Now,
% H.évthat wnuld-ﬁaﬁegbeen in answer to the cable that was dated
; N ! 8th October. I believe their cable was 18 October, and
é :Oi-voiCQs:COﬁpared 5yr was.the‘pseudonfm
3‘%.used By«Tarésqﬁf;
. jz:i/’ 22 _ Mr. Goldsmith, In fact, that indicates ==-
o 33%1 'Ms; Gonpasture; 'He compared the Cuban Eﬁbassysvoices
| - .
® 2 | with the others, with Oswald's call, in which he used his
iiéiname: | _
| 001237

1

1-95

. Mr, Goldsmith. On thé lower righthand corner of the
neﬁspaper article'that»iS'contained there, marked off with a
dark line is 'a paragraph. Kindly read that paragraph, -

starting with the words, "The investigators.”
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- that was the date Qf_thé'cablef 10: October.

1-96

Goldsmith, When would that have happened?

Goodpasture. I said 18 October because I thought

‘Goldsmith, What happened to that tape containing
s Oswald's voice?

Goodpasture, What happened?

Goldsmith, What happened to that tape; yes.

»Gooﬁpasture;- I do not know. -

Goldsnmith. Do thdseﬁtapes'eXist:today?

' Goodpasture. ‘What?'

Goldsmith. Do those tapes exist today?

Goodpasture, If therdo,JIgdo not-know.wheréjthey
e b Mr. Galdsmith, Are yau'aware'of the fact that, after
tapes contained Oswald's voice on them?

Ms. Goodpasture, ' Someone asked me about that, but I do

= !5 i not think that I Had those tapes., I do not remember if I didd
g

. j= = | them to the FBI, or if the Chilef of Station or Deputy passed

23 % anything to the FBI.

& % I just do not know. -

A9 . Mr, Goldsmith, At any time, did.anyonetinlthe;Mexico

HW 50955 DocId:32277224 Page 98

s . : .o
R

o . | 001238

ALSERSOM RIFORTING COMPANY. INC.

§

1

the assassination, it has been alleged that some tapes were E

i

14 § given te the FBI to listen to and that it was said that these§

;
|
i
|
;
|
E

: - i
and I was not aware that we gave any to the FBI, I do not . ‘

11 | know whether Mr, Minell got tapes from Mr. Tarasoff and passed

!
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L City station find any photographs showing Lee Harvey

pl Oswald?
3 . ‘i\ds . Goé.dpa-s.tu:rje.:‘.":":'-.-Not'-\:a:tq‘;my;:-knéwledg.e;"
. 9 l : Mr.’ Gol.d‘Smith.z How many times did Oswald \.zi-sit the
5 5! Cuban and Soviet embassies and consvul-éﬁes?
é é | Ms .: Goodpas.t-ur.en." We .did: én an&iyéis. 'oﬁ the conversa—
g 7 tions which indicated , I th'ink,‘; five it’imes";
é; 34 Mr. Goldsmith. He visited the embassy and consulate
. 5 approximately five times? And even though he visited these
10 1 ‘places: five: ?times'.';,: the station's photosurveillance operations '

LALHDIEGTON, DL C,

i1 | never took a picture of him, is that 'cor.riec‘t?_f.
l ‘. - N N
izh Ms. Goodpasture, That is right.
H
i o .
. 12 Mr, Goldsmith., Is there any reason that you can give !

¢ i as to why the photosurveillance operation, having had five

i3 shots at Mr, Oswald, nevertheless =-

REPORTERS BUTILDTHG,

| | |
o 13 ; | 5 Ms-'i." .Go.odpast'ure-.." I could speCu-l-atev,' but I just assume
;'_ 17 . that he went there later in the day than they were still l
E 1 " Mr. Goldsmith. In effect, they would have had an ;
: !! opportunity ta get a picture of Mr. stzald',.‘,- or the person wha f
3(\’\?:7;“ B t said h.e' was Mr. Osiw.ald'",~ when he ‘went into the emnbassy -and :
. 'izj iz when he lwen't_’out. of -the'r’e.; so really ;;»th.efe: were ten oppor- 2
' 23 1i tunities to take pictures of Mr. Oswald andg.yet«.t\here was no |
. 2" i' piictu_re.:‘.taken of h;Lm, |
| 23 Ms, Goodpasture. That is right. 001258 |
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- exact times that Oswald went to these places, ' the inferences

. tive in any way, I would raise the guestion that needs to be i
‘someone and apparently fails in each instance?

- the photobase at that time sat down and tried tc figure out

why it happened. As I recall, they did not think it was

§ when they,were“ndt working,fbut I am not sure.

H
8
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Mr.. Gpldsﬁitﬁ.  Earlier, you indicated that Winston
Scott waS'a'conSCientious-administrator} iS"that-correct?‘

Ms;"Goodpasture;v*That is right.

_Mr; Goldsﬁith; Afteri:the assassination, was he satis-
fied with the performance of the photo-surveillance operation
in regard to this-particuiar’matter?

Ms, Goodpasture. Well, we still did not have the

that he used and we could not prove that one of our people
was sitting there, making photographs, and-misséd him, |
Human error if the photograph station was working that

he was misged.

" Mr, Goldsmith, Without intendihg to sound argumenta-

raised, which is how efficientxis theiphotosurveillance'

operation that has ten opportunities'to‘také‘a picture of

Ms. Goodpasture, T think theé people that were handling

terriﬁly:unusual.
I think the Cubans said their machinery was not .

functioning, and I think for the Soviets it was atita time

Mr, Goldsmith, Did you, or anyone else, find a picture |

001240
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1-99
‘of someone else who was at the embassies at the time when
Oswald was thought to have gone there? o
Ms; Goddpasture; Pardqn:ﬁejv
Mr:-GoLdsmitH:‘:Did you or anybody% else find a picture

of somebody who went to the Cuban or Soviet embassies at a

«
time'whenﬁcswéld:waSMthdught:to~have gone_there?_ |
| _Ms;‘Goodpasﬁure:; No. We found a photograph of a man

biit later it was determined that he went there after Oswald
had left. - |

_-Ms; GoldSmith;- Wheﬂ:§ou'found.this,pgrticular photo= §
~graph, did‘yqu'think'thatmit,peitaine& to. Oswald? %

Ms; GoodpaSture:,'We'did net know; because at the time

that.photogfépﬁ\Wasmeund;mas~I,re6all; we did-notﬁknéw
that Oswald had already~leftzphere;.\1t was not until after
the ass;ssination‘thdt we had the'dateSwof,OSWald'sm
dgpartureffrbm’Meiico} : |

Up:until.the assassination timefand after the assassina-

I tion;.it:stﬁllxcould“have_been pertinent'thag_tﬁis man who %
QaSnunﬁdentified.could havéﬁbeen»Oswald'if he had been still %
there the 15th, = ' %

'FMI;_Go&démith; But: the agency or the Mexico City sta- é
tion‘neyerimadeia.cohnecﬁiontﬁetweén:thisxman~ané.Oswald?v %
: Ms. Goodp astur.e.j.-i 'N.Q.," ' ‘

' Mr. Goldsmith. I have just handed you a document that

i shdwa'an:individuai.ﬁfThe Background, the document contains a %

i

J - 1L IERSOM RIFORTING COMPANY, INC. OO 1 2 4 1 :
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copy of the phdt§graph'that was,fakén of.an,individual.
The background to.the document has been cropped out; is that
correct?

Ms; Gooﬁpasture; Yes;

Mr. Goldsmith. Is this the man whose picture was taken

‘leaving the Cuban or Soviet embassy?

~ Ms. Goodpasture. Yes,
Mr. Goldsmith. I would like now to refer you to Stack

C, page 2. We have reviewed this particular document before,

‘_-Do_you“haveﬁitfbefore'YOu?

Ms;~Goodpasture: 'Yes;"'

Mr. Goldsmith. We reviewed this document earlier today,
have we not?

_Msf Gaodpasture;"Right;.

Mr;vGoldSmitﬁ:"Drawing your attention to the first :
paragraph; it indicates;-doeS‘itrnot;,on'l Octcober 63 an
Americanﬂmalelspeéking broken Russianqméde contact with the
Soviet embassy; ‘ISfth&t:correCt?f‘ |
- Ms;soadgasture; That iS'right;

Mr:vGoldSmitﬁ;"In the‘Secénd paragraph; it refersita a
photqgrapﬁ; does it mnot? . |

Ms;-Geodpastu:e: Yes:

'Mr:HGoldSmith;:Does’the'seCOnd paragraph refer to the
photograph I have just given yeu?:

M&i&m@mmmm;”ggmf;" ; ~'»301242
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! Mr, Goldsmith, Does it refer to the plotograph I have
Q 2 just given you a copy of? ' : | |
| 3 Ms . Goovdpavsture. 'Yes, It refers to a photogriaph of
. 4+l this man. I am not sure that these photographs "weré made.
g 3 E Mr. Goldsmith. In fact, nine or ten photographs may |
; , : -
‘:’J é ' have been taken of this Aparticular'man? - We do not know that
g 7l this was the particular one taken on that day, is that correéfc'j?
‘; 5 Ms. Goodpasture., That is right.
t 3 Mr, Goldsmith, Why was the reference made in this
; 10+ cable to a photograph taken on October 1, 19632 il

-
3

,; ; . Ms, Goodpasture, It should have been. chober 2, That
:) 12 i Octobef} lst was the wrong date. I showed you the log yesterday
. E_E 13 -to show you how that error occurred,
:::f e | Mr, Goldsmith. At this point, let us lock at the log.
% 13 In order to do that, you will have to lobk at Stack A. It ’: '
% 18 ‘t is A-4, I believe it is marked Stack A-4, Do you have that
;- 17 (‘ before you? Do you have the log before you? :
é ‘8 :I ‘Ms. Goodpasture. Yes. |
&
£ . Mr, Goldsmith. Looking at the log, can: you now |
$ ' : : !
§ :0: ‘explain to the Committee why_ the cable referred to a ph.oto—_ ?
| ’:C{?t:?"m 1 grap1_1. taken onjOctober lst when.. actually ‘it was taken on :
. f/i;“f\’) i : another day? R o }
-3 ' Ms ., Goodpasture, If you look at the log here you see ‘
. : 2 ‘ at the top «- i.t was juét §n oversight on the part of the

person who was writing that cable. It looks as though the ;
; o N 001243

i ALCERIOM RIPOKTING CTHMPANY, INC.
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date is 1 October, but if you read it wvery closely .you see
‘I' -~ 2 ' there are only two frames that were shot oh_l October and

3 2 October, it starts up with frame number 3, et cetera, et

: ‘l’ 4;v cetera,-and‘there the shots-occur.: That is the only explana-
g 5; tion.I can give, |
§ -y Mr, ‘Goldsmith, Is your explanation that whomever
g 7| referred to the log simply.looked at the date at the top of
é 3% the page, -the date being October lst, and did not see any
< 9‘»-reference-toﬁthe;date October 2nd?
e
é 10 Ms ., Goodpasture. Right,

'~ Mr, Goldsmith. Getting back to the cable, what is the

4
1)

date .of the cable?

' Ms‘vGobdpésture. 8 October,

i

Mr, Goldsmith, If the photograph was taken on October

5 1 2nd, what was. the reason for the delay in transmitting this |
i .
= | information to headquarters?

Ms. Goodpasture. It took about a week for processing,

] . .
.‘( InA TTH STRELT, S.W. REPORTERG BUTLDTHG, WA

i
%
%igenerallyu Two or three days. Someone had to_go out and
1;'§_get it and bring it in;
202 Mr, Goldémith, You indicated earlier in yoﬁr testimohy
@1ﬁ§§TGI; that the photoéraph.you,found was never linked to OSwaldf-yeté
. .’?/‘é:\/ = : paragraph 2 of this cable. is tied in to paragraph 1 which
. %'specifically refers to an’Aﬁeiican male who said his name %
. “ was Oswald. |

? S 001244

SOMN BIPORTING CTMPANTY, iNC.

Does that not indicate that, in fact, the link was made?

|
i
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Y, Ms. Goodpasture, As I said, the link was made earlier.
. s !l It did-notvrelate to Oswald. That was hindsight. At the time |
. I this cable was written, the person who wrote it thought it
- i . . .
. i E could possibly have related..{:o Oswald.
© 5 | . Mr, Goldsmith. I believe that my question earlier was
:l,, 5 clear. If you have a problem understanding my ques(tions,
” |
::: P please tell me,. ’
z 3| Are there any gquestions at this time?
S | | :
G 9 ; Mr. Preyer. DNo.
. i : : _
" 19 ], Mr. Goldsmith., When did the inaccurate description of
= A1
g : l
RS f Oswald contained in the first paragraph first come to your
= z . ) . : .
¥ 4, ! attention? | ' '
. | . » '
‘ z 12 j - MS. Goodpastute,: Page 3?
CRER Mr, Goldsmith., Let us take a look at page 3, Can you |
£ 3 | identify the cable that appears on page 3? |
£ 13 Ms . Goodpasture, The description in paragraph 1 of ‘
I - o
“ T ' Oswald is different than the description in paragraph 2. {
Z i3 ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. What is the cable that is found on page !
= 15 37 _ ' ~ |
S a0 Ms. Goodpasture. That is a cable from Washington 3
¢ - . i
| ‘ .- : |
11 | headquarters sent to Mexico in reply to the Mexico cable to i
N f : i
. i/:;_«\/ 1z | headquarters. i
“ | :
23 } This is giving headquarters tracing on Oswald. ‘
. 24 Mr. Goldsmithy.~ When was this cable sent? ‘
25 Ms. Goodpasture. When was it sent? - § ;
' 3 - 0081245

i
i
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é
1§ Mr, Goldsmith. Yes{
. . ‘ Ms. Goodpasture, The day that is on there is 10 October
;| 1963,
‘.. 'Mr. Goldsmith. Is it your testimony, then, that based
“ o ;‘. upon the deséription of Oswald ;n.paragraph 1 of that cable
; ,E it was realized that the photograph that had been taken on
a6
g ot October 2nd in fact did not show Oswald? ,
é gl Ms, Goodpasture. It Wés realized that it was not.
lﬁ gé Oswald.
i ]0% ‘Mr. Goldsmith. I would like now to refer to-pagé>5._
é o % Mr, Dodd.  Counsel, just one point. |
,g 325 What was your response to that laétAquestion?
. i .
. ; ' . Mr. Goldsmith. I believe Congressman Dodd has a
i;i ‘e } question. |
é lféi Mr. Dodd. What was your response to that last questionz
g Iégé Ms, Goodpasture. The last question, that thé identifi-%
i - cation of Oswald that they had a file trace on in the Washing{
g ‘3 -toﬁ cable was different from the one that the description of %
Z I;*Athe man who was in the photograph. ?
% 0| Mr, Dodd;';You reached that conclusion on what day; i
a1y l with the 10 October '63 cable, what day would y.oti have :
T 3
‘ dT:;f_/‘ji ;- | received that on that day, 10 Octocber? I
7N ' '

Ms. Goodpasture., We would have received it on about

the 10th or 1lth of October, within a day from the time it

.
Lo

was sent here. And I said we reached that conclusion. There

i
i
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1-105

-was controversy there over whether this man could have been

Oswald.

Mr, Dodds Counsel, why do you not proceed?

Mr., Goldsmith. Would you describe the controversy that |

you are referring to, Miss Goodpasture, over whether this
man was Oswald?
Ms. Goodpasture.‘ I felt that it was not Oswald.

Mr, Goldsmith. When did you feel this? ‘At the time

- that the cable was sent?

 Ms. Goodpasture, .As soon as we got the description,
because I did not think this man, this photograph, could
possibly be the same man that was described here.

Mr, Go;dsmith. What a;tionS'were taken at that point
to clarify the situation?

Ms, Gooapasture, I had an argument, I think,_with the
Deputy Chief of Statiog, Mr. Scott, over it. He saia, oh,
that may be incorrect and so forth. But there was gquibbling
over it,

CMr. Goldsmith. Going béck to the cable that appears
on page 2, I am still not sure that I understand th the
photo was sent to,headquarters. Wﬁat indication did you
haﬁe that Oswald had been to the Cuban or Russian Embassy on

October lst of 2nd of 19637

The transcripts that we reviewed earlier gave no indica-.

i tion that he was going to be there on that day.

) 001247
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or 2nd,

. was made and this cable was sent, it was compounded, because

why was this picture connected to Oswald? ¥&u have no inde-

1-106

Ms. Goodpasture., ﬁhat was that again now?
Mr. Goldsmith, The transcript that we reviewed earlier r—
Ms. Goédpaéture.v Right}

Mr. Goldsmith. Gave ﬁo»indication_thataOswald was

going to be at the Russian or Cuban Embassy on October 1lst
",Ms.’Goddpasture.' That is right, But once this mistake

the cable was used as reference material, rather than going

back to the log. We did not get around to correcting that
date. | |

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that but, however, at the
tiﬁe\thiS'cabie was sent, it refers to an American malé

entering the Soviet Embassy. on October lst and now we find

that it really was October 2nd.  And apparently you checked

|
i
the production logs for October lst and 2nd. %

My question is, since the transcripts gave no indication

that Oswald had been at the Embassy on October 1lst or 2nd

pendent information ‘that Oswald had been to the Embassy on

Oétoberllstrof 2nd?

1
g
l
i
!
E
,
i
!
!
i
i
]
r,
|
;

Ms. Goodpasture, That is true, but we could not tell ]
|
from this conversation on the 1&t that he did not go therez. |

1
i
-~ 4

We also could not tell from our transcripts that he had left
the area and that there was a possibility that he had gone

00124%
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- i Let us get it over with.

1~1Q7

there without calling.

Mr. Goldsmith. You checked the photosurveillance

.materiais for approximately a four or five day period, is that

correct?

Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, I think it is.

Mr, Goldsmith, During that four or five day period
Oswald was the only'w-‘not Oswald. This man was the only
non—Latin‘appearing'man-whose photograph yéu found, is that
correct? |

Ms . Goodpasture, I think that it was the only hnoﬁ-.
Latin appearing person's photégraph'thht we found that we

could not identify as somebody else. A lot of.tﬁejéegplé

.who went to the Soviet Embassy all the time, we came to know

wﬁo they were. After they had been identified, they made
frequent viéits»there._

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to refer your attention
now to page 5.

Mr., Preyer; Counsel, may I speak to you for a moment?

(Discussion’dff the recérd.)

Mr. Dodd. Miss Goodpasture, I am checking on the time
remaining for éuestioning. Counsel indicates that he would
réquire somethingbless than another hour. 1Is that“right?k

Mr, Ggldsmith; Yes,

Ms, Goodpasture, Can you stand itjthat'muchlbonger?

i
i
j
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12 Mr. Preyer., Would you prefer ahead and get it over
;ZW with?
31 Ms, GoddpéSture; I would rather get it over with, if
- . 4| you can stand it. |
’é SE ~’Mr.-Preyer.” All right.
é 6| I think we might proceed at this time. I will have to
.g 7 excuse myself.
é .8'i Mr. ~“Goldsmiths:. For purposes of Clarificétion, the
: 9% reason that this particular ?hot@graph.was.sélectéd was
= | : .
z i0 % because during the four or five day period in which the %
é ’1§ photo productionlbts were checked, this individual was the %
: é 12 %_only non—Latin appearing male whom your personnel in the
& |

13 Mexiqo City sation were unable to identify, is’that correct?

<
f e Ms. Goodpasture, That is right.
%,.152 Mr, Goldsnmith. Drawihgvyour attention to page 5 -~ '
2 13 q before we get into pagé”S,‘was‘Oswald's, or the person whom
- | ' '
= ; \ _
® 17 | you thought was Oswald, was his appearance at the Embassy f
g, | '
=z ® | considered to be unusual or of any significant interest? |
£ 39% Ms. Goodpasture., Would you ask that question again? |
! ‘ : ' |
[~ —~n ; . N t
a m'% I. am not sure I understood. !
ﬂ(fzf-ﬁ‘if "Mr, Goldsmith. Was theifact that Oswald or the person
AN ' o
L Pwy BPPE - " l
. ¥ %" i whom you identifiéd as Oswald appeared at theembassies. when !
o o : :
‘3§§he did, was that considered unusual? :
2¢ ] A o o
‘l’ o | Ms . Goodpasture, No. Frequently there were callers,

§ people who were American citizens, long distance calls, local ?
001250
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1%> calls, and so many of them were crackpqﬁs, in a sense, that
. 2 i it‘was just another one, another name that we might or might
3% not identify. But when we found that there was no record in
"l' 4 i our file traces it did not mean anything to us exceptaﬁ-name_
z 5% at that time. .
é 6i Mr, Goldsmith. Drawing your.atténtién now to page 5
é '7€ of the cable that was sent to the Mexico City station ffom.thé
= 3% CIA headquarters, this is page 5 of stack C --
= ; ,
: ;2 Ms., Goodpasture.f Yes,
: zoi " Mr, Goldsmith. Who was the releasing officer for this ?
é 1 ’ cable?
’ E i2%. Ms. Goodpasture. Who wrote i??
- i ‘ .
. _E:_ 13 ;‘; Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the releasing officer?
é ~¢§! Ms. Goodpasture. The releasing officer? g
B | | . |
§ 1s§§ Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, ;
o ' : !
E Ié%i MS. Goodpasture. The Acting Director for Plans., His g
iy i ;
, . E name was Tom Karamessinas.
% ?EE Mr., Goldsmith., At that time, Mr, Karamesinas was the
= | .
; '9% Director for Plans?
~ z ' . , ,
g 20% Ms.. Goodpasture:- Yes. I think Assistant Director,
| excuse me;bi

SN

A
S~
3
{281

Mr, Goldsmith, Under what circumstances would somebody

[
i3

i like Karamessinas serve as a releasing officer? ?

!
i
}
i
I
i
il
!
|
|
+
¥
b
1
1
i

Ms- Goodpastures I do not know. It may have been the

I
1
'

Y
[

3

Ly

; hour of the day that it was sent. He may have been the only é
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! person still around at that time,

[38)

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Karamessinas?

3 Ms .. Gobdpaéture. I was in Me'xic.o so I would not really |
. + || know why he did it at headquarters,
é 5 Mr. Goldsmith. I understand.
é $ — Ms, Goodpasture... Yes";'
é 7 Mr, Goldsmith.. Mr, Karamessinas' position was a
S 3% relatively h_igh one in the CIA hierarchy, is that correct?

g 5 Ms . Goodpasture. Yes.
: Io,% “Mr, -Gold’smitl;;;.' This was a matter that was not consideréjd
é 1 ‘ to be of particular significance, is that correct? j
-‘: 12 I: Ms, Goodpasture., It was not Significant te us at the |
o | - .
. z— 13 K time that -- before we got the name trace. It may have been
é 1 % ‘considered significant here in Washington because it was
%_: 13 l possibly because ~he ‘was. a former defector. r
\ -:3 14 Mr. Goldsmith. I see. The Washington authorities may
m 17 ﬁ have regarded this as significant and upon receipt of this 5
é ‘¢ I cable in Mexico City s_tation,; I believe you indicated before :
g E {:hat Mr.’- Tarasoff apparently made a voice comparison of the ;
§ 0 | taped conversations»;-' Is that correct? E

B
i
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e 21 :x Ms., Goodpasture.c Yes, \
. f/:é-’\/ 2 ‘Mr, Goldsmith, If headquarters considered this matter |
23 ! to be significant, would they have been apprised of the ;
. 2¢ | results of this voice comparison? :
25 Ms. Goodpasture., I do not know whether they would or |
‘ 001252
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! l' not.
.' 2 ' Mx“. ~Go-f-ldsmithfi vAs a matter of routine procedure? |
3 Ms, Goc.)dpasture.r..' The voice comparison only indicated :
' + || that he called the Soviet embassy and the Cuban embassy. We
é‘,: 3 i had hls name, a name, Oswald, ir; the traffic toithe Soviet !
é c% embassy to start off with, and the only thing the voice
g '7% comparison did, it tied in that name, but we had no way of
E ‘
‘;‘ 3 identifying our caller exactly with the subject of this
i i i trace,
;' 10 E ‘Mr, Goldsmith. Are you saYing, then, that the fact
; H. ' ‘that Oswald, the fact that you were able Lto:-, by voice vcompari-‘
: iz ‘ son, -egtablish. that. he had been to the Cuban Embassy and the
. (; i3 , Soviet Emﬁassy ‘was not significant? k |
E 4% ' Ms,-Goodpasture; That is what we said in the note.
:§E ‘.»‘ E In the transcripts, he called »tb;é. So’viet embassy f£rom the |
g:’: 12 3 -Cuban embassy, & man, and that voice by the Russian trans- |
; 17? criber was identified as the same voice as the person who %
é 2l said h:l.s name was Lee Oswald. Z
A . e é
g Mr-;v.Goldsm:‘i.'th’..' I understand that. But headquarters %
§ 20 %l was never apprised of that voice comparison? ;
P 3‘? | ‘Ms; Gbodéasture, I think‘they-weiezin a cable: |
. 31-3\{ <2 Mr. Goldsmith. Prior to the assassination? - :
2 % | Ms..Goodpastﬁre; No, I do not think they were prior %
.' 2 to the assassination; g |

3
L2y

i Mr. Goldsmith,., Apparently the fact thét. the Lee Harvey 1 :

; . | 001253

WW 50955 DocId:32277224 Page 113 ALDCEIRSSN RIPORTING CTHMPANY, INC.



1-112

Oswald was conéidered significantly significant for Mr.

 Karamessinas to be the releasing officer of the cable to the

3| Mexican station and a voice comparison is made for the purpose

$a

| of determining essentially whether Oswald had been to both

(V1)

the Cuban and the Soviet Embassy. According to your testi-
¢ | mony, the results of that voice comparison were that in fact

71 it was the same person.

[44)

Are you saying that-the fact that Oswald had been to

20024 (202) S54-2345

< i both the Cuban and the Russian embassy was not considered z
g 104 sufficiently important to nctify'headqﬁarters’prior to.the %
’é' “§ assassination?
5 | . .
i‘ ‘Zi Ms. ‘Goodpasture. No, because at that stage, we had no
| . g 13 ‘way of proving that the man who made that call in Mexico v}as
E ?*é the same man that this trace was about.
&= i - .
% 'ifzg' ‘Mr.'Goldsmith;--The’cabledfrom;hEadquarters_giveS?back-%
% !éig:ground information on Mr;;Oswald,_does it not?
i 7 % Ms. Goodpasture. Right;» | | |
g e We assumed that it probably was.
£ Mr. Goldsmith. Right. |
E 'zoi After receiving the cable, a voice'cOmparisbn is made, %
€G§;%;21§, It,ié determinéd that the same person was talking on each %
L 427 22 L . e - | ?
YN i tape and there is no follpw-up to headquarters, even though ?
-3 %-headquarters‘clearly-éonsidered thiS'ﬁo he significant?' %
. 24 MS. Goodpastur.e‘,“ The follow-up was made by disseminat-

A N ]
n

ing this information from the tracéS‘loca%ly-and»trying to
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! indicate that the call came from the Cuban Embassy?

1-113 =

identify Oswald, trying to locate the man. That is the way

the follow up was made. We thought that he may still be in

Mexico..

Mr,. Goldsmith. The point is, howevey, that upon the
making of abvoice'comparison, if, in fact, that was done,
that information was not ccmmunicéted to anyone,

Ms.. Goodpastufé. T do not know if it was or not,

. You would have  to check the file cempletely,  the cable
" traffic, to see if it was. To the best of my knowledge, it

"was -not until after the assassination.

Mr. Goldsmith, If it were not, would that be unusual?

Ms, Goodpasture. No,.

Mr; Goldsmith, Despite the fact that this was considere

sonmething of significance by headquarters?
Ms, Goodpasture, Headquarters =-- no, because they
could not have done.anyihinngithjthe voice comparison,

Mr, Goldsmith, Perhaps they could not have done any=-

thing with the voice comparison, but they may have considered;
it to be even more serious had they been informed that not

only had Oswald been to the S6viet’Embassy but he also had

been to the Cuban Embassy.
Ms, Goodpasture; I think they knew that, because the
call fraom the Soviet Embassy came. from the Cuban Embassy.

- Mr. Goldsmith. Your cable of October 8th,cddoes that.

Ms, Goodpasture, Pardon me?

d
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1-114

Mr. Goldsmith,::. Your cable of October 8th, I am

refexring-now-tO‘pagei2; Does .that give any indication that

-~ the call came from the Cuban Embassy?

Ms. Goodpasture;. Theffirst'éall»was not made -- no,
it does not. |

Mr. Gcldsmith;v.ln faét; headquarters did noﬁ know
that he had been téd the CubanvEmbassy;

Ms; Goodpasture: Pardon me?

Mr., Gdldsmith;_ In fact, headquarters did not know that
‘he had also been to the CubanvEmbassy;

“Ms.. Goodpas.ture-.? At that .po:‘;nt;, n‘.'o..- -

h Mr; GoldSmith; At'ieast;_according to‘your-recoliéc—

tion, it was not until after the assassination that head-

.quarters was informed of that fact.

Ms., Goodpasture; -That is probably right,
sinas about this matter?

Ms ‘ Goodpast'ure .. Pardon me? )

;
[
!
i
i

i
1
i

|
i
i
i
l
}

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you ever spoken to Mr, KarameSSinasi

about this matter?
Ms. Goadpasture.,. No, and I do not think that in
Mexico that we would have known that Tom Karamessinas signed

off on this cable, beeause thefcahle‘that'came’doﬁn there did

i not have the names of the people on them,

- This i&-a‘headguarters file copy that you are working

001256
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- significant, is that not true? The cable also contains other

'pagé 5 of Stack C, paragraph 4 =-- it says, "Station should
.pass info RIF(I)'and it gives cryptonyms of various govern- . |

‘mental agencies. Certainly.thatJis'an-indication.that

- -ing that he was still there, but this cable. did not tell us
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1~115
with here and it is next to a copy from the Mexico station
file.
Mr. Goldsmith. There are other indications on the

cable as well that headquarters regarded this incident to be

indications that indicated that headquarters regarded this
matter to be significant, is that not true?

For example, in paragraph 4 -~ I am referring now to

headquarters regarded this as significant.
Ms. Goodpasture., - Thatiirnformation was taken immediately

and all efforts were made to locate the man in Mexico, think-

that he had come back to the states, i

Mr, Goldsmith. I understand. The only point I am

making hére;,thiSwis-a spearate“indicétidn’thatvheadquarters
regarded this;ﬁo;be'a*matter OE significance; the fact that
they told you to pass along information to pthervpeople;

‘Ms . Goodéas.tur.e;f That is: ’righﬁ.::

Mr:.Dodd; Counsel?

(Discussion off the record.)

'Mr; Dodd;’ We are going to take a five or so minute
recess. There is a recorded vote on thefFloor; I will give

wa ¥ '

REYER
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"- you aminute to get a breather and’I will be4right}back to
‘ 2 | continue with the questioning. |
3 The Commiﬁtee'will stand in recess for five minutes,
3 (A brief recess was taken.) 5
'é Sé Mr., Dcdd;‘ At the time that we took the recess, and I é
é- ég responded fo.a recbrded vote; Counsel was proceeding with
é 7 .éuestions; I wéuld ask counsel to continue Qithfthdée'
é 3 ques tions.
: 5 Mr; Goldsmith. Thank you.
[ i H
é io% One question that was out of the line of my inquiry é
% !12 that I was making prior to the recess, at the time that |
3 . !
S ?22 the Oswald réCO-ding‘was obtained; did you or anyone else
‘I'_, 13 i;go to Bo;is Tarasoff and indicate to him that this was a matter
is E of special importance and needed td be transcribed. immedi-

15_; ately?

REPORTERS RUTLDTNG,

18 Ms. Goodpasture. The first tape with his voice on it, |
“ 17 | I cannot remember whether or not I took that to Herb Minell
- e : . !
= : _ |
£ '3 | or whether the outside agent took it to Tarasoffj but it was |
4 4 ‘ ' ' §
; 12 | taken to Tarasoff at the same time that it came in from the §
- Ui base, ;
§ 1
/. - | : ;
e T Mr. Goldsmith. Was Tarasoff given special instructions
N i ’ i
£27F an o R . ., . ) . '
. p=C << § that this particular recording was of unusual importance?
33% Ms-. Goodpasture; I am quite sure that he was asked
2 | e ) -
. + | to transcribe it immediately.

Mr, Goldsmith. Why would he have been asked to_transcriﬁe

001258
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1 ' it imnédiétel’y?-~

. yl ; M Goodpasture., So they could find out whei:her.there
- 3 ; was any infomation ‘there under the name Lee Oswald. - That [
. 4 1 was the only transcription that he did except for a short

§ S : one from the Cuban Embassy staff.

f,i’ 3 } Mr Goldsmith., The first conve‘rs'ation‘ that came in

% 7 i -invol-vibng Oswald apparently came. in on September 27",- that

é‘ 8 ‘ he was not identified by name in that conversation.

j 3 : _ Ms¢ Goo‘dpasture;- No',.- that is right.

.;' 10 l ‘Mr. Go.ldsmith‘." Was ;t-h_a't_ tape taken to Tarasoff? Is - I

% I : that the one that he was asked to transcribe immediately? |

g 12 t' Ms. Gdodpas’ture..'. ‘The one that he was asked to transcribe

~

13§ immediately was the one that had the name on it. The one "

? : § that was unidentified , -it'.would also have been taken to him
= I .
% [ ! ‘as soon as it came off of the machine, and he would have been
5 18 | asked £o .tr.an5c£ibe.iit_ as-'soon: as he could.
:’ ‘7.§ o '-Mr’.i*Goldsmith;ﬂ I am nof,: sure I follow .y.éu why there ‘
b 4 ' : :
% '8 | was a need to transcribe it immediately. ,
2 ' i
= Ty  Ms. Goodpastur.e..i Pardon me? }
§ 20 Mr .i 'GQld'smith;‘l - ‘Why Wwas there a need to have him ,
| :«”—G\:L“/;-m ‘ transérihe :Lt :imméd‘iatel’y? ;
. ;j’f\;{/ e Ms. Goodpasture, The Lee Oswald one?
23 Mr, Goldsmith. Yes. a ’
. = 1 ,Mst;»' 'Goo.dpasture".: 'The conversation was in :Russ-ian;,' or
i . :
2 broken Russian ¢ but it was in a language that the monitors

? | o | 001259
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I insiée‘could not understand. . They could not tell if the
2 | man had a telephone number there or if he had an;addréss
! or if ?.13, gavé more information in the Russian language than
* i his name.
- | .
;‘;w 5 The only thing they got was his name, which I believe
56 was in English.
%. 7 Mr, Gold‘s,mith‘;'. Eve‘n’vsov,_ why could they pét have waited
% $ | for th»e’ ordinary lag time to ensure prior tb the transcrip-
; 9; tion of the 'zfec’ox'ding? |
§ 0 K Ms. Goodpastur.e“," Wait a minute;’. We are talking about
§ H :1 . two different .th.ingsj.-‘ The reason that he would have been
:5 2 : asked‘,‘v Tarasoff. would have been a’ske_dk,. to transcribe it
. E 13 I immediatel'y wéuld have been because we had a name connected
/ i e i with it, Most of Ta.rasoff‘s t;:an‘s.cription work was trans-
% 15 cribing Russian to Er;’glish} but the conversations were with
f s | persons who were in the Embassy-', Soviet personnel, and in
= (
j. ?7 i that :priocfe.ss: ‘he built up a b’a’ck’lvog..'
é ' i So if something came 'in; that was not a Soviet or
E v ]} something other than the people who we knew the'.r'e ftalking}
s | .
s = E he would have been asked to do that immediately before the
i - : : : ,
—C’;‘"" B t chit.-.«cha't. conversation translations of people who were
e f
. Q’E‘J\/ = . living in the Embassy.
- + i Now do you understand what I am talklng about?
‘ “ ] Mri.ﬂ Golds,mith.‘ I th:.nk your eﬁ:p‘l-anati'e’:\n is responsive,
\ # , | Mr. Dodd " Cou'nsel“,- one point I should make Oﬁlaﬁl%@ |
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! .récord; I should mention that Mr, Edgar is replacing Mr,
2 Sawyer hereifor»purpose’of:thié hearing,
'3! . Mr, Goidsmith; I would like, at this point, to refer
- ! to page 6 of the documents contained in Stack C. 1In this
.gl 5§ ‘regazd, can you identify this particular document?
) |
GRS - Ms. Goodpasturgln:Yes; it is a cover sheet that would _
g 7l go over a cable in the Meﬁico.station files;
% 8% Mr; Goldsmith; Is this the cover sheet that went. with
S ?l the cable that was received from‘headquartQS“whichjgave the
= |
z ?Gé correct description of Oswald?
% M % st;-Goodpasture; Probably on the 1llth of Octoher;
% iz E That is the date stamped hére;.
E [ CoMr. chidsmith.ﬁ In fact , number _e‘-.-.-f%’ . Bhat St
E e ; wigjﬂ.Msﬁ‘Goodpasture; No, that:iS'notﬁri§ht;l The date
2 5 is stamped there with the date of thg'mQSSage; The day it

REPORTERS

1§ | was received was 12 October which was the day that is -

? 7 || beside Scott's name.
z 18 Mr; Goldsmith. However, the routing slip pertains
1 .
£ "1 to cable number 74830,
s 40? ' Ms, Goodpasture., Right.
| - : ,
;;g;_‘!? Mr. Goldsmith, Which is the one that arrived from
/)7_‘/;?;’ PO B
= Washington that gave the description of Oswald, is that
o
-3 1 correct?
f i Ms,. Goodpasture. That is correct.
53 E . N

Mr. Goldsmith, Ekamining this particular doCumént;
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"whose handwriting appears in dark, bold script on the right

side, the right side of the page?

Mr.

Ms,

Mr.

Ms,
Mr.,
Ms .

M.
Ms.
Mr.

Ms .

-individual; an investigative file containing all the.informa-
tion about a name;

Mr, Goldsmith; ‘Is that a file that is maintained at a
local station? |

Ms; Gdodpastnre;’ Yes:'

Mr; Goldsmith;‘ How does it differ from the file on an
individual that is maintained at_ﬁeadquafters?_

.Ms;}Gchéasture; It is not any different at all; It
is the same type of fiie:- ' %

Mr, Goldsmith. In terms of the content of the file,
would everyfing that is in the local file, the P file, be

reflected in the heddquarters file on the individual?

Goodpasture... That is a personality file.on an

1-120

Goodpasture;-'The-dark print?‘
Goldsmith., The cursive.
Goodpasture;» Please'set'up P file?
Goldsmith; Yes:

Goodpastﬁre;~ That is Mr. Scottls,
Goldsmith. What is a P file? |
Goodpasture ‘.F? - Where?

Goldsmith. What is a P file?
Goodpasture; What is one?

Goldsmith., Yes.

§
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~one had taken the information down from the conversation on a |

‘ waS'openrshOrtly:aftef.October'12;~1Q63?,

1-121

Ms. Goodpasture, Not always. It should be, but some-
_times'formalicommunication was sent to headgquarters that was
written from several notes, The formal communication, such

as the cable, would be in the headquarters files, but if some-

table napkin, or éﬁmething; and had not written a formal
memorandum for.the:file; the raw data would not be in the
headquarters file;

_‘Mr; Goldsmith;, How long woﬁld it take to cgen a P'file%
locally?

Ms:'Goddpasture} ‘Depending on-thé'Woxkloéd, it should

»nbt’take'longer‘thah a.daj to take a file folder out of the
cabinet and put the material in and put a label on it; :

Mr, Goldsmith. Is it likely that Oswald's P file

Ms}.Goodpasture; I would assume SO,
’er;-GoldSmitH:_*EXaminingbthe'Statemeﬁtyin'cursive;‘ i
5Y~MI; SCOtt;“ithsaysinﬁPléaée;éétfﬁp'P~file on_LeefHen;;‘ }
bswald‘and put all data that we?haﬁe'into”it;“fv“All" is E
underscored; | vé

- Do you have any explanation for why Mr., Scott would

have bothered to underscore "all"?

Ms. Goodpasture. He always did that,
Mguréﬁﬁays»hadvthéffeeling'that.your files were never

complete enough,

001263
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1-122

Mr. Goldsmit#; Iflyou.examinéd another routing slip
by“Mr;5Séott directing thét'avP‘file'shduld~befopened, he
would also,'ﬁé a matter of routine, haﬁefthe."all" under-
lined?

Ms;“Gcodpasture:..Yes;_

Mr;~Golasmith; To youf.knowledge;'do youlhave any
information that'any'materialé'thhtashOuld have gone in

Oswald's P file were not put into. it?

Ms, Goodpasture. Not to my knowledgé.
Mr. Goldsmith. .Was Oswald's P file, in fact, complete? |

Ms, Goodpasture. "I think his file was complete.
Mr.Goldsmith, I would like to refer you to page. 7
at this time of the materials contained in Stack C-and could

you explain to me and the ConQreSsmen what the difference

is between this cable which is marked, in the upper right- . |

hand corner, 74830 and the cable that appears on page 3 that E

is also marked 748302

|
_Ms; Goodpastuie; 'NUmber:B?

Mr. Golashith. Page 3. | |
MSL Goodpasture; The one on page 7 is a copy of the 3

cable when‘it;ﬁasureCeived.in.MeXicq,City that was typed up
in the Mexico station; ‘The'One'on\page'B'is~a copy that . §
was taken from the Headquarters file and the way the cable = |
looked when ituwent\outl | ;
Pagef% is the Way~it-wa5“reCeived;, You havelinformatio€

001264 |
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f fromithehmexicb file and information from a headqﬁa:ters filez
2 pﬁt together here. %
2 Mr, Goidsmith: AS'a~matter-of'routine, who would revied
4% the cable upon receiving it in Mexico éity?
5 ISE Ms;,Goodpasture; The first person to get all cable
> : _ ‘
5 é} traffic was the Chief of Station and the second person to get
g ’71 it was Alan White# The third person.to‘get.it was usually
é 3% lthe»person to whom it was routed to, that Mr. Scott wanted
< 9% ‘to see it first.
= | - _ _ ‘ ?
é TO% ' Mr. Goldsmith. On page 7, This appears to be Mr. %
é ’1§§ Scétt?S’handwriting in dark; the dark lines,” and the hand-
% ?Zzi writing;
. ;__ i3 } Ms;' Goodpasture...} Winn »JS"éo.tt‘_‘ s .
i i % ; .Ir; GoldSnith: Drawing your attention to the arrow
§ 152' that appears on tﬁe upper‘lefthand corner of.thiS‘docﬁment, ‘E
% Ié%i thevarrow,goes'frOm.Héhrfiupwards; Do yﬁu see that? %
% 7 Ms ., Goodpastnre: ‘Yes;
g. 5 Mr:?Goldsmith; ?ﬁo.the'right:oﬁ_that.appears;tﬁe'word
E 20} Ms; GoqdpaSturé; Righﬁ:
7f§§Z;2?§3 Mr; Goldémitﬁ; Underscored. z
T . . - 5
¢ R Can:you-explain that?
QEEi wm;“Gcodpasture; Well;’hé'phtzﬁsic" there because he %
‘I’ 2 % wanted a Headiné onvﬁhe E file == this goes back to the P |
| | = filef—-.he'ﬁante& the P file to be written Lee Oswald,. the |

- | o - 001265
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I | title on it, also kﬁown- as Lee Henry Oswald," ‘“That is what
. 2| the "sic" designates , that it could be two names,
3 Mr. Goi.dsnvti‘th: If that were the case, would not the
- | appropri'ate way to indicate that be by writiﬁg'down. Maka™
g 3 instead of ;'si,cf::"'. . : v %
! ' .. ) -
5’ 6 I Ms .",'Goodp’as.ture..i S "Aka" was also used, |
g e Mr; : Goldsm’ith:-.;l In -factn,»‘ my impression is that the |
‘;;:" 3 term "sicl is used as a matter of routine in the English
g i s | language itd.des’;‘.gnate that. the item that is referred to is
;‘ iol E er‘roneo’us-‘..t ;
;E: i ' Ms . Goodpasture‘-.-.’: I do not think he meant it in those
_ 3) 12 l - terms . "I think he iwanted; both names to be on the fil.e..‘-‘ He
. | _El: i3 x is -_anoth:e‘fl world now and there is no way of f_ix}ding o.uﬁ;
| g e % Mr. Goldsmith,_.‘ﬁ _Under‘st'o"‘od;
i‘ 12 In fact, the "sic" points right to the Henry and in ;
’E 13 ‘[l fact Oswald's: 'reél .name. was Harvey not Henry , is that :cor.rect?i
:i 17 I! M. Goodpasture“.l;.' nght ‘ | !
S ; ME. Goldsmith. Did Winn Scott krow that Oswald's middle
P A _ |
; g ; name was Harvey -_and not Henry? g
§ 20 ‘ Ms?“."Goodpas:ture“.:_Noﬁt-.‘to’ my knowledge. We ‘had no record il
{% i E of it at the Mexico station. 'We had no trace on .anyone by t
' . f/é:\/ R Ooswald. ,
23 ‘i _Mr.-.- GoldSmi.th.;i. ‘Th‘a'{: is ei{actly» »r;‘.-ght:.. ‘It is an impor- ',
. ' 2 tant 'q;uesition:.»n ‘
= Ms, Goo‘dpasture;"” R:Lght. ' f
g R 001266
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. -Oswald.

.should be opened under more. than one name, for him to indi-

- we would have to do is to review cable traffic or routing

~matter of routine he did notwuse'ﬁhe.terminolpgy_FSic" ta .

. refer to the Opening of a file under more.than one name, that

i true middle name?
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Thatifs why, I think, that he must have wanted it so

that the file would show Lee Oswald and alsc Lee Henry

Mr, Goldsmith.. If the Committee wanted to verify whethe

it‘was'standard‘procedure“for Mr;~Scott to indicate that a file

cate that by writing down the word "sicyt I presume that all

sheets to see if that was a matter of routine, he used that
terminology , "sic" is that not correct?
- Ms¢ Goodpasture;,_Yqu'could if you wanted.

Mr. Goldsmith, ' If, in fact, it turned out that as a

mlght 1ndlcate, would it not that Scott was aware of Oswald‘

i
b
5
!

Ms, Goodpasture.. I would not go so far as to suggest

that. Youacould-assume'that'you thought:thatwhe knéw, but

at'the;MeXiCO:station.

i

I

~if he kneW'lt we. certainly had no record of it to my knowledd
’ i
1

Mr. Dodd Let me step -in here for a second

i
Ms Goodpasture. I do net think he knew lt;v‘ ;
Mr.ﬂDddd,,hLet-me’ask.ydunSOmething, ma'tam, What does

"sic" mean to you, s=i-c?

Ms, Goodpasture, I was just saying that, the way it is

0601267
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1 : ‘written == E
2 [} Mr. Dodd., What does "sic" mean to you? '
3 ; Ms. ‘Goddpéistu‘re'.: A garbled version of a name. :
N Mr. Dodd. Not an aka? |
é S i . Ms. Goo‘dpastur,e‘,ni. ‘N,o..'v |
;“%’ $ } | Mr. Dod‘d‘.( ’I“helre is a dis-ti’ncti:on betw.een‘ an .akav and a |
§< 7 % sic?
f:; g ! Ms. Go’odpastur.e-t.'f ‘Yes ..i
i g ; : Mr. Dodd;.? Are you telling this committee that it is
;—, 10 ; your personal Knowledge == :
% 1 : Ms. Goo,dpas:ture\.vi I a_.ms-aying;,' sir, th‘ét I think ﬁhat_
u‘—: 12 i what he meant was that '_Leé Os'wald} because the first conversa-
. é 12 \! tion we heard == ..
% 14 { | , Mr'.'».?Dodd».-. "I understand, Let me repeat what vI think
é 13 you are 's-ayi’ng'.h Correct me if I am wr\ong‘, ' | |
‘;”5 13 l What you are telling us is that you ha;ye. 'pez;sobnal
; 17 ’E knowledge that the individual that made 'ﬁha’t notatian there,
; 18 ‘ sié,v. as ‘a result of your personal knowledge of th.ls 'individua‘l‘
;j z,cb i he’ used thb'se.. words interchangeably all the time, even though II
§ 20 § you know that :ﬁho’sfe two words have v'di:‘f.fere'nt mea’nipgs;’v or: ;
e t, .tho‘s,ebfsymbolsr-. have different meanings? :
. gl = Ms, Goodpasture. 'That is not what I mean to say. |
~ B | Mr. Dodd. The record indicates that you had some Sort
. 2% | of special knowledge .that_ this individual used thase symbols ‘
23 ; i’ﬁterchaz‘i.fg‘eably*.‘ | ‘
{ | | | 001268 |
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B
Ms; Goodpasture; In the context of the way the name é
Leé Oswald.cameftc our attentipn the first time,-it«waé in
such a way that.we could not tell the man was saying his - é
_ _ , |
namewwas.Leefand,Oswald; or whether his name was Lee Oswald. %,
| Mr;‘Dddd; What notation was made'in”that_referencé
ih the cable traffic when»the:transcr;ptS”—— what.notation is
-in parentheses? : o - | |

'Ms;.Goodpasture: Pardon me?

Mr;_Dodd: 'What_notation was in parentheses in the
 transcriptsﬁof;the'telephcneﬁconversations?; Doesﬁthefwérd
-phdnetic; does~that'strike'afbell,in‘parentheSes,-phonetic?

Ms . Goéépasture; Pﬁdnetic; Lee Oswald.

When thé‘transcriptvwas~first>hrought”to'me; the'man
outside} as:IureCall;'Said they do notjknOW‘if-this mah-iS' :
Lee or whether it isAOswald; é

Mr, Dodd,  If théyvindicated they did not understand, -

|

what did they put in parentheses? ;
Ms, Goodpasture; Before the action was taken on the 3
transcript, was taken to the tranécrﬁher whd prepared an i
English translation and on the‘Basinof hiqunglishit:ansﬁ' |
latioﬁ théy‘felttthat;,the'person who prepared the“cab;e' ;
,felt; that-the'name'waS’Lee’OSwald: é
Mr;.Dodd;v pia they-not put phonetic? %
Ms;_GoodpastUre: They put phdnettc; ;

Mr. Dodd. They did ncﬁ‘.puft.'si'c.? . 001269
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; . |
s ) o |
1 " Ms. Goodpas.tur.e + Meaning that they did gct. know Whéthe_!r
. 2] it was 'spe.iiled OzWala or Oswald-, Ilv'gues.s-.v But I cannot be '
3 | : sure’};' but the persecn wﬁo‘ prepared the cablé is here, Barbara ‘
& : | Minell. She might know. )
§ 3 3 Mr. Dédd".- ' Counsel and wi,tne,s'.S'i,'»I am going to have to
é 4 | aﬁologi.ée to yc;u one'_‘mbré tn.me. This is one of the burd;ei;s
2 7l of this:xinstiztution; 'We'ha;%ze"ai. r’eCOrded‘_VQte:} aga‘in..v ‘We will
é 5 | come right b‘ack:

g S | (A brief recess was taken.)
;:- 10 | : Mr; Doddu.w "Picking -up -wh:e’re we aléfﬁ off at the time we
é 1] ' _.tcoku.fthat.v rec‘es-sﬂ-y,.‘ I do not want to bel’abo;: this point with
::“) 13 i y.ou; How well did y.bu’ km‘;w;‘Mrb.A. Sc‘ott? ,
‘ ;E: 132 ‘ , Ms. Gce‘dpastur.e‘..i" I did not make Iﬁysel’f. 'cle'a'r;-. What .
é 14 , ‘I meant when I answered his quesition,~ T ,th'_o'ught’-,} I think,
s N
é 13 ' that this refers to the fact that the first Lee Oswald that |
? ‘ i
; 13 Z we had was:;"g'arb.led;
; 17 I% Mr.",. Gold's.mi;th'.}‘ ‘Where was that? . What are you talking E
; '8 ) 'ahoﬁt; on ‘the transcripts or the conversation? l[
Z;. '3 1 | Ms. Goo.dpastw:e:] From the 'tran's';cripts.':,' yes’.}i sir. i
| : L ;
S 5 And we ‘had never seen the name printed and that'l thought what.}
| J\-?:i/@-ﬂ !i he;*meént that this Lee Henry Oswald file .'sho’.ﬁld ﬁava. ln it |
: . 7\1\»’ 2 l‘} all ,tﬁ'e’-ﬁin.formation‘ t;ha’t- we ’Ii‘a'd on’ the.‘ man with the n‘azng;'.~ - f
| 13 | the garbled name, the Lee Oswald that had come up in the
. 2 f tztans:cripts;l.‘: ’
23 li ‘That was just my interpretation., I do not kn’ow.}. to .
B » . |
| 001276
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1 - answer the question truthfully.

Mr. Dodd,. .. Let us go back a little bit and, counsel,

I will ask you to>assist'me*on;this;'bntfin3all'of the trans-

.

. cripts., was.themeyany«ﬁiddle'name“or-middle'initial‘mentioned?-‘

(973

I do not recall seeing any.

é B Mr‘“Goldsmith; ‘No, thére'Was not..

~t

-+ Mr,. Dodd. “Thatfdoe3~not’ekplain-thg letter or the

20020 {(202) S58-2345

3 language?“Sic",by Henry, because they had never been any:

< 3 reference to a Henry or a Harvey.

0 Ms, Goodpasture, That Henry, I think that was the .

11 | headquarters mistake., This cable originated in headquarters

PASUTHOTON

1
32 a that we are looking at and this is a copy of it as it was
. g 13 .received in Meii‘co.. | |
‘E i ? - Tﬁe'firstftimé'thét we received the name on Oswald and %
% 13 iathe traces it waScLeefHenry;-and'it,wasylater that it became |
g |

Lee Harvey.. , ;

LA

s
35

" Mr, Dodd. 'We'are gettihg away from my point, If it

were.'a question about using.a,diiferent-name”as,you,have'

[+ )

~properly described Aka,'also known as, is the proper letter

NN TTH STREET,
a

_to . use in that kind of situation where a sic, as you have .

. properly defined it, describes an entirely»differenﬁu

situation, -

Ms, Goodpasture, Right,

Mr.lDodd;AMMy;neitﬁqueétionwis, how:nell did you know

| Mr, Scott? Didyou krow him well?

o | | 001271
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1 1  Ms.4 Goodpasture;-.IAW§rked.thereffor ll'years'when_he |

- i
‘was there. ik

i~

Mr, Dodd., You knew him fairly well.

(98]

: MS;Gccdpasture;‘ Let me*ﬁnswer’it‘this~way., I do not

.

(WY

“think I kiew him well enough to be able to.séy beYOnd.any

; | reasonable doubt what he meant here by this term.

\].

Mr.uDddd. Were you familiar with his annotations on

(& H)

other cable traffic?

3

Ms;'Gocdpasture; Well, yes, I think I prpbably'wasj

more familiar than anybody else who was down there at that .

11 | time because I was down there longer,

- Mr..Dodd. .bid Yoﬁ ever notice that he used these

.-l
3

symbols interchangeably in other cable traffic?

14, Ms., Goodpasturé;_:Yésg I think he would use it. I have

seen him write sic in fdrva_garbled‘name by the side of it,

te

One garbled version put in. for the information on a file |

17 i traced with another name.

1Mr;;Dodd;;:Thénk»y0u.~fI—turn.questioning“ovef to

counsel, ‘¢jf§i
e

a e
P

Mr. Goldsmith, Referring to page 6°of Stack C, Scott

Al indicates that a P'file*éﬂdﬁla1be'opened onvLee‘Hénry Oswald .

N
!/72 106 TTH STREET, S.¢. RUPGET RS BULLDIHG, UALHTHEGTON, D, C, 200?.'0 (202) S54-2345
o

#&7 12 does he not?

Ms,. Goodpasture. Yes,

Mr;,Goldsmith;.'Hefdoes-not'indicate'that:a file should

'be opened under Lee Oswald and,Lee'Henry§Oswaid; does he? %

| 001272
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o

- be opened up under two names?

" is really no basis, ié”therép'for cOnélﬁdingnthatzthe use of -

|
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o e | | ~ 1-131
In other words, he does not indicate the file should

“Msy Gocdpasture:'?Riéﬂt;

’.Mf; GoIdsmith; So readlly there.is no basis at all for
thinking"thétgthe'term.”Sic" indidates{what'scott‘hﬁd in mind
was ‘an "aka" is the?e?éffﬁere'is'no-basis for reaching that
conc¢lusion, is theté?v

Ms;‘Goodpasturé;  Would you repeatﬁthatragain?_ 
Mr, Goldsmith, Certainly.

"It is apparent ‘from theirouﬁingzindication on page 6

that Scott wanted theffile'opened ﬁnaLeg”Henry OSWald;
Ms;_Goodpasture; Right;
Mr:quldsmith: He ‘gave no indication on theé routing

slip=thatuhe'wanted.the”file'openmup@unﬁer'the nameﬁLee-Henryi

Oswald aka Lee Oswald. There is no indication that the file

was,to:belopened:up.under two names, In light of that, there

the phrase Sic on page 7 refers to the term aka?
ﬁs; Goodéasture;_lMy~iﬁterpretation that the use of
the word sic wasmfor»thé Lee'OSwald;uthé”firstiname iﬁ there
on page 7 and that all of the'information abOutgﬁhat name
that.we'did.not'Know*theﬂfull'nameﬁon would go into the otheri
file, = : . - - i
Mr. Goldsmith, The "sic" is pointing to the word |

"Henry™ is it not?

001273
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! | . Ms..: Goodpasture. I feél that refers to the fifSt
. o 2 - Lee Oswald in place io'_f'.Lee' "'He'n'ry -Oswald, the first line.  We
3: ,Coulci a;:..gue that. -
4 , Mr. Coldsmith. 1Is -,ﬁo{;"_':the.'a'rrow.'pointed right over
5 3 i and in between the "e" and "nf7in the word "Henry"?
5 é | ‘Ms..“' Goodpasture., That 'is“-right:,‘but it is also pointing |
g 7 riight to the -beginniné of the Lee Oswald name.:
i;; 8 | To answer your qges’t‘ién;-'I‘, do not know.
i g Mr.. "Gold’smith'."w In. any event , M"sic" does not mean "aka"
e ! _ _
£ 10 l does it?
é M 5 - Ms. Goo.dpastur.e;l ‘That .is"right’;
9 f , - :
? & ; | Mr".’Gol'dsmi;th; Mr - Scott did not use ‘those terms
< | ‘ _
& % 3 | interchangeably, did he? |
‘:f e 1 -Ms.;, Goo'dpasture_;l /Did he ==
' g 13 Mr..; ».Go.lasmith.:;}- ' Use the term "-si'c“‘;.zz's—'i;rc, ~and the -
E 13 ‘ term “aka" interchangeably? He did not , as. a matter of |
‘: A7+ -‘c:ustOm',». do that, d.zd he? ;
é '3 Ms-..isGoodpasture.‘.-l I do not recall having. seen him .us.é
é 1‘9 ' aka that much iat" all . "I have seen sic several times after a '
ER | name when .vth'éré ‘was no middle initial or where there was:
— ! ! ques’fion about ‘s'pefll'ing.. ‘
. PR 47 Mr. Go.ld§Mth o I-do not beilieve that the answer. wvas ]
| -3 ‘ res’pons;i‘ve.‘.”': " Do you know wheﬁhe'rlhe' used the term "sic" and ‘
i 2 "aka" in.terchapge,ably?- |
= : Ms. Goodpa,s.t‘ure...i ‘No;.'_Ir,. do not kzjovc-v,.. 0 0127 4 ' 1
E _,'—‘.L;ET-T;-;C;S{ BTRORTING COMPANY, INC.
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My, Goldsmith;_mYpu_teStified;earlier, IubelieVe, that

upon receipt of this cable, the Tarasoffs, or Boris Tarasoff,

made a voicechmparisonL.»Is'thatwcorreCt?
Ms. Goodpasture: That -- S
Mr;fGoldSmith::HYqur:teStianY'earlier;_Iwbelieve, was
thatyupon*regeipt:of thié‘cable'frcmlheadquarters;,Boris
Tarasoff'madela.voice comparison of the tape recordings?
| Ms . Goodpasture; That iS‘right;
Mr;fGoidSmith; And they concluded =-
,Ms:ﬁGoodpasture; At'scme'timelafter‘reCeiptvof this

cable, according to receipt of that note, I do not know

. when,

. Mr. Goldsmith. He concluded that it was the same

person on Both tapes, is that correct?

‘Ms, Goodpasture, That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you to refer now to page

~ 21 in Stack C, page 2l.

" Ms, Goodpasture, One moment, P
Mr. Goldsmith. We will make that page 22.  Can you
identify this document?

Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, ' This is a copy of a cable that

! was sent from headquarters to Washington.

" Mr.,Goldsmith. - Who was the originating officer of this

i cable?

" 'Ms, Goodpasture. I am,

DocId:32277224 Page 135 LLOERSON REPORTING TTMPANY, NG
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Mr. Goldsmith. -Who was the authenticating officer of

this cable?

(3N

[ 28]

|

|

; .

% . Ms. Goodpasture, I am.
| | - o

3 i Mr; §olaémith; What'is your undefstanding of tﬁe term
g 5% .";uthenticating offiéer“? <What:does that'term‘mean?
é :6% vMs:=Goodpasture: 'Somecne who has the authority to sign
g 7;-.a cable; to release it.
‘é ,SE : Mr: Gol&Smith; ‘Would an,authenﬁicating‘officer simply

sign a cable and release it, or is there anything that he.

h.C.

£ 10} would do before signing? |
= ~ Ms, Goodpasture. The releasing officer was a superior

kS | | |
=02

.officer, -
f Mr, Goldsmith. It would be the responsibility of the

authenticating officer, would it not, to verify the accuracy

-

15 | of the contents of the cable? Is that correct? | -

RECORTERS BUTLDTHG,

; Ms . Goadpasture. Yes, that would be his reSponsibility.E

S

Mr. Goldsmith. 'Drawing your attention to the bottom of
| page 22, please read the second paragraph;‘ It continues on

to page 23,

308 7TH STREET,

(Pausel. | : . -

gl % ' 'Ms;-Gonpasture;;ngs.'»

7 BV
\\_ B
9]
S

Mr, Goldsmith. Specifically, this seems to indicate

L)
[}

gthat thé.Station is:unableftdhécmpareﬂthe,voice'of,the>fi:st

138
[=8

| tape, which was erased pror to the receipt of the second call?
25 | |

|

t

. _

| Is: that true? Is: that what the document indicates? 3
| = | ) - 001276
i

¥
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;
»ﬁ % . Ms;fGoodpasture:“,Right.
: ? Mr; Goldsmith: ‘Do-ydﬁ have any ekplanation-for the |
% . :
| ! J-inconsisténcy-between-thiS‘documentzandvyour earlier testimony
. : ! that there was a voice comparison made?
_ . | , o
‘i_ 5 X Ms; Goodpaéture;w"Thé;bnlYneﬁplanation-thatiInéanﬂmake g
? 8 _iS‘thaﬁ.thadeviet transcriber made iﬁxon the basis of not
‘g ’ listeniﬁg td,théftwo tapes~a§ain‘over;'but.on his memory of
é _gz’yegf’thatxiSvthe same man that I listened to and transcribed
il 7 the tapéifrbm“the‘SOViet'Embassy, the man who called himself
9 Lee Oswﬁld}':

HIHSTON ,

Mr. Dodd, Counsel, I do not want to Interrupt you.

VAL

~Mrs. Goodpasture, you worked a,long time.in that Embassy,
you are very familiar with technical terms and terminology

14

that are used,

oy
(9]

LK1}

. Now, when you are doing a voice comparison and what .

REPORTERS BUTLDING,

(4]

S
e
~} O,

1 all of that means, a voice comparison, that is a rather

RN

'technical.degériptionjof-something,.and-you'just:stated a
mihuteﬁagozthatfa470icelc0mparison was made, I would assume

by thatwthat-youyareﬁtelliﬁg this Committee == and we are

Ian 7TH STREET,

Il grateful that you are here, we'apprédiateﬁyour-teStimony,

# =%~ | We have a yery difficult job in front of us. We are trying |

[

S 2 ‘ : . .
‘l' YN | to get to the bottom of this whole story, and you are making - |

| it~difficult;" o . T 3

'I' do not like to Have to tell you that; but you are, 'KQﬁ
A:! . H

|

. are using the term "voice comparison™ and you are indicating-

?5
1 S 0012%7
& .
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- voice, not the memory of a pfanscriber. It is a technical job

- 'a translator, and you just‘finishedAtelling us that a voice

4 true, then, that there is not a voice comparison?

~haddcompared ‘the voices, and this note was written 14 years

. ago..
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to this committee that,theréwwaSAanalysis made of a person's
It is notlsomething tﬁétsyou leave to somebody who is merely

comparison:was‘made; 'Ydur owp'memorandUm there on page 21
saYS«that, in.fact; one'éould not have been-made¢

What is the truth here?

Ms:rGoodpasture; I think that what happened was that
the vOicé.ccmparison;_by taking the two tapes; I think the
tape had been destroyed,

Based on my memory now «== -

Mr; Dodd:‘;What'y$u just¢sa£d a minute ago == -

MS:,Goodpasture; To tell you the truth, I do not .

remember,

Mr. Dodd, JWhat.yoﬁfjust said a moment ago is not

Ms, Goodpasture, 'What I said a moment ago was based on

a note that had Been made in.thHe files, that the transcriber

Mr,. Dodd, Based upen your working knowledge of the g
terminology of voice comparison, dees that normally involve ;

listening to-fwo.tapeS'with'someone@who,is technically trained

| to make a determination as to whether or not the voices on two

i
b
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Ms, Goodpasture. The way it was used, to me it would

b

< I also mean that a person who had listened to two tapes at
3 '

~different times and said that they were the same, that it

B

would be ‘a comparison by him.

4+

§ ; MI'. }DQd'd . . THat was considered a'bona fide '.voicé '

3 s comparison?

% 7 : Ms-} Goodpas‘t'ur.e.." Not in the technical sense that you

5;' 3 'aref- 'Aref"er'ring to.v...' Yqﬁ are-icorre,c't;f

< .9 ’1 Mr. Dodd ‘Co.unsel'-,v' you may proceed, I am awfully

e S .

g 0 confused about: your s_tat’ement-'-.':"» ‘

E : x ‘Ms Goofdpastur,e‘..' I ‘avpolpgi;z.e ‘for that. It is a con-

:: 12 1 fusion t’dm’e of so much. material at one time , going over it
’ % " ;' and the details of i.t..:'l But I hdn'ésjtlys- do ;not remember being

i e '1 present when those tapes were listened. tO';. ‘or a conversation

% s , rel'ati’ngv to J.t. Tt was this material that: came up in the

% e | files,

z TT | Mr. Dodd, . You -un.der's-tand , when you are talking &out

% # 1l voices 'he'i;ig' c‘ompa.:res%-;,' you are ‘comp‘a.r»ir_lg' a tape of someone

g e i s;p.e‘akiﬂrflg..u- ‘ |

= E Ms, Goodpasture, ' Right. -

4“?‘:;7;_.2]’ | Mr. D.obci.'dﬂ.j . You cannot make a comparison based on a

1

N
K|

LC.‘_\

A
N3
1293
118

transcript or someone's memory of a tape ‘that had been -

2JiideStIOYEd; By your Own:testimOQY; '
| . | - R MS Goodp'a's_tﬁre'.ﬂ*A better way to ,-.‘ei:plain it would have
Zsiyﬁeen; probably, if this cccurred, would have been to have
j | 001276
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caid that the transcriber who listened to both tapes said

2| that it was the same person rather than using the term
31 "voice compaiison;“' '
‘. . : ‘i _Mr, Dodd. You sent out »'.‘this.‘memo.v. Let me refer you

5% to page 67.
-4 Ms. Goodpasture. Yes, sir.

7 Mr. Dodd. Stack C..

3% Ia.amu@lpokingg,at% thiégghéwzvmstOEYﬁ here, i Tl
7 Ccan I ask you, is that your handwriting on the bottom there?

. '

iQ You see the documentation?

Ms, Goodpasture., Yes, sir.

" Mr. Dodd. - Whose handwriting is that?

iz 190 7TH STREET, S.4. REPCRTERS BUTLDTHG, VASHIHGTON, D, C. 20024 (202} S54%-2345

13 i ‘Ms. Goodpasture. It is mine,
i o »
e 'Mr. Dodd. Read that for me.. I ‘can't read your hand-
15 % ‘writing too well. What does that say?
18 Ms, Goodpasture., It says the caller from the Cuban
17 | Embassy was unidentified until Headquarters sent traces on
S - ,
8 ‘Oswald and voices compared by who is the Soviet
17 translator.
e Mr, Dodd. When did you make that annotation?
, v:gr§§%r7zi ~ Ms. Goodpasture. When?
- » iﬂ'—v‘/) b .
. AN Mr, Dodd. Yes.
. 17 1 i . ‘
Ms ., Goodpasture., I dd not know.
24 ! | .
. T Mr, Dodd. Approximately?

L

i . Ms, Goodpasture, I would assume -we made it:some time

001286
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1-139 .

after the date of this article. To answer your question.

truthfully, I do not know.

Hr; Dodd. - Was ‘it ten years ago, a year ago?

Ms. Goodpasture. Thevdate'on'this article was 21 QOctobe

il

it

Mr. Dodd. Would you have done it right at the time that
7 I the article had come out?

- Ms., Goodpasture, I will tell you =--

Mr; Dodd. Unf@rtunately; we are going to have to
again for another vote and I am going to come back

in five minutes. In that five minutes, I w;nﬁ ?ou to
very hard about when you made that annotation., I am
to ask you to;givg me an answer to that,

T do not want to have to remind you here that you are

-

to tell the whole truth to this Committee and it is

18 w-vitally important.

17 - Ms, Goodpasture,  That is what I have been trying to

Mr, Doddf.iThié is a very important matter., We will
take a recess And'come back in five minutes and I would like
s -rg you.td think about it during those five minutes, and then I
AN ’ :
ﬂnéf 4«@ would like you to give me your best answer to that question
I:jusﬁ asked you.

We will stand in recess.

(A brief recess w_és taken.) ' . 001281 |
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I% Mr. Dodd. - Picking.up,;Mrs.,Goodpasﬁure,.where.we left ,
' E ! off at the time of the last 'b.reak and YO\i have had a few
3 Ei | minutes to'.think over my question, I do not want you to think
.' 4 for one éecbnd that I am particularly being tough in any
5 'i way. It is just that these are Very;' very important ques- i
i ) R . ;
5 8 tions and I would like you to answer you as h,ones‘tly and as |
§ ,7- candidly aé you can as to when you think you méde that
| é;' * | notation.
S % _ Ms. Goodpasture, I think that I made .th.e notation within
o i . .
k ‘g 1 | about a week or ten days after »the date of the newspaper
é \"-‘* : article, .beéause this w.aé ‘a Washington article and it would
3 . , o
: ":: 2 : 'have been sent. to us in Mexico through a pouch.
& H “  Mr. Dodd. 19642
i i ‘5; Ms. -Gooépasture .. I think it would have been'sonﬂe time
; 13 ’ ».tov}ards the end of Octéber, 1964, _ ’ ]|
f "5.1 Mr, Dodd. Did I understand you correctly to resvpond
”’_ 7 to counsel's question, turning to .page 22, that ybu were.
;7 ¥ the releasing officer, authenticating officer -- which was it
b N
§ ' , on that memo? Did I Hear yourl‘responseto' that correctly? t
ERE R Mr. Goldsmith. Were you the éuthenticating officer of E
,:/\fg.i[—_;_”' H this memo? | : | » | . ,
 wy BPPRE v : . :
. AN . Ms. Goodpasture.  Yes, ' ' ‘ '
= Mr, Dodd. You were the authenticating officer for l
. “ } that memo?
‘ 25 | : | ' |
B ‘ Ms, Goodpasture. Cabl’e‘,_ | | 001282
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|
i % Mr. Dodd. Cable dated 23 November 19632
. z'g : Ms. Goodpasture. _Yés,» sir, |
_ 3" 'Mr., Dodd, - 'i"read ‘to you again paragraph 2. "In view -
. 4 g Oswaid Soviet .Uni'on.‘.-' In fac_t, he claimed on 1 October, the
2 3 l ‘envoy"' - 'whatéve;_ that' igs =~= "to have ‘visited the Soviet‘ |
gé 5 'Embassy' 28 September. Sub’jéct'paragrhph 1 probavb‘ly‘Oswald.
g "7 Station unable to compare voice as first tape erased prior
S 3 second call."
< |
: $ | That is November, 1963 and in October of '64, "Voices
: 19 : compared by ] f‘ Which is true?
é B ,; Ms, Goodpasture. The notation was made in 1964 on this
E 12 1 newspaper article. I think that I was referring to the trans-
ez !
. ::'_* 13-i criber, Mr.-. Tarasoff's, iéentifyir_zg the man as having made
g : || both calls in liSﬁening to the tapes.
= it _
5 s - Mr. Dodd. Why did you not make that same> observation |
°:= 15 ; on 23 November 19632
- i .
; 17 | Ms, vGoodpastﬁre; That was a mistake I made that I should
‘E-;l 12 || not ‘have made. I should have v"stated it exactly as it occurred
g 13 so we would not be in doubt now. But I do not know. §
§ 20 ' © Mre+ Dodd. So 'tile statement 'mabde on 23 ‘November '63 is |

11 1 inaccurate?

o
%

. L/Qs-.:;i 20 Ms. Goodpasture, To the best of my knowledge, it is.:

I am sure I could not locate_ the tapes, or I would not/:' have

‘ 2 put that in the cable,

108
Ly

Mr,DPDodd. . Thank you.

001283
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g oo o e

'vlﬁ .‘ Counsel,>ybu may proceed.
2 Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you.
3 -'In.thiSvregard, ilwouid like to refer to Stack B, the
ii‘ document, page 1 in Stack B,.which is the transcript oftthe
_5» féi éonve#satioh in réferende to‘Oswald,..That.isfStack~B, page |
é éﬁ 1.  This is a t:anscription of a conversation invblving
g i7  Oswa;d-thathﬁook-place on 1 October 1963. f
é. 5 - .. By the line which-immediately»fdllows thevnumber 15l
: 5 in_brackeﬁs'it says "the same person who.phoﬁed a day or so
; io% ago and spoke in broken Russian."
'g 'I% Viewing this language in connection with page 67 éf
s 12 EuStack C, that is the newsééper_articlefthat we-we:e'just
. :Z_t 13 'l i‘eferring to == | .
% ’4{ ﬁs; Goodpasture.. 67.
é li% | Mr, Goldsmith,  Page 67, the newspaper article that l
E : | : ' ;
?.,H | we were just referring to. I direct your attention to the %
% 7 last paragraph of that article, the one that is marked off, '%
g '33»i specifically-the one that is adjacent to your marginal nota- |
g, 1? fion- ?
§ 0 -~ Would you please read that? %
ﬂ(aﬁaf‘Yli Ms..Goodpaséure, Yes. %
Sl | !
| ‘;-f 2 Mr. Goldsmith. Might it not be said that, viewing these]
K ; two iteﬁs tpgethé:} the language‘in this‘paragraph_and.the E
. 22 " statement in hracketé-; the same person who phoned a day or so

ago and spoke broken Russian, that it was apparent that Oswald’

00128 5
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1-143
in fact, had'visitedtthe Cuban,Embassy earlier?.
Ms.. Goodpasture.. Would you repeat that agaln, please"

Mr. Goldsmith, Viewing these two documents together,

the last paragreph,of the article, the language.invbrackets,,
it says, "The semeﬂperson'who phoned a &ay»or so ago and -

spoke in broken-Russian."

Does it not become apparent that Oswald, in fact, had
visited the'Cuban Embassy earlier?

I admit that is not a direct inference that can be
drawp,nbut if you follow the transcripts, if you go back to

the preceding SatUrday'and-you'review the transcripts from

that day, it becomes apparent that Oswald had been at the Cuba

Embassy on Saturday-t.mhe poxnt that I am getting at is that

independent of these documents here, it weuld seem that a

voice comparison, in fact, would have'to.hevevbeen.made.
-Ms; Goodéasture; I think that he recognized the voice

from having listened_to a tape ofrthe Cuban Embassy that had

‘Russian on it but did not have a name, instead of just

listening to two tapes. (

Mr. Goldsmith.. G01ng back to page 22.of Stack C it

Lsays, "statlon unable to compare voice as flrst tape erased

prior receipt second call.”
Does that suggest to you at at the time that this cable

was sent the second tape wasastill in existence? It says

1.one tape was destroyed or erased; the second one was not.

001285
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! 1-144
1%  ' Ms. Goodpasture;_=No, I think that it had been erased.
2% Mr, Goldsmith. You say both have been érased?
3% This says, "Stétion unable td_com@léte" o
41 kMs,FGobdéastﬁre;' The first tape -- | | | o
E Si v Mr, Goldsmith, 'Right.“The-first:tape, according to g
2 : , . , : e
2 _.éi- this cable, had been erased;- What about the second tape? '
g '7_ Ms.-Goodpasture;‘ Pardon. ne?
§ g ! Mr.mGoldsmith,-that.about‘thevsecond tape? . There are
SHERS ‘two tapes we are talking about.
= . _ _
,§ e % o .st._Goodpasture; YOu said what:aboutfthe:second tape.
% H % Mr. Goldsmithy‘ Yes, that is what I said.
? 12 % " This seems to suggeSt»that»while-tﬁe first tape had
. % 13 [ been erased, the second tape’ha;s‘nvot-been erased,
% 14 % ’ 'Ms;'GOOdpasture; That is right.
& i ' _
;l }5¥ Mr, Goldsmith. This cable is dated November 23, 1963, |
; vldi What haPPened'to ﬁhevfapevthatﬂwasfin«existenge ongNovemﬁer »f
:i_ 7 : 23, 19637 - |
g. 33; 'Ms;'Goodpasture; ‘"I do not think ‘that it was still in
= 71 existence in7Ndvember;'1963 but I tﬂink.thatgit.still was in }
5 0 || existence when the tape frpm'therseCOnd,call came back to us. |
ﬂi?ig;glé But-tﬁe first oqe; we discoveréd, had been eragad. o %
. f:ijj :: : Mr.. Goldsmith.’l' This says, "station unable to compare. a
é3%»voice as first ﬁape'erased prior receipt second call." Why ;
. - 2 does. 'nét thé cable say instead -~
23'? MS;7G00dpasture.r They both were erased., I dé not kﬁow.%

: 001286
!
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|
| | St
1 Mr. Goldsmith. I recalled earlier that your testimony é
. 7 was that you looked for the tapes and that you could not }1
1 find the first one. That also suggests that this second one,
.- : | in fact, was found.
z 5! Was the second tape found?
5 éi ) Ms, Goodpasture; -Would.YOu repeat that, please?
s 7 Mr., Gcldsmith;'_Your testimony earlier was that you
= ~ . . ) : .
S 3| looked for the tapes but you were unable to find the first
s S tape. You did not say that you were unable to find either
e . : e - A
S 10 tape. You said that you were unable to find the first tape. |
g q]E ' That, again, suggests that the second tape was found.
5 ;2’ ‘"  Ms. Goodpastura, No, I do not think I was able to find

jg any- of the tapes that had Lee Oswald's calls on them. I found

14 the original'transcripts,-but I could not find the tapes that

15 | had those calls.

REFORTERS BUTLDING,

13 1_, Mr, Goldsmith.  The calls in question came in between
3 ! : , - :
) ! September 27 and October 1, 1963, is that correct? i

s
5

% ;sé Ms;,Goodpasture:~.The.£irst call?‘
;_ 9 Mz, quds-mith;-ms.-
S 10 7"'FB«"Goodpaéturef*Yes:' '%
___ 2l Mr. coldsmith., The first call came in, as it turns |
‘I’ - ’éééi 2:ﬂsout/vSeptember.27th; ,The:;ast call that was attributed to i

23 | Oswald came in October lst.. So we have;aftimeépan here of fivé

_or six days in which the calls came in, and your testimony is |

D
tn

that the first tape was erased prior to the receipt of the

! S 00128%
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: 1-146
'IE second call,,Yet earlier; yéu indicated that the normal time
2%- lag»ﬁas two weeks. :
3% Here we have a tape being'erased well before the ﬁormalb
‘I’ o 4%‘:timealag. Do -you have anyvegplanation*for that?
g Sw Ms;'Goodpasture;  No. i
.é, 4 Mr, Goldsmith‘ Referring to page 28, Stack C, could
g 7 I you identify-thiS'dOCUment? |
é 3 | stf'Goodpasture;: It is a copy of the cable sent from
v: 3 Mexico?torWashington; CIA Headquarters,
‘; 10 Mr‘*GoldSmith;--What'is?thé date on it?
% ?1§ ‘Ms.fGoodPasturé;' Thg*date on.it-is 23 November 1963, i
b
% m.ﬁ ' Mr, Goldsmith. " Directing your attention to paragraph
¥ | ; :
 ‘|'. g_ U,%'4 of this particulér.ddcument; wduldvyou'please'read that?
E 'f?g Ms. Goodpasture; who did transcripT
= i - : . r
% 15§'tidn said Oswald is identical to person speaking broken |
v; Ié'EIRussian who called fromlCubén-Embaésy 28 September to quiet |
% 17%aEmbassy. : ' |
% isé - And that; I think, was taken from the information in this
b ‘ 7 ‘
T trahscript; B-l;vlinefISIQ | |
g 0 Mr;'GoldSmith;' Your reéponse~théﬁ‘is;thatvf— i uhf:; |
- EQ?E;;TTEQ“-“-rMs;iGbodpasturéiisIéthihkwtﬁgtxwaswtakenﬁffom this - é
. i ! ' o : ;
: . }\‘{f 2 @xlstatément in the October 1 transcript, ‘ {
- 73% Mr., Goldsmiﬁh; At any time after the aésassination of %
. 24_ g;the President, did anyone go to Boris 'T_arasoff who i; the
| ' 23épérson referréd to; whose pseudonym was %

i
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1-147
. 2 " at ;aﬁy*t’ime 'a-fte.r--f:he’ assassination did anyone go to ‘Mr.
. 2 || “Tarasoff and ;sk hmn whether the person speaking in these
- 3' cénversatiéné was the same'éerscn?
. | + ; Ms Go.odpastﬁre:' I did xiot, but I did not see it.
g 5@ The person who saw-him was Herb Minell and that‘was_his case |
Z s officer; The'butside.person for the electronic surveillancé
g 7 delivered tapes to‘me;-bu£ he did not give them_guidance or
'é g superviéion; That was,givenato him by Mr. Minell, who would
< - 5| have been the one who would have gone to him and- talked to himi
~; m:.’about this, %
| é llf Mr. Goldsmith. This paragraph number- 4 séems-tOysuggestv
3 i ’ : . .
5_ 12 t doés‘. it not, t‘h’a’tf fWas._ actually specifically asked |
‘l. ‘g 13 ] whether OSWald was the‘samefpersonTaépeariﬁg»in eaéhlconversa—
| % ¢ I tion.
& .
% 13 ; - Ms, Goodpasture. It could be. interpreted that way or
g | o :
':j 8.1 it could alsc have beer. taken from this other transcript..
: ‘75 . Mr. _' Goldsmith." - And fi‘na}.ly; I would like you vto.. comp_are|
'% ‘%f thefstatement in-paragréph“4 of this cable-withgparagraph 2
E % Il on ‘pagé. 22,
§ $ (Pause)
E€§§§;?!% "Paragraphg4.indicateS'ﬁhat. said that Oswald :
-‘I' éﬁg?':;E is. identical with the person_inAparagraphﬁl'speaking broken é
33% Russian;fyet'the earlier cable on pagejzz; the second para—~A é
‘l' ' lzi% graphJsf tHiS'is*yoﬁr cable“——-you‘reéort¢thattthe'station wasé
25 | N

unable to compare the voices. Is there any Qzay'-’to‘ resolve the%
| | 001288
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i
' inconsistency?
. » 2 Ms .: Goodpast'ure'.-" The only explanation is the one I madei
_ : | previously; is that the two tapes Qeresstill not available at
. - '\ that time to compare and we-whad to take the transcriber's
é 3 %.word for'iﬁ. " i
3 5} Mr; Goldsmith, I would also like to point out that
% .7 pafagraph'Z; the very last line; thé'first:two.words,vit says
§ : | “PrObably~05wald:ﬁ. Is-thaﬁvcorrect?, |
f' 7 Ms. Goodpastgre; Page 227
= 19 % Mr.(Goldsmith. .Page'22; the second paragraph, thellast
é H % line, it says’"probébly'OSWald." v |
@ | S i
% 1] 'Ms;Goodpasture:~ fes§ |
s : |
. ,Ei 13 | "Mr, Goldsmith,’ This. cable is Mexico 7(1’23;' E
i 4 Then; two cableS‘later;»7025} themiourth'paragraph; it ;
-% _‘5§ says | ./ who did transcriptions, says |
% Ié‘:'Os.xnza.il.d iswidentical; We hojlonger have any words of qualifica;
l 7.\ tions,
= % . 1
é ;é‘ I am referring now to page 29, paragraphl4r
E 7 Ms. GoodpaSture;’.What’page'iSJthe.other‘one?_ |
5 20} Mr; Géldsmith:: Page*ZQ;'paragrath4,' Itvsays; |
Eﬁ%%ﬁ%,qyj who -did transc:iption; sayS'Oswa;d”isfidentical; 'The'earlier_%
. ' f"\g:i) = cable "says}:’ ‘-‘probab’ly- Os.w_ald‘.‘. " Unable to compare voice as ‘
J 23% first tape'erased'priof.tO‘réCeipt“of the second." %
. LR ; Two cables later, it ‘says that says Oswald is

identical with the person '.spea;ki'_ng"broken‘ Russian who called

001290
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A from the Cuban Embassy on September 28th.

. RER What happened between the time that Mexico 7023 was sent

3 out. and.Mexiéo 7025 was sent out to account for this differ=:

ence? "

~gone out and talked with him,

%
?J -E Ms. Goo,dpasture:;»; /The"enly explanation I can give is
:',-(: o i that we went dvér ‘the _‘filés'._'again and we found the references l
g 7 | tha‘t the transcriber had mad‘e‘-, the statemengs that he had
é S8 i -made, that it was the same p'er'son.A ‘ th.;}’.Mr..~ Minell could have
cos '
e

z 10 In your interview with Mr. Minell, I am sure that he
Z 1 | would remember if he did.
= i ' B . . ‘ : "
= ( ‘Mr. Dodd. Let me interrupt for one seccnd.
. [4e] col .

o = | v . s g il ‘
. a 13 Miss Gocdpasture, at the time that you were sitting down
| A - I ~

= 1¢ | and having discussions over these November 23 -- over this
£ 15} 23 November, 1963, when you were sitting down and comparing i
g /. o . - b
€ {4 | these two memorandum, was Mr, Tarasoff ever present in the §
a7 preparation of these memos? l
= '3 Ms, Goodpasture, Did Mr, Tarasoff ever =-- |
£ 15 . .Mr.hDodd, Was he present during the preparations of [
[ad ) . ’ ) !
< !
S 20 || these ‘memos- and these-discussions you were having? ' |
——— AR . ‘Ms:, Goodpasture., You mean this one? ;
IJ\\'}'*‘»""‘ E ) }
P s SRR N . e : ' :
. }"\5:1 e Mr. Dodd, I am talking about page 22, the memorandum
23 1 _

on which you were "the'*autho’riz"ing officer, the merio randum

involving paragraph 4 on page 29 where says

il
it}
4

t

3 | that Oswald is identical. ' .

; N 15 ¥:£:B
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3% ' ,liMs;»Goodpasture‘r-No, he was not present.
zi Mr; Dodd; He was not present for any of those discus- |
3v§ si§ns?
;{ :Ms.~Goodpasture; No;
g 5} Therreason was that heras-locatea outside of the
é é 5'Embassy and‘these’wére'not&taken.outside.
% 7 Mr;fDodd; Did ybu ever personally speak to Mr.”TaraSOffE
é a§ _Ms:'Géodpasture; ers; T have spoken to him personally.
i 5 | “Mr;.».Do‘dd;““ Did you speak to him at the time?
% 10 % Ms;»Goodpasture;'»No;y I was not in touch with him at ‘§
= a
S 1| this time? %
9 B : - ‘ ;
% i2 % Mr; Dodd, Did you speak to him -e.hOW‘did'you know he |
g 12 % compared the voices? |
i ”vé Ms, Goodpasture: Pardon me?
P A . . :
g ‘V3% Mr§ Dodd., How do you know he compared the voices if |
; 12 % you did not speak to him? E
% 37i Ms;'GOdeasture;. I took it from this’transcript} I E
o) N o
Z ?sé'think;'frOm‘a statemert made here that he typed himself, the
@ , , v
Ef ??1 P 1-B: is a-copy of ‘a transcript prepared*by-Tarasoff;on his
g eoi typewriter. | |
”Q%f%%fjé ‘Mi:‘Dodd;‘ Let us éuspend;for,a second; %
ﬁﬁif = (Pause) - |
:3% 'vv' Go ahead. é
Aééi Mr; Goldsmith;- Procbably you‘will'notpbéiieﬁe‘this; I é
23%ionly'h3vefa'feWzmore.QueStions; %
¥ | | an42%2
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Turning to page 30 of the documents in Stack C, this
is a duplicate of Mexico number 7025, is that correct?
Ms. Goodpasture. Yes.f

Mr. Goldsmith, This is the same cable that in paragraph

4 makes a reference'toi }saying that Oswald is identi-

-céi with the person who spoke broken Russian. involved in the
Cuban Embassy on September 28£h; isrthat.correét?

'MS;*Goodpasture;*Wait“afmin;te;'I am not following you,
page 3072 |

Mr. Goidsmiﬁh; "Turn to page 30. That is a duplicate
of 7025, That is the Mexico copy of 7025. - |

Ms; Goqdpastu:e; ‘Mexico 7025, right.

Mr; Goldsmith;3 This is your copy; the one that you

referred to earlieri ’ On*page'28 and 29 was the copy that

went to headquarters, is that correct?
Ms, Goodpasture. Yesg.

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. We are talking about the same

cable now, :In each case, paragraph 4 makes the same reference

‘to Oswald's. being.identical, et cetera, et cetera. Who was |

i
i

the authenticating officer,_page'BZ; I beélieve.

Ms. Goodpasture. I am..

'Mr; Goldsmith, Turning back to page 23, which refers

to Mexico 7023,liwhc is the authenticating officer of that . ?

Ms., Goadpasture . I am. ' 00 129 d
- . - ‘ b
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U Mr. Goldsmith. Yet, in the first cable, you say
: . 2 I “"probably Oswald, Station unable compare voice as first tape !

(98}

erased prior.receipt second call.” And in the second cable

.you state, "Oswald is identical," without any .-l'angu.age of

$e

ER qualification.
i’ $ i Ms ., Goodéas:ture.» I said that the transcrib‘ef said he
g 7 l} was identical, right?
é‘ 3 : Mrf.'. Goldﬁsmith».p Did anything happen?
i 9 i Ms Goofdpas.tur,e'—.." In the other one, we were unable 't’_o |
; 10 t have the tapes for somecne else ‘ito’. compare them, for other 1
:i: 1 people to l:.sten to them or to send them to headguarters for |
g iz { thenm tolisten to them, but we did have on record from this
. - '.
. (;’i; 13 l' transcript that he had prepared that Tarasoff said that the
% 14 E calls were made by the same 'man-,.-'_ ' |
2 13 : Ivir;..Goldsmith;—l. You have no _ex'planéti:on for why the |
;‘ 18 :I Oswald tapes would have been. erased within six days- of their |
; T i i receipt by the *Meﬁ{'icoCity station as opposed to within the
é JE II ‘normal ’two’-w.e”ek-,,lperio&; |
e E | .Msﬂ.:v‘-'i%'ﬁoddpasfture‘.' “No, I cannot explain it.
R ; MrGoldst.th. - One final qu'esit-:’:o.nv.. | Have you discussed ';
:(S\El_:f’” I:the ,?te-s;t'z“.ﬁmony, that. y'og iha've_; given us '»'to-day-,.: have you discussed%
. f,\é< = that with anyone prior to coming here today? v !
-2 , ’ MS. Goodpésture‘;’ Have I discussed the testimony?
“ . 2 v Mr.Go&dsmth. Have you discussed the nature of your
23 n testimony with anyone prior to your coming here today?
i :
s 001254
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'
i _ : } _
i t - Ms, Goodpasture. The only discussion I had was a

| confusion about my coming up; which I discussed when I

3 1 arri‘ved:, and there was a misunderstanding of my being brought |
. | L) l; up he‘ra:.}* |
‘ “;‘,-’ s { Mr. Gold'.smi.tlh;.’“:. I am awra‘rev of vthat..\ |
::; 5 ~ Have '.yot_z discussed the substance 'gf‘ vour testimony w:.th
g '+ i -anybody , or what you tho‘u’gh.t" would be your testimony with .
S g i anyone?
S ‘ . _ : :
t 3 | , MS..' Goo:dpasturg’a».‘i - No,. _I' have not talked with anyone since
: 19 ' I leéeft here "yevslt‘er'day“.-- | ;
; 2 E Mr. Goldsmlth Since you left the Committee's offices ;
= i ’ .
UEZ 12 ]: .yes.te.rid_ay., J.S that ,coz_:rec'ﬁ?’ _ |
. :z: 3 '1 : Ms. Goodpasture,  That ’is"'fight;i. 1 left your office
:2: 12 yesterday, |
v
£ ;1 Mr. coldswith. I have nothing further. Thank you |
o § N , o
5 13 !v very much,.
i’ 17 ‘ . Mr. Chairman? ' g
i;j %8 Mr. Dcd.d: ; 'Mr‘.. Preyer'; do you have any quesitions,? ‘ i
; ol ' M.r. P.rey‘:er“." I have no further questiens at this time, - ,
~ , v _ , | %
§ 20 5 _ Mr. Dodd:."""Mrs'.vt Goodpasﬁufé}l first of all , I would like §
| .
| Z(S?:;q t to reqiueSt. of fj@u that you -’le;ave";g':Y:our. address or 'addres.ses '}
. f:t? 2z . with the Legislative Counsel of the CIA from.time to time. . i
.‘ | 23 so if we feel a :ne,e'd., to get Back in touch lwith,_'.ycu]., .Wwe can
. 24 -contactﬁthe’rvn and t’h‘.eyé. can -loda_teu,'you- fcr.'-us...‘ If you would
25 E doi that, I would appe:egxate it. 001285
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! 3 secondly, I want you to know that we are grateful to
| . | 2 : you for aépea‘ring before your Commi ttee ., You have been help-
'_3 E ful and we are grateful to ydﬁ for that. | -
4 1 s wa.nt-._.to‘ apologize to ydu:-if‘ I seemed to be a little
;% S i abrasive on that one 'poi‘nt;: which is 'that.‘we. are trying to
é’ é -; ~get to the truth of th»i's‘ as quickly as we can. ‘Under our
g 7 ‘rules of this Co‘m’mit.te‘e‘}i Qe"'gi,ve. each witness an opportunity |
é 5 | -at the conclusion of their testimony to t’a.ké_ five minutes and
i 7 sum up or add any addi.tiéna'l infdrmatioﬁ that you feel might
s i . . } !
= 10 : be helpful to this ‘Cbmmitteej ‘or to correct what you may f,e‘elv '
é H '1 are any-inconsistencies or confusion over testimony that you
S_ iz {l hav-ez.'giﬂven this c‘o‘mmittee’v,i and I will ask you now to take
< i e
; . v g 13 ! ~advantage ‘,."-if you would so desire, of five 'minutes or so to
i e 5 make ‘that. summation.
= |
;;; 13 ‘ Ms Good‘pastur.e..". “The only thing that I could think of i‘
‘ 13 1 right now is that I feel that some of the papers here are |
; 7| probably: dut of context and still have some errors in them;» ; |
R _ ‘ : -
% '8 ] and those ’er’r‘brs tHat come "up”,-» I am sure theyzare human
s , .
; e g;rro;'s; and there »'-'may .be more of them.
RN I ‘know in this one ‘draft of background mater’ial} I Jjust é :
K== 21 ; ‘.,g.ués"séd' at the dates whe‘n‘l peo’plé. were there '.as; well as names,)
. f/\‘s‘”) = ' as well as much of the information about athe:?.situaﬁion‘ in ;
-3 )i Mek’i,co at that t‘ime',.' because it was to be 'usé-d as a fr‘amew’,ofk. '
. .24 for trying to pull té‘g‘et’h‘e’r the dgcum-enits that. WQuld be 'neédedéA
= ‘toppresent a true picture of what the ‘agency had in their '
E o | | 001296
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filesﬂor*the‘situation1thatqw§satherefat that time.
| THat is about all I can think of now.
Mr:’Do&d:"Thank'you;
. All :igﬁt;:Miss Goodpasture[ you are excused as a

witness;r'Again;'on’behalf‘ofﬁtheCCOmmittee; I express my

~gratitude to you.

Mr; Preyer;-‘l want toucongratulate you on your stamina
Miss Goodpasture:

Mr, Dodd;»iUnleSSvthéreﬁisAanwaurther business before
this-Subdommittee;'ﬁe‘Will*stand in»&édestuntil”furthef
call of the Chair, |

CWhéreupqn; at‘§:45'pim; tﬁe'SuhCOmmitteé recessed to
recOnvenefatxthe'Califbf thefchéir;) . ; ' ¢
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